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.- THE

you ready°"

V ___' -~ .,-::'- ) MR 'S

PROCEEDINGS
_ September 5, 1973
- 9:00 o'clock a.m.
Y (Appearances as heretofore
- e noted in Volume I.}
L4
S (All partles present.)
P e
COURT. Goodrmorniﬁg; everyone. Are
 CONTTF: Yea.
?QURT: Proceed, please.

DAVID PAUL WESTON,

CROSS~-EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. CONIFF:

0 "Mr. Weston, I had an opportunity this morning to
briefly re#iew~tha téstimony that you gave vester-
day, and at least in my mind thera appears to be
a little bit of amblgulty on the record w1th
regard to the enrpllment records that you keep,

as opposed to en:oliment records that the tribe

‘keeps.

:'r?;-‘rv: ‘Tﬁ-E,

resumed the stand and :
testified further as follows i
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I believe that you did testify“yesterdey,

dld vou not the tribe also in some 1nstances, or

¥ RO A A

perhaps 1n all ;nstances, does keep enrollment

'records,»is that correct°

iy
.

. They do. '- v : . 4 i _I_-? V o

And 1f I may pose a hypothetxcal and a very 51mp1erA
r“: B t .
one, I belleve perhaps we can elucldate the dis-

tinctions between these two times of enrollment
records.

PO 5o - qmt

‘I WOuld ask you %o sﬁppose that a money judg—

',megt;%efrendexed_by either ayfederel or a State.

tribunal in favor of a tribe, and further that’ the’
tribe has an enrollment-recdrd, and the Bureau
of Indian Affeirs;_yOur Bureau, has it as*a separate
enrollment record. I would .ask you to fuither
assume that those enrollmenﬁ recoras.ere different;r
in other words, the names that appear on one
enrellment record may oxr may ﬁot eppear on the
other. |

My question is: Which enrollment record would
determine'eligibilityrfor a share of the judgment
ptoeeeds?
Much of the answer that I mi§ht give you-in regard
to the question_would depend on the,authdfizing

legislation that must be passged bY,Congress, which
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foo g : '
;mentloned yesterday, successor trlbes.

spells out a determination of who are the beneficial

owners of thls clalns judgment award. In not
er.:.t i. N :

all lnstances have they been awarded to, as I

’ Now, if the leglslatlon coverlng the use of

&
?*'

L the award provides that the fun&s will be avail-
,able for purposes de31gnated by the trlbal coun01l

'and approved by the Secretary of the Interior,

and ‘the trlbeLlS a part of 1ts plan for use of

w"'t’ = ‘zf ’{

-_these funds spec1f1cally determlnes that 1t wants

"-e.-

“ro. make ‘8 percaplta dlstrlbutlon, then we work

with the tribe in the development of a roll, which

‘must be approved by the Secretary of the Interior,

utilizing the files of both the tribe and our
records io compiling the roll:to_whomAthe payment
would be made,. . |
Now, if this is in the nature of a descendency
awardlsuch as we have in'connection with Snohomish,
Snoqualmie, Upper Skagit and others that we have
worked on in this area,_then:the legislation
proviaes'that the United_States or the Secretary
of the Interior will ptrepare a'roll_of peréons
who are descendeets,of the tribe as it existed
at treaty times. |

What if Congress has not passed such legislation?
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Then the gquestion of who is the beneficial owner

of thét'éward is: stlll not determlned

-n:..

Would your answer be the same if we were dlscuSSLng ,

”-the.questLOnhof wﬂo is entltled to exerclse

T

'clalmed flshlng rlghts?'

..... :
. 4 i
o5 F

Why?

Bﬂcause the treaty fishing :ights‘that are involved

:‘

;hera 1n thisacase have been determlned by a

-=prev10us court action to be trlbal rlghts.,‘

1”?

Clalms judgment awards do not reach that

R

stage of determination until after legislation

has been passed which spells ocut who are the

beneficial owners of that award. _ _

Let's hypothesize ﬁhen thét-it is not what yéu

refer to as a claims judgﬁentfaward, I presume;

Indian claims commission juagmént.

Basically, yes. |

Let's assﬁme that a State coﬁrt'awards a tribe

as an entity a money judgment, and.therefdre,:there

would be no necessity for any congressionalractioh

with regard to the distribution of the proceeds.
rThen my question is: Which membership roll

would you refer .to to determine who would be

entitled to a share of the judgment “proceeds,
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0" - Tola tribe.- E fff,w

the tribal roll or the records that you keep?

xf?%ﬁié“ﬁéseé'etaﬁe court awarding a money judgment?

LI

4 +
«; W e =

’“To,a trlbe, then thls would be between the State

B

court and the trlbe, and theAUnlteq States or

the;Bureau-of Indian Affairs would have no responf
sibilityﬁ"r '

Is your ansWer you’ aon t know?

No; my answer 1s that tpe Unlted States would

- not have any lnterest or any respon81b111ty ln;

that connectlon.

‘Would your answer be the same with regard to

who is or who is not entitled to claim of reserva-

tion treaty fishing,rights?
No, it would not.

Why?

Because the treaties that are involved set aside
this treaty hunting andrfishiné right were federal
treaties and not State actions. 77 | o

Do you maintain a separate record of persons

who have been issued flshlng identification cards
which you testified about yesterday?

He do.‘

And 1is this record separate and apart from the

other enrollment records that you talked about

1585
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- yesterday?
fgiﬁd‘ih e?éryéiﬁséagéégthat ajfishinﬁ identifibatidn'
“'card 15 1ssued 5§Ey§u;.ggen¢y, éoésmthat name

' also appear on aéﬁé‘written:enrollment-recqrd,

‘by the United States.

makes that federal recognition? Is that also

" delegated to the area superintendent?’

to it have been decisions thathave been made over

A

RPN
ool LRuRr B

similar tO“the Muékleshoot exhibits that you
sponsored that you have at your agency?

Not . necessarllj. f: RO

P s e

Why 1s that° 7

Because ln the case of several of the trlbes there

have been no membershlg rolls,prepared and apprgved

When vou say "approved“-yoﬁ'are talking aboutk
the Secretary of the Interior, oxr =~-—

His authorized representative.

With regard to recognition of a. tribe as a récognized
tribe by the federél goverhment ~- and you explained
the criteria yestérday of having,had.a reserVation:

or a viable continuing governmental entity, who

No, it is not.
Who makes 1it?

The decisions that have been made with respect
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B I perlod of meny,‘many years, since back to

| an e .r

- .ﬁ:
treaty'tlmesh @nd the Department of the Interlor.

",-

L s A .
_ My questlon 15 who, ﬁf the federal government -

;were tpday tc decide to recognize the trlbe as

o lntendent.

3.' LY . L

a’ trlbe, who would make that determlnatlon°

A ;,,l. B

Tt would be the Secretary of the Interlor or

whoever he may have designated to exer01se that

reqponsxbllity. It 1sxpot one that has been
*f i "”& .3; 5: “’,,f .
delegated to the area director or to the super-f

I S o . .

1». Rt H +
EE AN

So as far as you know that decision would beﬁe

' made in Washington, D.C?

Yes, sir.

(Continued on next page.)
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. I am not what I wonld call tdtally famlé

. belieVE that was among the reasons that were earlier

‘drawn from your testimony that by asklng for thls
I would not consider, sir,that I'm totally competent to

~consider this as true expert testimony.

I belleve you stated also yestexdgy that _the State,ﬁ,?-:f“
i‘,‘wi‘ f.ﬁﬂ ; ﬂ N R p,.;”’

agenc1es requested these identlflcatmon cards.-
Do you know the reason why the Washington

Department of Game and the Washlngton Department of

s B B -.'.n. -.,‘;!1
Fisheries made such request35 A“ﬂf R T PW o Ty

iar w1th the reasonq
§..

,_;-ug- -

=
=
&
3

for_the requests,gothet@than ag they might have been

stated tb us.

Isn’t it true that the”basisJEESQ%ﬁﬁfﬁhﬁ%he réquest was
made on behalf of the Washington Department. of Game was .
to identify individuals who were entitled to free hunting

or fishing licenses within treaty areas? ‘ .

stated ves, sir,

Is it your testimony that there should be any inference

information that the Washlngtnn Department of Game recognizg
the existence of an lmmunlty from the operatlon of state

law in off-reservation watera.'J
answer ip this field. I have had a number of discussions
with repreSentatives of the .Department of Game and others.

and could do some'commenting on it, but I would not

Very well, we willrpass en_to another subject.
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Wlll you turn to your téstlmony, page 6 line

SR I R T BT a8

18, The questlon ‘there asks you-’;"-ﬁfl . ﬁf&! P

"Does the Bureau ofaIndian Affairs issue -

cards to members of the'Pﬁ?diiu§7§ribe? R o o

"A Yes s :Wé'redOgnized:t%ét‘aéfaﬁgovernment

entity and a reservatlon based trlbe,'although I

-

reallze that‘the contlnded exlstence of the’Puyallup
& 2 a—ﬁ" T, DT ¢
reservation has been challenged and the matter is now

H Z

= Y -r-o‘- .-
'i S

et Ll LR

FYC _,ﬁ-.*v,'-,w -

in litigation.”

My first question is have you in the past issued

'fishing identification cards to members of the,Puyailup';,,

Tribe?

-When so requested, yves.

And do you have in your'recordéa membership_roll,of the _

" Puyallup Tribe, similar to the Muckleshoot membership

roll which you havg_offered into eVideﬁCe as USA-56, 577
The latest ro;l that we-haﬁe-that has been approved by the
Bureau of Indian Affairs, i believe, is‘dated about 1929.
You have a 1829 ap@roved roll,,and-nb other roll since
then has. been approved? l
Draft rolls have been prepared in working with the tribe, -

but these rolls have never been completed.

- And upon what basis, then, do you issue a fishing

identification card to a person who claims to be a

Puyallup Indian?

1589. -
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In many instances the tzlbeumakes representatlon tQ ﬁs'

" No.

Puvallup Tribe?

ey e

On the basis that is set - fbrthlln thglr constltutlon and

bvlaws, which names the 1929 roll aa the base roll . po ;j?

w.&.;t:' . «;* ‘§=}".~r4'7=“ jgf

calculate from, and.ln determlnlng trlbﬁI membershlp.-;ﬁ_;
Do you perform those calculatlons, or does the trlbe make

a representation to you regazﬁ;ng thls%matter?

4‘

or 1nd1viduals come. in and_request these?I D cards joufﬂ‘

process is to utlllze the récords that we ﬁ?ve avallable f
BRI T @ . L : A— SRR
to determine 1f in fact they do ﬁéet membershlp

e :
requirements as set forth 1n the constltutlon and bylaws,

if their name does not appear on the 1929 roll.
What if the tribe makes a different determination than you {

Do vou gtill issue a card?

You mentioned in the statement I have jﬁst read from your
testimony that you as .an official of the Buréau-df Indiég-L
Affairs realized the continued existenqe of the Puyéllﬁp
Indian reservation haskbeen’cha;lengéd.

Are:you aWare that this Court has entered_g
final decree déclaring that that“raserﬁation does n§£
exist? .

I am.
Have you alﬁered:in anf way your practice oftissuance'of,

these fishing identification cards to members of the

107
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Not being specifically infbi?é& hé§?@6 ﬁgysihgﬁhe

- issuance of these cards, I'm unable ko answer.,f . :¢_1,%;

B CaEE o
s TR - & ,-"J ;’ BT 1‘%.& s B
Have vyou afflrmatlvely nade any effort to revoke any Df
the fishing identification cards issued to members of the; 
Puyallup Tribe -- T

I have not. : : }"F ey

I have not. P éﬁfwfér jfi;;f"l‘ |
You also state you haVe always repoqnlzed it as a 7
reservation and have always issued cérds-toﬁéégbers of o
this tribe on the same basis as other reservation tribes;
Do you still today continue to recognlze the
Puyallup Indian reservation as a reservatlon° I amrasklng
you now as an official of the Bureau of Indian Affairs.
I don't know that I have been. involved in specific dis-
cussiohs relating tb this question since the. court
determinatlon was made that the Puyallup reservation no
longer existed. "I thlnk that the Bureau of Indlan Affalrs
is in the position that 1; must ¢0nt1nug its recognltlon
of the PuYailup Tribe for the reaéon'thaf there are'truét;.
lands where title has névér been severed. Title‘is'in
the United Stétes, neld in beneficial ownérship for the
Puyallup_Tfibe, and we must have some entity to look to
with respect to the administration of thbseAlénds.

Therefore, we must continue our recognition of

1591
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the Puyallup Trzbe, 1rregardless qﬁ_the questlon of

iy ,1- ‘%.._}_v. .n! F i flhf’“l .ﬂ_}

MR CDNIFF- W@ﬁldayou readggack the questlon,

L, -“*

please, if ‘I may. -7 ﬁq%%-

THE COURT: Réad the quastion. , o

{Question was read ) e a s ks
- y - “—ﬂ- i

(By Mr, Coniff) Wbuld you answer_that quest;on. )

‘lj- ’: B 3l ; .
e £ § 1...3-*‘5.. - :

ruling we are unable to . recognlze 1t .as & reserﬁatlon, but
Y .

- we stlll continue our‘racognltlon of the Puyallup Tribe.

As a wviable, contlnuing governmental entity?

Yes, sir.

-850 that your practicé.with regard to the issuancg of .=

fishing identification cards to menbers of what you
consider £o%be continﬁed, viable, governmental entity will
continue, as far as you know? | |
As I underStand it, we would have no choicejaﬁ'this timé.
Further down page 6, the question 15 asked:
"Does the BIA issue cards to members of the
Muckleshoot Tribe?
"A  Yes. We have always considered the
Muckleshoot Tribe as being eligible for these cards.”
Are you familiar with an act of Conéress in 1925
which authorized,certain tribesrin Pﬁget“Sound to bring |

actions in the United Statés'Court.of Claims to recover

15382
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-compensation for claimed loss of or lnjustlces done

—'-if-:é’-

pursuant to the treaty, agalﬁst the. Unlted.States°

: T e S RN VR 70 o B 1
I a., - - 1 ERTE ST g = : f o x
- N Y <o PR N Kol ,,i" P £ N

Are you aware that in that 1925 Conqre351onal enactmentl
that Congreas mentioned certain trigps in Puget Sound

and designated certaln,tribes as trlbes w1th Whom the' ‘

United States had treatmes’ fc~ 1#’ R

+

- il 2 - - -
. L T "o s
I am. E R N S P
. op J %;lagi}j;';"*‘ A.4‘--§
Are you also aware that ;hls gtatutefalso llsted certaln

*:— ..'* —-ayp-',_-';

-
£l

h‘
1
N

trlbes in Puget Sound and de51gnated them as trlbes w1th

TR MR B ,fi—‘.#’ 27 -*i‘\ s

whom the United States had not treaties? o

t am. . -

Are you aware that the Muckleshoot Tribe was listed in that
Congreésional énactment ésia tribe with whom the Uniﬁed_
States did not have -a treaty? E )
I am,

Does the fact that Congreés passed’#ﬁch a:statute and that
you are aware of it affect_ih any way yb@rfdecision to
continue to consider the Muckleshoot Tribe as being
eligible‘for.treaty'fishing identification cards?

IT does'not.r

¥Is it your_testimony thaﬁ as an.cfficial_of the Federal
Government you can look behind an'actfof Congress
declaring the treaty status of a tribe?

I think it should be pointed out that éven though the

1593
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- Right.

Muckleshoot Tribe was specifically stated in an act of
Congress and in this partiéﬁi§?wnggfgoﬁ;q;ggms—cgse

I

which you menthned -—gf‘"

- e

RS T
== ,.‘ *

That is entltled the . Duwamlshf,'et al,fversus Ehe U. S.}

is 1t'not, a 1933 decision that ¥You are familiar with?

It should be pOLnte@ out that in thls case

as well in the case thaﬁ the trlbes flledfbeféra the

av s i rb+, - :Fi. fi’r"

Indian Claims Commxssion,fit was . the{de%grmlnatlcn that -

the Muckleshoot Tribe? was_no?;aﬂtre&ty entlty, that 1t
was an entity created,as ruled by the Indlan Clalms -
Commission in 1856 with the recommendation being sent‘
forward that‘the‘Mﬁckleshdbt reservaﬁidﬁ be established.
Under these clrcumstances, it could not have
been apre—tréaty'entity} perlse, involved in treaty
negotiations. | |
My question is,raren’t you really attempting to look behin&
Mr. Weston, legislative_c1assifiCa£ion or desigﬁation.of
the Muckleshoot Tribe by Congress as a non-treaty tribe? !
I wouldn 't say so. | o
Are you‘aware that the Supreme Court of the State of i
Washington has on occasion cohsidered treaty status of the
Muckleshoot Tribe? | o o

I am,.

I believe that was on two occasion, was it not?
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I do not specifically recall.

" At least one occasion, a falr;y recent opinion.

N TR L T Vfﬂ% - :
In that oplnlon, 13n't lt true that the Supreme

g e se. i e w - "'5 -’%j ;:’ _‘- ';'1'”

Court of the State of Washlngton, ﬁaseé upon tth 1925-_

statute, and the fact*that the Muckleshoot Trlbe sued

. the United States agaln before the Indlan Clalms

Commission as a non—treaty trlbe *that based ugon this

salient fact +the Supreme Court of the S%ate of ;
Lt R
Washlngton declared that the Muck%gshgot T i a hon-

P ‘-‘s:.; @ 3

o

s

4. Fy

treaty? o fﬁff"fi J-?

3 iz 1aw §|

MR. DYSART-.‘I don't thlnk the Supreme Court

declared any such thing in that opinion.
' MR. CONIFF: I'm asking the withess-hislopinionl
- THE COURT: Erankly,'you,caﬁ interrogate. him ]‘
about his understanding and whae he doee'and se on, but
the merits of the question are a legal matter.

MR. CONIFF: I will re-frame it.

THE COURTY" I think you are entitled to ehow
what they are doing,'how they are interpreting, however -
erroneous you may think that ls, and however erroneously
I may ultlmately find it to be. I am not suggesting that
I will, but it is a legal qUQStién,:andflfthink we waste
time. Just bring out whatever the practice is, and then-
we will have a base for considering what to do about it.

MR. CONIFF: Thank you, qﬂdée.j,

. 1395
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(By Mr. Coniff) Mr. Weston, you are aware that the

State Supreme Court has held in an oplnlon that the

swep 4 N A

. : ':11"“‘
Muckleshoots are non-treaty ‘Indians? @ T

MR DYSART. Your EOnor DhER ;;__,4-‘;_;,,4%?,: C o

-‘rg-- J:r,.b§ 3‘,.—:'—, r"f
= L

THE COURT What‘15 YOur understandlng of 1t?@ﬂl

THE WITNESS- I have heard a number of

. . ~

dlscu551ons that relatée to the questlon, your anor. o

I myself have not speclfically reVLeWed the prov1sxons

-
5

of that court determlnathn,,pndyﬁas su§h~

T would be very
reluctant -- - - Tl 3‘f&55 7 e

THE COURT: " Y

question?

.THE WITNESS: Right.

(By Mr. Coniff) Would a State Supreme Court opinion on

this subject carry any'weight with you?

I would have to state that it's my understanding that the
question of the tribal or the Federal Government*s
activities and actions with respect-td tribes is a federal
questioﬁ and'is determined by fedéral.iﬁstrumentalities.
Wbuldrthe fact thatﬂthe Muckleshoot Tfibé'éued the United
States befére the'Indian Claims CommissiOn‘as a nonwtreaﬁy;.
tribe carry any Welght with you?

It did- carry some welght with us during the period 1955
through 1966. In 1955, if you will recall, in the Indian

Claims commlSSlon: where the Muckleshoot Tribe was e
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‘A I think fairly carefully, as well as I as a layman might

suing the United States, theAdetermination, in effect, '
of the-Indian“ClaimS”Commission was that there was no.
‘such thing as a Muckleshpptgfﬁipgiiﬁf?réﬁhgééty days .

Therefore, they were. not a treagg trlbe;rnﬁ

In 1966 on an appeal from ru;ings of “the In&ian-
Claims Commission, the Court of Clalms in 1ts conSLderatlon

vacd&teéd that portlon of the Indlan Clalms Comm1351on:tullng th

said they were not a party to ghe treaty.

-
3 =
.}l

Q You are familiar with the Court 65 Cialms' de0131on that

You 've researched them 't:aro:efully'>

be able to interpreﬁ. -

Q Have you conferred with any'Federa;\attqrneyg to iﬁpgove
the quality of'your informatiéﬁ'regarding-those deéisions?

A Not to any great exteﬁt. .

Q Now, as I understand it, the Court of Claims initially
issued its opinion reafflrmlng the prxor deciszons holdlng
that the Muckleshoot Tribe was non~treaty. |

Approximately how much timé elapsed before an
addendwn was issued by the'Court of Claims strikiﬁg'that
_pdrtion of its opinion?r' |

A _ Of the.Court of Claims' opinion?

Q The addendum or the additiohal opinion.

at
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exact date, but around 1965 or éarly {66.

The thing that I mentioned is not’ in connection with the .
original Court of Claims case in 1925,

I'm referring to the one that you were talklng about.,
LI A .;“y
The Indian Claims Comm15910n? e B
..... Ta R St e #’“‘Tr\ ¥ '

The appeal from the Indlan CLaimSTCommiqslop td $he"=i

=
LT

Court of Claims in thé '60 'S. = SRR
The original determination made,by‘the Indian Claims

Comm1551on, I believe, was in ‘1955, " This was ?ot appealed

-u-—~,.-
P S a."? P

N - ¥ \
to the Court of Claims pntll oh I ao [% ec;ll the
) g,

.‘:"li' L

A,,sr* *&@
Claims ! opinion was renaered in lﬁEG.

B i e Tl

THE COURT:‘ There wasza ten o:.eleven year'

period?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

(By Mr. Coniff) From the time that the Court of Claims

ismued its original opinion, did not the Court of Claims
issue a separate later opinion, striking one portion of
its opinion you just mentioned?

Not that I'm aware of.

(Continued on the next page.)
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"fnon treaty Indians’r

'about°

'.Igﬂ?tfiéftfﬁélthat'the original opinion of the

nyCourt of claims 1n that case held that they ware

»

i -

I'm tal?inq about the one in '66 that you are

speaklng of . . - {;;‘ B

,The orlglnal datermlnation made in Docket 98

P

: before the Indian Clalms CommlsSLOn was ‘made by

the Indian Clalms Comm1551on and not by the” Court
of Claims. It was presented to theCourt of Claims
on review or on appeal by the Indians and it was
in consideration -~
Let mé_try,to approach this in another manner,
I'm not having much success. |

—Is it'not:true;that the Indian Claims
Commission during the fGGs, when it considered
this appeal from the Indian Claims Commission
by the Muckleshoot Tribe issued two opinions?
I'm aware of only one.
You are not aware that there was a separaﬁe opinieon
issued at a later ﬁime_strikiné_a'portidn of the
original opinion of the Cour£ of'Claims"decision?
No, I'm not. -' |

MR, DYSART: Your Honor, I wonder if Mr.
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fConlff could cite thls mythocal oplnlon he is

"talklng about’

- aware, he says he is not.

“knows about a dec131on of the Court of Claims,- rathe:

T g7 -

e E - "?__, tg*-“.
4 g oAt

ey ‘_h
L RN

- ;} MR CONIF* I'm asking him if he ig

r-

EaS

THB COURT. That is all you need to have
from thls Wltness about it.

T #

MR CONIFF, I am ;hrough w1th that.

r'«*‘

SR rf'THE thRT The substance belng that he
the Indian Claims Comm1551on;in 1955 and he knows
about a decision of'theicourt of Claims in 1965 or
'66, and that his understanding of it is that the
Court of Claims in that '65 or '66 decision struck
or found invalid a portion of the Indian claims
decigion which had féund or held the Muckleshoots
non—-treaty Indians, is that the substance?

MR. CONIFF: That's the substanceof
his testimony. a .
THE COUET: Have I recited it correctly
without a lot of defail?
| THEVWITNESS:'The specfic termihoiogy
I believe of the Court of Claims order, sir, was -
to strike that portion of the Indian Claims Commission

decision that said that the‘group was not party to the

treaty of Point Elliott.
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C T

A THE‘CQURT- Yes.

{By M&. Coniff) have you ever responded to a_

State agency request in the negatlve where they

.1%-have requested you to supply them with BIA prepared

membershlp rolls for any of .the tribes plalntlff
in this actzon’

When there were“requests for speciflc trlbes,

aa N 2 "w_‘.' i;‘:

.or Sp801flc informatlon, to my knowledge, we have

SR b=

‘always responded‘

Does your answer'imply'that vou do nbt have

BIA prepared membership rolls for ail ofrthe
plaintiff tribes? ’

That's correct. _

I'm not_sure-the-questions are covered-in the
pretrial order or not,:and if'; may, I would like
to ask the witness to ideﬁtify those tribes for
which he has memberéhip rolls which have been
prepared within the last fivéryears. I'm not talk-
ing about 1934 or '29 type of réll, 1875, would
you identify_within the case area piaintiff tribes
Whether which you or your agency did not havé
current rolls, membership rolls, and by curreﬁt
rolls, I mean rolls prepared withln the past flve
years?

There has been a roll préparéd.and approved for
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_the Qulnaults, for the Hoh, and for ‘the Muckléshootél)

e
2Pl g L B

" and Tim. Hot- sure, but I’ b611eve the Squaxln Island.

{FQW, I m;gh; peint out that‘4vj '

You 'say approved, do you mean by approved by the
Secretaﬁy of the Interior or his desighee?

When I say apprdved;‘l use this context.

Tha£ is the context of'my guestion?

Yes. It's possible that the Hoh roll may'predate

. five years, but that has beensince 1965.

All right.
The Muckleshoots I mentioned, I am uncertain, but
I believe that we have completed and aproved

the Sguaxin Tsland tribal raoll, the Skokomish,

' the Yakima and Quiieﬁte._

THE COURT: Let me recap and be sﬁré i£ is
correét, Quinault, HOh,_Mgckleshdét, Squaxiﬁ,'
Skokomisﬁ, Yakima,_Quileute? '

THE WITNESS: Yes.

I direct your'attentiOn_to page 11 of your testi-
mony, Mr. Weston, and quéstion cpmmenciﬁg'at'

liﬁe 9, which reads, "The defendants in this case
ackhowledge only that somemembers of the present
Muckleshoot Tribe have veen shoﬁn to be descendents
of persons who were parf of the tribes and bands which

were parties that were present“at Point Elliott.
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They, thereiore, contend that not all of the

= T

members of the Muckleéﬁoét Trlbe are. entltled

.

' tofexe:c;sezpreaty fishing rights.

Does the Bureau of Indian Affairs have any
s . .

evidence as to what percentage of the present

members of-of.descentl“ and vou will proéeéd

. with your answer, which indicates that yvou do not

~~ your records do not contain sufficientiirforma-
tion to document ﬁhdroughlf the anceétral,;ineaéé
of every member currently on the Muckleshoot tribal
roll. 7 | |

| My first question to yon is} Would it not
be-préferable t develop such detailed infqrmétion,

by means of geneologies? Would that not be

- preferable to a review of the type of records that

.you_do'have regarding qﬁantum of blood?

We &o'in fact ptepare geneology records with
respect to those individuals whére specifid
quéstions are raised 6r where there is informétion__
évailable within'ou:?filés,and such was done in
connection with the Muckleshoot consistent with
their material and fecords which were available
to us in 1965.
THE COURT: That doeén't quiﬁe'answer

the guestion. If you would have answered yes or no
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tho start w1th and then added thls, lt'wouid have

been 2 better;answer.

Nno becausg we ao in fact prepare geneology charts

in connection w1th these determlnatlons.

- Mm-hmm.

% 5

-,Now, the questlon was: Would not geneology
data be preferable in determlnlng these rolls’

THE;WITNESS- My answer would have to be

» E "-"'fﬁ

4-"‘.—34‘ - B

Are you suggestinguthat thesewgeneology charts

are being prepared by yoﬁ and‘members of. your staff
who are not geneOIOgists?

That's correct.

Wwould it-noﬁ be preferébie to retain_gerviceé of

a trained geneologist to perform this function?
Certainly it would be desirable.
Preferable regarding the wvalidity of the conclusion
that would be réadhed after the performance of'the

research?

Wouldlit.hot be préferable? |

i would have to say yes, if we couid do thét.
Now, back to page 11, the question states a contention
I do not believe that accurately states the conten-
tion, the Game Department's poSifioﬁ, I'll state it

for you and then ask vou if your answer would

change at all, "The Game Department’s pbsition
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':_nenbershlp.

-fls that the Mucglesﬁoot Trlbe of Indlans is

P T R

.ﬂ‘non—treaty because Congress has declered them

"i

':_so~'and secondlyg rellable lnformatiOn regardlng

the quantqm ‘of. blood necessary for membershlp in
that trlbe can only be prov1ded and detalled

geneologys are performed on, persons clalmlng suchﬂ

LA e Fi _.a ¢ g_ 7.»}4'5 - e :?‘ - .,::7: e e

_ Now, in llght of my statement of Game' S
contentions, would your answer change? _
Ho , itrwould not.

In your answer on linerlG?

No, it would not. -Ilmight ?oint out that'even'

though there ‘have been substantial .questions raised

" with respect to the origin of many of the people .

on the ﬁeckleshoot Regervation, the Court of

Claims in its conside;ations and &n the order
issued in 1934 said in effect'that_the Indiens
placed oﬁethe Muckleshoot Reservation &eée_§arties
to one of the treaties -- Stevehs treaties. |
When Congress declared those Indians, which
Congress referred to as the Muckleshoot T;ibe

were nOn-treatf, didn't that affect your judgment
at allz | | |

It could not affect it, beeause the Muckleshoet

per. se was not born until after the treaty,
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‘ Ehéréfb?e,_@tﬂééula;ﬁét,have been party to the 7
" Therefdre, Cbngiéég was wrong?

,» Well, I.think we have debated the point lpgg_éq§ugh,'

tribal groups. from east of the_Caécade Mouhtéins;

non-Indlian blqo&?

— = ) T o = 2

tiéatyi;?“-u-

. HE

No, Congress was correct in its interpretation

because there.was 1o suc¢h thing as a Muckleshoot

S e S

Mr. Weston.

On line 1, page 12, vou have indicated both
Dr. Lane and Dr. Riley in their testimony have'
indicated a great‘deai of intermarriage among.

_the Western Washiﬁgton groups as well as with .

Does your statement refer to those portions of the
testimoﬁy that refer to marriage“patterns pridr |
to or contemporaneous with the signing of the-
treaty? 7 | o |

I believe that their information éietty well lays
this out in connection with the pre-treaty dates.
So that we shouldn't draw an inference from this
information that there is not intermarriage today

between persons of Indian blood and persons of

Certainly not, because the record sét forth in thése

two. rolls from the Muckleshoot Tribes clearly
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5‘5 since early days
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o

lndlcates there has beensubstantlal lntermarrlage

Mm-: ir'l

Does . the Bureau of. Indlan Affairs approve the

tribal flshlng regulatlons whlch are found ln
appendlx 5 to J01nt Exhlblt 2A7?

I belleve that is JX —-2B rather than JX~ 2A
At 1east some of them have been approved by the
Bureau of Indlan Effalrs, but w1thout g01ng through
and taking considerable time, I couldn® t say
specifically which ones have and havé‘not.
Would this show on the face of rhe;regulation?'
It should.
For those regulations which you have approved, |
first of all, is it your understanding that the
Bureau's position is that these off—reservati6n
flshlng regulations promulgated by the tribe requlre
your approval before they can beconme legally 7
effect1ve°
This dependsrbn the specifié provisions of the
constitution'and bylaws of the particular tribe.
Now, with regard to the approval, is thls a pro forma
stamp that is made upon the approval upcn the face -
of the text of the regulations or are they actually
glven any con51deration for content’

They are given some consideration for content.
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By ghom°

5
.
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r

V'By the vérlous people who may be involved in the

_dlfferent,facets of operations that may be required

to glve lt a reasonabla technlcal rev1ew.

P .}x . - " :"rn_ ,l,?k

P ,;

(Continued ‘on’ next page.)
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By whom?
For exémple, many of the regulations do provide specific
remedies against our members, and as such, would be

considered an adijunct to thelr trLbal law and order codes,

:.ﬁ‘f

Wt

"u

and under these.clrcumstances 1t would be nev1ewed,by the
- HA

staff in our judlClal preﬁentmoﬁ aﬁd law enforcement

.'-,-:w o

lelSlon, who would reVLew 1t_w1th cartaln specific thlngs

in mind, and with partlcular refbrence to the C1v11 Rights

-

C e R ﬁ',vz,,. _“‘ ", %: . _%%%—

Act of 1968, - - 7,

= - By g' K ?% ;E

for. flshlng rlghts.
You are concerned Speclflcally with those prov1510nsrthat
relate to fishing seasons, the ngt slze and this sort of
thing?-
I believe that that is substantially the content of what
is found in Appendix 5, ié it not? -
I might state flrst that the Bureau of Indian Affairs per_:
se does not- have flsh blologlsts on its staff.

| At one time we'did,,but because of the series
of happenings, we do notlany‘longer‘have'ﬁheﬁ; so that
we do not haﬁe the técﬁnical,eﬁpertise to review these

regulations specifically from. the biological point of view.
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Does that mean that they are not reviewed then, for their
content in terms of conservation goals prior to'the time
that your stamped approral goesron the regulatioﬁ? |
I think, strictly speaking, technlcally I could say yes

to that. I would p01nt out that ln many instances we

s L aam hhe .&.‘-F Fedlongly

-y "y

v, e
have. asked the staff_of the Bureau of Sport Flsherleé &
Wildlife to work with" some of our staff and with the trlbes

in the revmew of these regulatlons prior to’ the tlme that

1:

they go into effect, so “that. there mlght be at 1east some

13

input from the blologlcal Standpolnt .;? | a. ; -
- - - ST .; T & . .
Now, are you referring tO'Mr HGCKman's °rganlzatf n° :
3 £ 4 . F ﬁﬂ u "'L-::,_*‘r“'

The Fisheries program, I am, i,g?;";j; _;:,";p‘

IRl
L

- g‘, “-
z..........« _—

Has Mr. Heckman ever submltted to- you 1n wrlting his
written approval of any of these rogulatlons?,
T am not aware that he has.

Has he ever orally approved them, recommended your

‘approval of them for conservatlon reasons?

I should point out that these particular documents —_—
THE COURT: ‘Firsr you‘mﬁst answer. the quostion
Yes or No. | i
THE WITNESS-' No, but I mxght point out that
these partlcular documents are not documonts whlch I as

a staff officer have the responsiblllty to process through

- the Bureau of Indian Affairs operations.

But your answer is givén to the best of your knowledge of
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BY MR, GETCHES:

Q

Redirect? - 7 i?f~;§;f?-:¢ f

direct? This will be deemed AS though made gn dlrect.

_We'did.

the operation of your Bureau?
That is correct,
| MR. CONIFF: I believe that concludes my

examination.
e tax T,

THE COURT: Anythlng further ln fhe Way of cross?'

L T s & . =

MR. DYSART: Your HOnor after my direct I j?u;-
turned Mr. Weston over for cross'eiﬁmination before

asking plaintiffs’ counsel 1f theyfhadfanythlng. I would ,

qa ‘t

like to know first lf'they had dlrect examlnatlon, and I
%

4
E % o "7{,‘
do have some furthgr questlons.‘-?f A

#

o

_ﬂ.ld};ﬁ-"‘ HERIE

THE COURT-" Anyone else WlSh to”examlne on

U o £ My il *—.133 &3

MR, GETCHES: It may be elther dlrect or
redirect. : _
THE COURT: There are"aiéférent rules applicable
to direct and cross, of course., However, we have had

little trouble, if any, with that throughout the trial.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
Mr. Weston, does your office supervise the distribution

of pér capita payment of the Indian Claims ngmission

awards to the Muckleshoot Tribe?

1611
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And was that an award made solely on the basis of
inédequate compensation for treéty.taking?

It is nmy understanding that it was.

What roll or list,of personé-eligiblé for disﬁfibution of .

those funds was used? -} iRt Rppewst o0t

P —:;.:k T e e

)

The 1969 roll of the Muckleshoq} Trléi, . slélﬁﬂg%ﬂfkfyﬁﬁij
3 -r*.?t_=:,, ',‘ H ~ Cy .-

The same one’ o 'f;f' f? _f'
That has been offered in evidence;“

In answer to questlons by Mr. Conlff yesterday, you
P r’% Y -: i = i f? ? . T
lndlcated that the. treaty 1dent1f1catlon cards issued byle

the Bureau of Indian’ Af?axrs.nge issued'only tc tIlbes

LS

Y‘a"?

Yes, sir,

L
A, . : -;
N )

Is this alsora regquirement, the reQﬁifément éf holdlng
communally owned land or property, a requ;rement for
federal recogﬁition of a tribe as well?

IT has been, yes. It has been cne of the provisions sét
out to us by the central office. | _ |
Now, even if a tribe has ﬁo raservatipn, but is made up
of successors of a group-of people'ﬁho were parties and
perhaps signatories to a treaty, would the lack of a
communally held land base prevent them from being - federally
recognlzed7 '

It would.

Ts that true even if there is a group of people who can bér

1612
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I guess I would have to ‘answel’ yes;

traced to have gathered as~é group and liﬁeajas a groﬁp 
ever since treaty times? '

It is. _

Is it aiso true if that group has maintained é tribéla

rolland selected offlcers and so forth?’rnrr

- ;*.*’“'5'1

It is. . ‘e .oq LTt "":f'.i.; "-
. g

Atioh or. commu'i %

,«:'.144“'*'.“".' Lo

Then is this, requlrement of a’ fese

EE '
.

held land base totally unrelated to- whether or not a o

tribe was a party to a treaty.éﬂ;t}f

"J

Is this requxrement of a communally hela land base

:',,‘-‘7 L B U

requirement.

*' - e I |
) A SRRl Sh

Is it found in a regulatlon in the code of Federal
reQulations?

Not that I am aware of.

Is it esséntially an adminisﬁrative decisién?

I believe so,.

Is it an administrative decision of the SEcretary of

the Inte:ior not to recognize tribes that are without'é

communally held land base?

I would presume so.
Therefore, this requirement that has nothing to do with

whether or not a tribe is a“paxty_;oia treaty rests solely |

1613
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and the moving of somefagencffoffiqes,ﬁ_

They do.

in the @iscretion of the SEcretary of the Intérior?
Yes, sir.

Now, turning to a couple of indivi&@al tribesﬁthat were
mentioned during the cross examination, first of all,
with respedt to the Suak—Suiattle Tribe referred.fo as

"Suak " and also the "Upper - Skaglt“ hnﬁ "Suak“ you

indicated that recently ‘an. arrqr Wasg " dlscovered where

- [ il g ¢
'."-” r n.r‘ r}”i—'-ﬂ;-i . P - e !"t.'”‘-‘_ -i Ao

the ownershlp of some 1and trust for this trlbe, T

records of that had gotten lostgin_the shuffle of paper .

I believe ‘that is correct?

I believe that 1s‘r1ght _ 755“_-*i

‘!‘..:,.,

LR I f‘".'

And has that tribe also voted to accept ﬁhe,Indian
Reorganization &ct?

They did.

When was this_done? _

I believe about 1935. I don't recall the specific date.
Is all that remains for the Bureau of Indian Affairs to
reéognize them as arfederally'recognized tribe: of Indians,
the processing and approval of their g;verning documents?
It is. | | | |

With respect to the Stiilagu&hish,Tribe, yvou said that

1614
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recently they were willed somerldna,_xlbelieve,‘

That is my understandlng.

Mow, if that land is taken by the Secretary of the
Interior in trust for the Stillaguamish Tribe, would

they then be eligible for Federalnecognition’

If the land were taken in trggt that apt ;g?ltself would

be Federal recognltion by the,pepartment of the Interlor.

_(- i =

-v::-'
=

I see. Now, it 15 often Sald that~the Eederal Government

has a trust respon91b111ty to Indians- is that rlght°ﬁ

Yes. : . -'; R ”f: o - T

KNow, that trust respon51b111ty extends to safeguardmng

Indian rights and property, genenally°

l\gsig e

It has been determlned that,*yes.

‘ \”f
: STk
._..,,._i--;-:ii,«-'f : 'eifi‘&.- .

W
"

F BN
St E_P" g T

Does it also extend to protectlon bf,treaty f;shlng rlghts9
fap o : ‘

In my opinion, yes. 5

Would you say that this lawsuit might be an example of that?

MR. CONIFF: Objection, your Honor, This is
improper.

THE COURT: - Yes.
Was this lawsuit undertaken pursuant to the treaty
responsibilities,-tﬁe trust responsibilities? ,

"THE COURT: I wouldn't aék this witﬁessw

MR. CONIFF: Objéction. The Complaint‘——'

THE COURT: T think we shodldn't.ask' this.

witnéss that. He is not a lawyer. All he knows about it

1]
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~officer in a bank, occasionally, in their relationship

is reading the title. I thiﬁk it would add nothing to it;,
to have his Oplnlon about ‘it on this subject
All right, do persons such as yourself and the Bureau of

Indian Affairs con51der themselves analogous to a trust

to Indian people? o -

In some senses, I am personally 1nvolved ln the trust

responsmbllrtles of the Unlted Stategmgs lt r%iates to

tribal funds and judgment awards, as it relates to land
I am .not .a-specialistiin thar.gategory-.

That is not your area? 5;

bo. you know if there has been a dlstlnct admlnlstratlve
F#* ’1w*;, e tmai 7 ‘
de0151on not to carry out- whatever trust obllgatlon the

United States mlght have to Indlans w1th respect to those
tribes - that are .not federally recogn1zed°
I think you kind of lost me there.
THE COURT : Readrit'again.
(Pendiﬁg'questipn read by'Reporter.)

THE COURT: You want to re-state the question?

L1

All right, has there been, ro yournknOWIedée,'an:affirmaEEVc
administrative decision withih the Department of Interior
not to cerry out whatever'rrust responsibilities there
might be toward Indians with res?ect_tq protection of - -

treaty fishing rights as they might be held by tribes which

1616
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'that ‘the rlghts of the Stlllaguamlsh Trlbe per se exlstlng

‘ Yes, Mr. Hovis.

are ﬁot federally recognizea?

I believe if I understand the queston correctly,that'my
answer would be yes, I think it should be, or would be
well to point out that the Bureau of Indian Affairs has
aealt with the matter of treaty rights on the basis of
succesdor tribes, as opposed to the _groups origlnally named
in the treaty, so that in a’ smtuatlon llke the Stlﬂaguamish,_

R 2

it has been the p031t10n Qf the Bureau,and the Departqfnt

from treaty days was absorbed throdgh,a SuUCCessor group

like Tulallps and Swinomlsh _,uiﬁ ffaf mef_ C e - ;4&
) B g -

If that tribe were to- obtaln‘féderal re éégnitlon_by

F § T .

oHaining a land base, for lnstancéi‘then_the Federal
"-4 'rWidr ~"‘.4r-‘l

Government would &ssume its trust responsiblllty wmth

if

respect to protecting Inalan treaty flshlng glghts?

Certalnly, thexe would have to be a,reevaluation of the
position of the Départment.': 7. i | |
MR. GETCHES: I have no—ﬁufther questionél

THE COURT: Any other direct examination?

MR, HOVIS: This is not direct. It is on

redirect,

1617
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HOVIS:

Q

Mr, Weston, the Yakima Nation has received a request
of assistance from both the Bureau of Indian Affairs
and the Federal Fish & Wildlife Service in the

promulgation of their regulations, have they not?

They have. LT

And we have recelved thataﬂmost every year ug‘u tl%?the

£

that not true?
I believe that is correct R 't*i% L S
As a matter of fact, we’had conéiﬁerable byplay back and

forth in regard to Sectlon 11, to.gLVe us off reservatlon

arrest powers, is- that not true?
That is correct. f'i:i; 55,5

We had disapprovals tw1ce, threé tlmes, as T gecall?

I do not recall specifically the number of times, I know

that at one stage it was disapproved.

(Continued on the next page.)

I’m- #1 *I“’ car ..af .
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By

Tha,Bureau of Indian Affairs actually reviewd

and Flsh and Wildllfe Service has glven agsistance

to the Yaklma Indlan Nation in the promulgatlon

A

of thelr £1sh1ng, therr conservatlon regulatlons

R * e,

“With regards to off reservatlon flshlng°

&~
el

That s - my understandlng.
THE COURTs'Anything further now from

the plaintiffs? 'Yes, Mr. Ziontz.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZIONTZ:

0

Mr.VWeston, has it fallen under yourrofficial
reéponsibility tb examine the history of the 7
federal fulfillmenﬁ of its_truét respohsibiliﬁieS'
to the Northwest Indians wiﬁh respect to their
treaty fishing rights? _

MR. CONIFF: Objection, Your Honor.
I think the gquestion was framed in the form of
a legal conclusmon. _

THE COURT: Read the q_uestionf please.

(The question was read.)

THE COURT: I think he méy‘answer ss

far. as ﬁe knows.
| THE WITNESS: Yes, I have been involved

in a great deal of discussion with respect o this

1619
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A,

- -by v;rtue of my nogmal contact w1th Indlan trlbes.
~ As a- mattar of fact did not a Mr. Dwyer, formerly

with the offlce of the Bureau of Indian Affalrs,

conduct a hlstorlcal surVey to trace the pattern

e AR T oy

of © federal sup;ort or protectioﬁ of Indian treaty
rlghts here in the Northwest? _ .
I'm not totally aware of just what all Mf.‘Dwyer-
did, but I'm aware that he did work in thlB ‘area
to some extent. o . e

Would you say that there was a period when the
feaerél éovernment took no active role in supporting
indians of the Northwest in aésetting their
treaty fishing,rightsf

I would.

- And would you say that that role .changed at a

particular point in history?

I would.

Will you tell us when that role changed to an
affirmative action position,

I'm notsure that I could state thé specific,,

date. There haé been a gradual change in the

attitude and operations of the Bureau of Indian
Affairs and the Department of Interior that perhaps
began sometime around 1962.

Prior to that time, Mr. Weston, can you tell us

1620
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7for*ipw’lqﬂé;the"federél goverﬁment was not actively

asserting7or protecting the federalrgreaty rights
for: ﬂorthwest flshing Indians? _ 7
I don't belleve that I couid give specxflc dates
thatiwouléizglate to that. It was for some consider-~
able period of time, howvever.
Would you say, for example, during the entirg
period between the first World War and the. Second’
World War that there was no active federal éupport
of'Indién-treaty rights in the Northwest? |
I'm not sure that I could testify to that.
How about between the end of Wdrid War II and
19622 | |
There-does not appear to have been a great deal
of effort on the pért of the Bureau or the
‘Department of Interior in this regard.

MR. ZIONTZ: I have nothing further.

THE COURT: Now, this would be redirect? -

MR. DYSART: Yes, Your Honor.

'REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DYSART:

Q

Mr. Weston, Mr. Coniff has raised certain gquestions
about the qualifications of your staff as Ffar

as preparing tribal rolls.

1621
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;Z; Are. the rolls whlch your office prepared used

for distributlgn of percaplta payments from tribal

- T E

funds,. 1ncludlng claims adjustment awards?

They ére. - N 7'

And do you have any estimgte as to how much money
was lnvolved in the payments to Indians under
thagjurlsdlctlon of the Portland area offlcer

on .the basis of these rolls, for example, during .
fiscal year 19739 B | _

During fiscal year. 1973 it-&as probably a iitt;e
larger than normal. If ﬁy meﬁory is correct,

it would be somewhere between forty and fifty million
dollars. |

How much largerrthan_normal would yoursay'théi'

is? Do you have any esﬁimate?

Probably, 6h, fifteen to twenty ﬁillion dollaré
above normal.

This covers a three-State area of Washington,
Cregon and Idaho; is that correct? -
That's goﬁrecfk

Now, there was also some mention about whether

the'Bureau fould have the authority to acquire

lands in the State of Washington today and convert
those into trusts or Indian lands. -

 How much is currently available to the

1622 . -
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Bureaﬁ'of In&ian Aff&irs'for'purchasé of lands

in the State of Washington at the present time

s din the way of dollg; approprzation’ru

o

k No speclflc agproprlatlons have been glven to the
Bureau for several years for land purchase. B0,
our authority at this time with resPect to tribal
lands would be none.

Now, when you say that no gpecific appropriatioﬁ
are there any approp#iations that would be available .
for that purpose? |
No.
Now, Mr. Coniff. also asked you to go down from
memory w1th respect to Whlch of these tribes have
federally approved rolls. e

I believe at one point in his question he used
a time frame of five years.

THE COURT: That is correct. I noticed that,

This list that I :gggvgnl to him was only since

1955, 1 believe, because that was the questlon that

Mr. Coniff asked.

MR. CONIFF: 1965, I believe.

THE COURT: Whatever the yeaf wés. There
was a time limit on it and I thought ‘at the time

that he was at 1east rrylng to. answer the specmflc

-gquestion at that tlme, yes

1623
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Do ybu;kﬁow whether there is a federally approved

rollfor the. NiSquq;ly tribe?

Lo - E
N L N TR

N

And when wag. that’ Do you'know.whén that roll

wes approved?
If I remember, it was about 1964 . I don't recall
the exact date. | | _
_ MR. DYSART: I believe the agreed pretrial
order, Your Honor, ieciﬁes-lgss as ‘the date of thetﬁl
approval. .
MR; CONIFF: Then, Your Honor, I object
to the line of questloning. If this evidence
is in the pretrlal.w- '
THE COURT: If you want just qulckly to
mentlon it --
'~ MR. DYSART: That is the . Only one where
hls answer seeme& to be possibly at varlance w1th
the pretrial order; and I Just wanted to-clarlfyr
that.
TﬁE COURT&‘Very'well.
Now, Mr. Weston, the question was raised as. to
whether you felt governed by congressioﬁal deterﬁinf
ations as to the status of the Muckleshoot Trlbe.
Mr. Getches,‘I belleve, asked you if a judgment

to the Muckleshoot Tribe was paid out to

1624
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Commission judgment to the_Muckleshoot Tribe

awarded to the Muckleshoot ®Bribe for purposes

federal or State income tax.

- Do you attempt to impose federal standérds on what

‘a tribe may adopt?'

We dq not.

the'ﬁuckieshdbt Tribe pursuaﬁt to a particular

roll and you ‘said’ yes, the: 1969 roll.

: B R N N el '—-;;_,.{Fj‘ ¥

_Was the payment ‘of that Indlan Clalms

authorized pursuant to an act of Congreés?
It was. |
And what did Congress direct?

Congress authorized the use of the judgment

designated by the tribal council and approved
by the Secretary of Interior with the provision
that if any‘of'the funds were paié out on a per-

capita basis that they would not be subject to

It was under those'provisions that a $50 percapi
distribution was made to the.members'of ﬁhe Muckle;
shoot Tribe in 1969.

When the Bureau of Indian‘Affaiﬁérreviews tribal
regulatiohs, such as the oneé contained in JIX-2B
is it reviewing those régulations as a federal
regulation or_as‘a tribal -~

As a tribal regulation.

ta
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Now; fé?érencé has béen made in connection with.
USA 56 to the fact that muckleshoot is shown

_ as a derrivatlon of many of therpersons on’ that

B s .
PRS-+ T - A o S o
: ; ' LU T R - .

“roll. BT
Let's suppose for'ﬁ moment that the reservation

:which was eétablished immediateiy adjacent to the'

Ccity of Tacoma had originally been called the

Tacoma Reservation instead of the Puyallup Reser-

vation by the united States and that the very

same people were put on that reservation as who

were, in fact, put on, and the United States then.

and -sincé in its enumeration thereafter referred to

BY

those as Tacoma Indians.

Would that be a cdmparablersituationlas,to
what has beendone in the case of the Muckleshoot?
It would |

| MR. DYSART: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Further-cross?
MR. CONIFF: Uﬁfqrtuhétel?}i?ouf Honof}
I have two or three additional guestions which have
occurred as a result 6f the exéminatiﬁn._

THE COURT: Fine.

RECROSS~EXAMINATION
MR. CONIFF:

7
Ty

1626
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FYcu have stated that the money avallable that
| you admlnlstered to the Indlans under y0ur juris-
dlctmon has increased to approxlmately forty or

'flfty million dollars; i1s that correct?

It was that for fiscal year 1973.

That wasg your tesﬁimoﬁy, was it not?

Yes,;sir.

and do you know if any part of that money was
claims commission judgmentlﬁoney or monetérylawér@s

made to any of the tribes within the case area?.

- Within the case area? Only with res§éct to Yakima.

I'm speaking perhaps‘a little more generally.
 Isn't it a fact that many, if not all of the
tribes within the case area have filed ciaims_
or suiﬁs béfore the Indian Claims Commission
seeking money judgments?
Yes. |
'- MR. DYS&RT: Your Honor, if the quéstion
pertains to plaintiffs' rights, I;think iﬁ's rele?
vant. If it pertains to tribes who are not plain-

tiffs, I fail to see the relevance. He said

tribes within the case area,but not plaiﬁtiff.tribes.

THE COURT: There would be a distinctien
there. -

MR. CONIFF: I believe the answer was ves.

Loy el
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THE COURT gow dld you understand the

—3fquestion when you answered it? As pertalnlng

'to all tribes within the case area or. as belng

the plaintiff tribes?
THE WITNESS: I was interpreting it as
being the plaintiff %kribes. | 7
Now, what is your_un&érstanding of the'basis for
the awards that WereAméde by the Indian Claims-_
Commission in favor of the plaintiff Indian tribes?

The primary basis for those that had been adjudicated

and the awards had been granted has been on the

_basis of inadeguate compensation for taking,

basically pursuant to treéty;

Taking'of the lands ceded or otherwise. aboriginally
océuéiedrby,any of the plaintiff banés; is that
correct? ' ' | |

Right.

 And do you,haveﬁany understanding with regard to

whether the Indian'elaimsrcbmmiSSion when it com-
pensates. or is in the process of compensating ény
of the plaintiff tribes fof values of their. lands

which they'either'aboriginaily occuﬁied or'cedéd;

by virtue of a treaty with regard to the guestion

of whether or not the value of their communal

hunting, fishing or gathering rights were included

o w0 d
. f-{‘?;ﬂii < Y1628

=
hg
Y
1
et




P29,

10
11
12
3

14

15
16
17

18

19
20
21

22

24

25

inm“determining that value?

ko # T

" I'm not -aware of any claims case where those

items were considered in making aﬁ:évaluatibn.
Are you‘faﬁiliar with the case entitled OtGe
and Missouria, a tribe of Indians versus_ﬁhe7
United States in the Court of Claims?
No, I'm no§. 
MR. DYSART: That tribexis certainly
not in the case area. 77_-7 '
THE COURT: I am aware of that.
You stated in response to guestioning by Mr.
Dysart that you presently have no mohey available

to go out on the real estate market and purchase

lands for the purpose of creating an Indian

reservation. However, if I understood your testimony

correctly yesterday, you do believe that you have
the authority:to do so shbﬁld,fhekmoney become
avallable? |

That's correct.

And could you explain for the record upon what
basis you beiiéve”that you have therlegal-authority
te do this. Is this by;cgng:essiogal act,radminis— 
trative regulation, or policy? |

By dongressional act. It would be the only

authority thatwe would have.
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Is tﬁere a name to ‘that statute that you refer

o [

£67 or® ﬂo you know when it was passed? .
One specific statute would be Indiaaneorganizatién
Act of June 18, 1934. | |
Is it your contention that by the Indiéﬁ_ﬁeorganiza—
tion Act you possess this authority? | |
Yes. |
To acquire land outside the Bondaries;of the présénﬁ
Indian Reservatlon and convert it into a reservation?
I don t believe you quallfled the baSlc question
with respect to outside the reservation area.
My guestion to you, I believe, yesterday posed
could ybu go'anywhere within the gése area, go on
the real estate market, énd purchaée land and |
convert it into an Iﬁdian reservation? and I
understood your answer to bé ves.
There are other stétutes that are applicable.'
I was not considering this guestion in the sane
framework as that one of yesterdéy; Butithex&.are
other provisions.

Now, I pointed out yesterday that is ‘not.
my normal area of expertise. I have some knowledge
of it, but not a total and intimate knowlédge,- |
and I am not aware of all of the statutes, but

T am aware that we have from time to time purchaéed
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L

-the reservatlon. The exact spec1fics T am not

aware, as I mentloned vesterday..
And itls your p051t10n that the authorlty for
dolng this is the Indian Reorganizatlon Act of
1936, élso known as the Wheeler-lioward Act?
Yes. o _

| THE'COﬁRT: That 1s onlyrone of the
pquisiqns_that-weré applicable to it.
My finai gquestion hés to do with your responses
to Mr. Dysart's guestioning concerning'the aéprdvais“
of off-reservation Indian fishing regulations.

What 1egalauthorityrdo you beiiéﬁe exiéﬁs
which reguires such federal approval of the Indian
6fffresérvatidn'fishing regulatiénS? Is it a
congressional act, a regulatlon or. a pollcy°
The actions of the Bureau in. reviewing and approvmng
these regulations, -as I mentioned in my earlier
testimony;'is-pursuant to the proviéioné of the
specific content of the organic-doquments éf the
tribe. Then, in addition”to‘that, I believe also
we are involved here with. part 256 of - ZSCER.
Is it your testlmony that you derlve vour authorlty
to ,approve off- ~-reservation fishing regulations

from, (a) the tribal govennlng document 1tself?

£
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Riéhﬁi?faﬁ?;’lig‘e}_ ‘

And 25CFR part 2562 7

There is one basic authority relating to Iﬁdian
affairs I think would be7applicable,and that is_
25 Usc 2. | | ' .

And that is the general guardian ward statutes?
This is the general act of appointing the position
of Commissioner of'indianiﬁfféirs td}haﬂdle:ail
Indian matters.

MR. CONIFF: Thank you.

THE COURT: Anything furﬁher of this
gentleman? If not, Mr. Weston, you Afé excused
and you are free to leave whenever'you ﬁisﬁﬁés |
far as the Court is concerned. 'Counsel m&?"héve
some arrangement for yqu to stand by}lr |

(Witness excused.)

- {Continued on next page.)
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-examined and testlfled as follows. =

THE COURT: Next witness, pleaoe.'

MR. PIERSON: Mr. Coffin, would you come
forward and be- sworn.

MR, CONIFF: Mr Coffin is being put on out
of order at my request. I appreciate the Unlted States
'attorney‘s'couttesy in this regaxd,

THE COURT: You have been very courteous to

B :"-’ ‘- ss.':‘hw

_each other at all tlmes durlng the development of thls -

case and up to now, aﬁﬁ lf at some time or othex, you

fail to be courteous, I wouldnft even 1ook at it,
ARTHUR'S”kCOEﬁiiJ‘f KOS

=¥;7.7

called as an adverse Witness belng leSt duly sworn, was.

-

* E
¥ W “.‘r‘i Yae

DR R
-.W"-»

.;a
THE CLERK: AWOuld you.E}fasé‘state your name
and spell your last name.
THE WITNESS:.‘Arthuf S, Coffin; Cﬂo—fwf—i—n.
MR. PIERSON: The record should show Mr,

Coffin is being called as an advérse witness by the

plaintiffs,

CROSS EXAMINATION‘
BY MR. PIERSON:

Q Mr, Coffin, are you a member of the Game Commission of

the

1633
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At dlfferent 1ntervals, flve years, ;ﬁ;

;(By Mr. Pierson) Are .you a member of those?

_Is,it'accurate to say'that prior to Dotobet, 2,519,722, :that

State of Washington?

I am. |

How long have yoﬁ"beeﬁ in that_pqsition?

Sevenﬁeen years,

And. you hold an bfficial position on the Commission now?
Yes,

What is thatposition?

Chairman of the "CommirsLv.:i:i;rm'ji._':'-2 L S

How long have YOu ‘been.'in that positionz ™

L_.,-"“ Z.'_: B w7 p" P

=

So it will be flve years? - A,:m;’j

it B

G01ng on five years, four and a half

-ag -m;‘i"x

Mr. Coffin, is it true to say as well that you are a.

= '_

member of the Yaklma Valley‘Sportsmen s Assoc1at10n, the

Washington State Sports COuncil the Klttitas County Fleld

» =
r",fis ﬂ;ﬁ

& Stream, and Washlngtnn State Bird. Assbéiatlon, all of

N =

which are nongovernmental non-Indlan sport and huntlng
andrflshlng organlzatlons?-, _

MR. CONIFF: Objection, your Honor, on thé -
grounds of relevancy. | | -

THE COURT: Overruled,

Yes,

the Game Commission had never considered as a separate

1634
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matter of contention the claimed treaty rights of the
plaintiff tribes in this case? A

As I recall, it was brought to our attention and reported
at our October meeting in '72.

Was that the first time, Mr. Coffin?
As I recall, yes.

Now, is it accurate to say that it isAthe responsibility
and duty of the Game CommlsSLOp ‘to determlne, pass,

modify or repeal the regulatlons governlng game blrds ot

and fish in thls state’ *;;-w

I belleve,so, vyes. S R

Directing your attention'to thé'Octbber 2, 1972 meeting,";

is it accurate to say that the Gama Comm1551on and you as'ﬂ

Commissioner consxdered,the facts pnd data presented by

Mr. Millenbach as. 1nformqt1ve on1y°

“OQur position in the matter of off-reservatlon’flshlng of -

i B L A *

steelhead, the dec1310n we Are-awatre "6f is that state
law prohlblts that flshery, net flshlng off the reservatlon.

| we are also aware of the requlrement that we
review legal -- we rav1ewrannually the matter of whether
there should be a_fiéhery of this'kind or not, and th#t
was re?iewed,at this meeting,

Let me ask you a little more directly, Mr. Coffin, vhen

you and the Game Commission .considered on.October‘z, 1972

the motion regarding Indian fishing rights, was it your

1635 S
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impression as a Cbmmissioner that you had any discretion’
to permit net fisheries .for steelhead outside feservétioht
boundaries?” |

Ho.

Your answer is you haﬁ no discretion?

Yes, we had discretion relative to the fishery;

_Directing your attenﬁion_to'pagelzs,of the document in

front of you, which is your dep081t10n glven on Maxch, 27,::
‘r ;_‘“ * i
1973, I will ask you if ‘you re&aii "tHese questlons -

by Y A R § ,s-‘""‘

'I‘HE C.OURT?"*Page and: line’. -

(By Mr, Pierson) Page'25;'Mr, Coffln.gff

= o]

.I have it, sir. ; oS ffﬁu'”

And we are starting at lxne 12 aﬂd I-wgll ask you if

these questions weren't asked of youend you made the
: R —"",.,.-:, 3;“‘5. o

- -

?
v"q“:':‘l
%
i

following answers:. '.W Qv;“

%gé

LT

;}':i,

'Game Comm1351on
Ch R e

when you conSLdered on’ October 2nd the'mation that

Hr, Coffin, as a member of

iR {1“‘ Advbah v

.y -=qub‘|r-

we have been talking about, was it your impression
as Commissioner that you had a discretion to permit

Indian net fisheries for steelhead outside reservation

boundariesg? .
A Under the law we have no discretion.
"Q As I understand ybur answer, you are

saying that when you decided that motlon, you could

not under any circumstances, as the state law now
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- answers be  the same?

net flsherles for steelhead".'r{:‘f ii

stands, have allowed an Indian net fishery for
steelhead outside reservation boundarieé?a
L34 Right N

Do you recall that testimony?

'I do now, ves,

All right. Now, if I asked you those same questions

today regarding the October 2nd meetings, would your

) —-4. . ‘-i.:.: ~ | w.r'.; J' o
They would, S I S EEINE:
Now, Mr Coffln, directing your attentlon to Octoberfiﬁ&;_

R Y o7 g i = F

and the testlmony given by Mr Mlllenbach - for what
purpose in- your mlnd as a Comm;ssloner was Mr. Mlllenbach

presenting tQ vou . the facts and data poncernlqg_Indlanr"

L .

requlrement as setAforth by lay.gﬂ _ T
Maybe I can get more: directly té‘ﬁg;:qg : LOn £y readlng
the next set of questLOns and answers,kbeglnnlng at line.
24 of your dep051t10n, page 25, and ask if you don't
recall the followiag questlons and answers- " |
CtQ et me see if I can ask a more Darticular
questlon in that same llne, for what purpose in vour
mlnd as a Commissioner was Mr Mlllenbach presentlng

to you facts and data concernlng Indian net fisheries

for steelhead?
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"B Informative.

"Q. By that do you mean,there was no way
that you could authorizé an Indian net fishe;y
outside of Indian reservation boﬁndaries?

"A°  Not legally. |

o] By legally dd you mean under state law?

A Under state law.” - |

Do you recall that testimony?

Yes, I do. ‘ _‘ e s g ,f‘{*_;;-.-:

’ ] + FFIE aos
x3 .| - o N

And if I asked you the same, guestLOns to@ﬁY, would your 4_'

. T ;— .,n‘ a""r . x,'-"‘ .-Jg; _‘;:i -
answers: be the. Same thh respect €6 *ehe’ October 2nd oo

L 4

meatlng? )

Ly -

I think they would be. . ;#, 'fi;a-
Directing your attentldn to Bugust 2 0, IS?f}sfﬁ:I asked ;_
"a.l f §? .;A-

you those two same sets Qf guest;ons we, have talked about
regarding the August 20 meetlng,_and your dec1510n

LR
regardlng Indian net: flshery outSLde_thg reserVatlon

,"-

boundaries at that meetlng, woula your answers ba the same?
I feel that during the interim, that we hav¢ gained more -’
interpretation of the requirement of the léw;_and as far

as the basis that the CommiSSion ggnsidered, the net;
fishery of steelhead off'the tesérvatioh‘is pfedicated

on a conservation of that reséurce, and the information

as it is furnished to us by staff, and I'ﬁ réferring to

Mr. Miilenbach.
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Let me ask you a guestion then ébout the August 20
meeting, if Mr., Millenbach's presentations to-you‘had
indicated either in recommendation férm.or by virtue of
the data presented that any kind of Indian net fishery
for steelhead outside reseréaﬁion boundarieé could be -
carried on while the resour¢e-was‘preserVed, would you
have fe1£ that the state law would prohibit vou fromii
authorizing such a fishery?'

I answer that question by saylng L feel_that we would

u_l \f"c— .
have to be shown flrst that there was abundant resource

before the =-= I know'I'm not anéweriné dlrectly to yourﬁj
questlon, but you would have to have a very definite ‘
surplus of steelhead before wa" éﬁnsidered it prudent

to grant a fishery of" steelhead by neEs off the reservatlon

Let’'s take a hypothetlcal, Hr befln, a hypothetlcal

example . : §£%;=5 1f;;§

N ﬁ‘
7 A
N % oo

k

. ety
Suppose’ you hﬁd a rlver ﬁgstem, Whlch we Wlll

To

K
i *

ﬂﬁ ¥

call "X" and that the. spért iishery average tatch over
the last ten yvears has baen‘l0,000 £ish; suppose alsof
that Mr. Millenbach presgnted‘YGﬁ facts and data indicating

that that sport fishery could be cut in half, and that

the 5000 fish left could be taken and no more ly a

regulated Indian net fishery outside reservation boundaries

Would you have felt that you could authorize such a net

fishery?

r
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_‘AugustVEO | - 'Lgf

I thlnk it is understood that I speak only for myself :
and not other members of the Commission, and the
questlan has been dlrected to me as a Comm1551oner,
that to me 1s more cf a questlon of blology than lt-ls -
I don't think I could answer that. _

THE COURT: Irthink you may not Quite.héVQ
gotten the thrust of'the”éuéstiou. I think what the
question was intended to ask:you was, would you hate'

thought that the Commlsslon had authorlty 1n those assumed

P ML
circumstances to authorlze an Indlan off reservatlon
L T P RIS R S SIS F i '%‘
flshery? RN ffﬁ';*gi=m£;'=ww Tl gﬁx,g A ;ﬂ.

N . o ™ = Fh ;.'
-THE WITHESS: I think the Commission, yes,
would have that authority. B

(By Mr. Pierson) That-would be true for Augﬁét 207

Mh.;

'rr i

',What then 1ntervened betweén October 2, 1972 an&‘August

-grﬁ xg?%g Ry

20, 1973 which changea your poggtlon with reqpect to

%%

whether state law would prohlbltﬂgou from authorlzlng

such a fishery?

"I can't answer that question,

Have you as Chairman of the ComﬁisSion_ever“directéd a
Vstudy of the location cf the usual and accustomed fiéhing
places of the plaintiff tribes in this case?

That has. been a matter of management and blology and I

can 't recall that spec1flc.dlrect10n.
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Is it accurate to say, Mr. Coffin, that the Game
Commission has a policy directive with respect to the . . .
actions of the aame'Department,uqﬁer regulations and.
preservation of the game 'biréé and fish in the state?
That is one yes. B} 7
All right. ﬁnd thaﬁ policy position, do”ypu know of "any
tiﬁe when any member of the_éame Commissioﬁ; including-
yourself, has evex asked or directed the Game Department
to determine, or attempt tdrdetermine the location of the
usual and accustomed fisaiﬁétp;éb§§i§fEéﬁ@fgiainﬁiff '

tribes in this case? ~_ = o vl oo

I don't recall that. - -~ 0¥
Do you know of any time when any member of the Game

Commission has dlrected the Game Department or requested

the GAme Department to determlne as to a@y of;the plalntlff

tribes in this case. their antigipated fishlng efiort in :

- {g; gw‘ =:7g
terms of flshermen, gear, placejahd tlme, shoul& they be

authorized an off-reﬁervatlon Tndlan net fléher§° o
I can only say that, aﬁ;mthls is ‘an assumptloﬁ, that they )
have taken actlon along that line.

I'm asking whethex any‘membér_of the CommiSsion‘has

directed them to .do so.

' I do not recall, sir, of anyone.

According to your recollection,has any member of the Game

Commission ever directed the Game Department or requeSEéd 7
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Could you tell me your recollection of when that has

‘bifurcate it, if. you like.

question is referred to counse for research.

(By Mr. Pierson) Mr. Coffin, directing your attention to

the Game Department to inquire into the treaty status
of any of the plaintiff tribes in this case?

Y am sure they have,

occurred and what tribe you are talking about? '
No, I cannot. |

THE COURT: 1 take it that that questlon assumes
priox to the flllng of this case?

MR. PIERSON: The question was "ever." I can

€ @ reon ;‘L——- 3

c s % ;7 — I ,1 N n—n ' e - '“i"—- .
THE COURT- It ig obv;ous that at least in the
i - R """_'“"'w, L *s, =% . " r},pr“un}:&

development ofvthe Pretrlal Order, A vefy great deal oﬁ

consideration has been glven to the matter.
MR PIERSON- My questlon‘Was really dlrected to

whether the Game Comm15510n askeé for such a . study to be

' [ .f ERAN ';' ,,_; s 3 ‘4 5 TaER a o s
-~ - [ e, o . ki : ‘ :
done. B L T 1} 4
i z y m.' -, " Eares

THE COURT: Yes; I'undsTstand that. and 4ppmﬁn,t1
- "'i;f e
Mr. Coffin doesn't know about lt =t i -

~ &7

MR. CONIFF._;IﬁiiliiégfgﬁﬁfffT‘

Pierson that oftentimes a determination of the legal.

THE COURT: Of course, I understand that -

thoroughly.

Y.

the October 2, 1972 meeting and your recollection of that‘,5
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meeting, do you recall any evidence being Qresented to
you, either before thé. meeting or during the meetigg“or
by any person advising you Qf'the'anticipated fishing
effort, meaning the nuﬁber of fishermen, the amount aﬁd'
type of gear, the place of fishing and the time of
fishing as to any-of the plaintiff tribes in this case?
Noe, I do not.

I would ask you the same question as to the August'zq,

1973 meeting.

The same answer.

' oy [ l‘E-,-'-“: T e b B
. Are you aware, Mr. Coffiﬁ ‘that the*poé&tion‘of'the

Lo T Y o S

Department of Fisherles as to the gxistence,og qpécial

. e deell ET St o , ‘5' T Y

treaty rights of Indians off reservatlon is dxfferentffrom

WJ

the Department of Game and the Game Commxssxon’-

MR, CONIFF-' ijectlon,ri don't seelhow that

has any bearlng on any issue.f ;$ o %TL" ;g,%

e BRI _é'

. L 4
THE COURT:% Gverruled m,-gfgi'h O
£ 5% “ié sk

(By Mr, Pierson) Did" you ungerstand the S;est1?n°

Yes, and I B not knowledgbable of Buch a dlfference.

You don 't know whether there is a difference?

No. |

With respect to the-Gaméigbmmission decision onVOcﬁober
2,‘1972, regarding off reSer?atidn,Indian net fishing,
in your'understanding of the regulatory framework of-the'

Game Commission and Game‘Department,'would you describe the

1643 =
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decision of the Game;Commission aé a closure or:a clqsing
of all off—reserv&tibn fishing areas to Indian net fishing?
The decision of the'CoﬁﬁissiQn in this respect is‘r
predicated,upon,,firét; a conservation of thé steelhead

resource,

{(Continued on the néxt pade.)

s

NI LY
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by THE COURT: I think, Mr. Coffin, you

2 'should really answer the question first and then
3 explain. The question was: Do you consider

) ,

that a clésure.

5 Q:“My question was asking him ﬁhether:he would consider-
6 it a closure. | |

71 a Yes.

THE COURT : Now, go éhead; now explain.

9 Q Would you iike to'egplain fﬁfthef;fﬁr.7Coffin?

10 The position of the Game Department in defining

11 a zone is predicated on the conservation of the
12 steelhead'resourcé,tqgethef with tﬁe staff report
13 furnished by Mr. Millenbach Eo-fheCommission, and
14 our‘answer ﬁas no.

15 4 g With respect to October 2, 1972, you are not

16 changing yoﬁr‘teétimony you 5poké,of_already?'

17 | a Well, frankly, I don't kndw what I have changed
IIS ~and what I haven't changed. I am just trying to
19 state ny reﬁemb;aﬁce of tﬁe sitﬁationras ;t appears
20 _ to ne. -

21 o . I would 1ike to ask you the same question with

22 respect to whether you considered it a closure,

23 the decision made by the Game Commission with

24

respect to Indian off-reservation fishing on August

» .20, 039730 -
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A The same, the;éame principles yes, applied in

our consideration of no off4resérvation Indian
fishery of steelhead.

o  And jou,would designate your decision as a .. -
closure? '

2 Aé a closure.
MR. PIERSON: That is all, Your Horor.
THE COURT: Off the record. '
(Discussion off. the record }

THE COUR“' Further interrogation?

CROSS—EXAMINATIbN

BY MR. SENNHAUSER:

0 Mr. COffin; would ydu say that it is'theprimary
policy or purpose of the Game Commisison or the
Game Departmenﬁ.to allow the sporitsmen to catch
as maﬁy éteelhéad as conservation will allow?

A The sports fishermen of course are limited in the
number of fish that they can catch a day and
a season, $o that limits the number of'steelhead
you can catch. | | B

0 I am not talking about the 1nd1v1dual take. I
am talking about permitting the sportsmen to catch
as many fish as a group as consepvatlonh_tak;ng

into account the needs of escapement will allow;

- T ue a* = [ G 3 - - -
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rossible, taking into account the needs of consexr-

80 in. setting number of days or pPlaces they may
fish you try to let the sportsman in view of the
escapement-needs catch as many fish as they can.
I would say that as far as the sportsmen are
conoerned the.nomber-bf fish that they catch durihg‘
a season is related to the season that is set
by the Commission, and that season as it is set
by the Commigsion is prompted gy the recommendations
of the Department by 1ndlviduals who attend the
meeting for the purpose of making recommendatlons
relatlve to the settlngof the season..

Now, as to the number, I do not have this
in mind and I again am just speaking for,ﬁyself?
thinking the Commisison don't have before them the
actual number that is a prudanﬁ catch under a
conservation program that thefDepartﬁehE is pursuing.
But is the purpose to beneflt, is the purpose
of the Game Commission's regulatlons to beneflt

the sportsmen, to allow themﬁto flsh;as much as

vation?
The respon31blllty of theComm1351on is to promote
the flshery under a conservatlon program, lrrespectlve

of the number of flSh " That is secondary, but -

'i pfgﬁarlly the CpmmlsSLOn establlshes the season,

-: . L. ,-1 < - i
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predicated on the information that we receive from
the bioleogist, information and recommendations that
we recelive from the public.

They are all open'ﬁeetings and we -- the

season, the bag limit, is all determined because

of the information furnished us by the Depattﬁent;-
Weil, let me ask youa hypqthetidal} If your bioclo- -
éist told you that he felt that ih studying the .
consérvation Situation;-that'it would be pcésible
to allow the sportsmen to take thrée fish per day,
that that would not be detrimentél tgrthé fishery,
would you feel that the éommission woula agree .

to promulgate regulation which would permit-suéh-
an increase? _ 7

I think they_Would;_yes;

Would you think that it is fair to say that the
Céﬁmission tries to give a fair catch to the_r
sportman? | |

Yes.

Do you think it is fait to say that-thé'Commission
tries‘to give é fair catch td the sportsman béfore
it allows any Indién-netrfisheiy? _

I doﬁ't know the comparitive figures of sport

catches and what would be involved relative

SRR -

= e

to & net Indian Sommercial fishery.
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Suppose a biologist says that we can harvest

5,000 fish, and as a biologimal matter and I am

giving vyou this as a hy?otheticalrééﬁycu have to

assume the truth of the facts I give you, that

we have a-possibie harvest of 5,000 fish, that

it is possible to to take this harvest without
being detrimental to conservation.

We can give 5,000 fish to sportémen'or_we

can give 2,000 to Indians and 3,d00 to sportsmen.

What weould the policy of the Game Commission be
on this questioné

I think they would consider every aspect of it.

Well,,I_don't think thatis an answer.

I can't speak for the Commission.

THE COURT:What more, if.anything,‘wogld
the Commission require.in your judgment other
than that which is stated inrthe assumptions
iMr..Sennhausar is giving you. Would you like _ 
to héve it repeated?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

(Question read by the

reporter.)

THE COURT: Now, my question is: What -

if-any farther information do you need, does the
AF.-‘,r . -gr {J"‘g - : . o . f rr_

o
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1 -Commission need other than that which is stated
2 in that guestion in order to make a decision of
3 how to divide the fish? |
4 THE WITNESS: The only thing I can see
5 is the Commission would be glad to consider the
6 recommendation, not only the Deparﬁmenﬁ or any
, 7 other individualg, as to whét should be done
8 reiati#e to the =--
? In your considerations what 5ther3factors other
10 than_bioiogical statements by ng;_biolégist:
1; you take inta accqunt?r |
12 We take into aonsideration the pﬁblic!s desires
13 in the matﬁer, recommendations. Z
14 Would you be. more specifié? ﬁhat dé you méqn'
15 "the public's desires"? | _
16 B Therpublic recommendaﬁibns. These Commission
17 meetings are open to the public.‘
18 Whenthe fishing seasons are gstablighed.it is-
19 open first to discussion by the_public, and there
20 are recommendations, are considered. -
2 So == excuse me.
220 A We then consider ﬁhé De?artmeﬁt‘s,recommendations.,mf
3 0. %QQ§QWQFP?EM?°rd§; the ?ﬁblic opiﬁiogfthaf
24 {pﬁea?élétfﬁéuffﬁégting is “that sportémen should
S T “;1650 I T
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be allowed to catch more fish, that that will
-be a factor in your'considerations?
It would be conéidered. I don't know if it
would cﬁange the apinion of the Commisgsion relative,
to the setting of the seasoﬁ. | 7 | |
Okay, now; So we héve biological considerations,
what the public thinks; are there any.other.faétorsr
in your considerations?
Always propagatlon and conservation of the resource.
Okay, including that as blologlcal testlmony,
by biological factors, is one whlch:would 1nc1uder
conservation, propagation, second is public
feeling. Is there anything else?
I think of nothing at the moment. -
All.fight,'let me ask you the questioh again;;'

If the biological facts are that there is
arharveétrof 5,000 fish possible}'%hére‘woﬁld be
no detfiment to pzo?agation of the fish; there
would be necessary escaéemenﬁ'énd £bét we could
divide that harvest either 5,000 to sportsmen
or 2,000 to Indians and 3,000 to'sportSmen;'that-

there;was.no public expression at your Commissbon

! meeting.# You have no indlcatlon cf the publlc

,,J-s-

3sent1ment at thls t;me. T ',;.

[ =t F LS
o

L

f‘w.WhaE aswa commlssioner would you do w1th
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the regulations?
We would give it ample consideration.

Do you feel that the'Department gives the

'priérity to-s?ortsmen‘s interests?.

The;Department always considers the license holder .
as the one they represent, ahd.things'have changéd.
I feel that it is the_responsbility,ofﬂthe Commi-

sion éo”consiaer all aspects of and people involved

‘relative to establishing the seasons.

. You feel that you do represent the license holders?

We represent the license holders. - It is their
money thét'permits- the Department to proéagate
the resource. |
You are aware, of coﬁrse, that there is other
money than license money that is involved in the
budget of the Game Cémmission and Department aren't -
you? | 7
Yes, Pittﬁan—Robinson‘isic) and,DingallfJohnsoﬁ
particularly. 7 - N |

MR. SENNHAUSER: That is all the quéstiﬁns,
I have. |

‘THEVCOURT: Anything elée_for théi
plalntlffs, any ;edlrect° |

‘.:li: ﬁTERSON. I am sorry.xThe next witness'

>

r-_ -» _( B _'} E ) .‘ o .- 7 (Recess .)
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THE COURT: Next witness, : -
MR. PIERSON: Would you Swear the witness

please, Madam Clerk.

BARBARA LANE,
called as a witness on behalf of the plalntiffs, belng first.

duly sworn, was examlned and testlfled as follows:

THE CLERK: Would you pleasé state your full
name and spell your last name.

THE WITNESS: Barbara Lape, L-

2 =
. M
hamn v e e

.z A.u“#’%-?"‘b rRp v

DIRECT EXAMmATmN S
BY MR. PILERSON: DR s , N s T =
Q Dr. Lane, are you the same Barbéfﬁfﬁéne who has submitted

written direct testimony marked,as UsA:52? i
LN S F les 0w FR A

Vb, T

A  Yes, I am, fh

MR, PIERSON. Your ‘Hon :hr; 3t thls tme the

plaintiffs move the- adm1351dn of hef'alrect testlmony. o

_1 l:,— ‘5

MR CONIFF-& Does thaﬁ Include the reports?

MR.-PIEgson- This movmng does not lnclude
the reports. |

MR, CONIFF: I have no objection.

THE COURT: Admitted.

1653
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Skagit and the Yaklma,'&ﬁd I was asked to re%garéh ‘and

(Exhibit Number USA—Sz for
identification admitted in evidence|
{(By Mr. Pierson) .1In youf.direct testimony, Dr. Lane,
you. refer to a bdund volume which has been marked
USA;zo through 30. it is a green volume that éits,next
to yoﬁ. ' |
Are these the reports which_y@ﬁ feferxed”to at
page-z of your testimony, line 21, where you are asked
about a bound volume entitled "political and Economic
Aspects of Indian-White Culture Contact in Western

Washington in the mid-19th Centuryf?;J-

T«

L. -t - = A - B
- —t v LT LT et L.

Yes. ' s

% faal R ) S
v T A

~ Would you describe brlefly ta_the gpurt,how you came’plfff

about to compile and present tnese reports, and who the

- ,," e

reports deal with,

I will try to answer the Jast part flrst—

'“l” .

fgg
The reports are concerned Wlth all of the
¥ : £ - = ,‘" ‘h«“ ?L‘ é}-

plaintiff tribes lh thls case, exCept for the Upper _

Ty & :r

.5_

and#@ylsome of.

write the reports by the Unlted Stai:es,E
the intervenor plalntlffs.
Now, there is included in the bound volume an exhibit -
marked USA-20, which is entitled -"A Summary."

Wouid you describe'hQW'you reached the

conelusions and statements which you included in that
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. to why any llSt of usual and accustomed fishlng places

summary briefly, please.
Yes., The summary is baéed'uponﬁthe_same matéfials on
wﬁich the individual tribai reportS'wefe based, and, in
addition, general‘reading-in anthropology as it relates
to the tribes-involved-here.
Would it be accurate to say that as to'sﬁch tribes as
the Upper Skagit, the Yakima, the Tulalips, the Swinomish
and the Lower Elwah Tribes, that your summarf is not
based on specific and &etailed studies as toc those tribes?
Thatfis correct. |

MR, PIERSON: Your Honor, for the record, at
pages 4 and 5 of ﬁSAwSZ,?6§;Fiaﬁ35§'%iiﬁ?gﬁlﬁifect

tegstimony, there ls set forth a lengthy explanqt1on as

;r; =

R

for the treaty tribes is necessarlly 1ncomplete.

The record does not‘yet refiect ——wand I would

= R

like to state for the record.—- that in’, response to Request%

for Admission 3 039 and 3 03L that.the defendants admltted
. ::! -"" :
' SEY.

these statements. . f{ﬁ”ﬂﬁf?f r’*.

B & B

{By Mr. Plerson) Dr. Lane, 1ﬁ:aadlt10n to the"reports )

J'

et e T E

included in the bound volume, USA—20 through 30 have
you also presented and compiled a_report as to another
tribe?

Yes. I was asked to do a reportvfof,tho Quinault Tribe.

MR. PIERSON: For,the record, your Honor, that
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is USA—53.
| At this time I would llke to move the adm1531on
of the bound volume and the Quinault report. As I~
understand it, as to the bound volume, the only objections
to the reports are those appearing étfpeées 25, 26,
and 27 of USA-zo;,which is the sdmmary”report.
Mayﬁe Mr, Coniff and I'caﬁ argue about that;-
THE COURT: Yes, | -
MR, CONIFF: ‘Your Honor, before I respond
directly to the objections which we previously noted,
I sheuld like to advise the Court of an understaﬁding tﬁar
I believe Mr., Pierson and. I have wrth regard to what

has been marked for ldentiflcatlon as USAmSB that belng

.wu ".J*rr—’n‘x'&

" : . = ,gr- - h 1 .1_" ¥ .' N

the Qulnault report prepared by DET Barbara*Lane. :?;_”

‘I was served w1th a copy of that report last
Saturday at my Home by Mr. Dysart, and 1t is my

understandlng that the, reasdn,for %he delay lg the

.\- -

_.,w_.f a— - i, ._,‘_
LT R

ne

obtaining of thls 1nformatlon not ln advance of trlal

which was true, of course, for the bala

reports, was that there ‘was i some questlon 53 to whether
the Quinault Trlbe of Indlans wasito be e party or not
to be a party in this case,

Now, recognizieg that, therefore,rrhére was
no obviously intentional delay involved in getting that

report tome -- and I am sure the Court is aware that the

- 1656
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expert anthropologist that will béﬁéﬁﬁédriﬁéugﬁ_ﬁéhéif
of the Washington Department of Game and the Washington
Department of Fisheries, Dr. Carroll Riley, is from the
Midwest and did not arrive until iast Saturday =-- it |
is my suggestion to the Court that we defer cross
examination of Dr. Barbara Lane on USA-53 and defer any
questions regarding admissibility objections to it until
such time as Dr. Riley has appeared and been cross
examined regarding his testimony covering all of the
other tribes, and that we re-call Dr. Lane next week for
the limited purpose of moting any specific objections, if
any, and for cross examination purposes on USA-53.

For that reason, I submit to the Court or I
suggest to the Court that the most expeditious manner
and the most fair manner in which to handle the problem
of the Quinault report is to segrégate it from the balance
of the materials which are cogtained in the large green
volume for purposes of cross examination today.

My reasoning is as I have indicated, and I
believe Mr. Pierson and I have at least reached a
tenative understanding.

MR. PIERSON: I should add for the record two
things that the Court should know.

One is that that is my understanding of the

arrangement, and the attorney for the Quinaults agrees.
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The other is that Dr. Lane has pressing‘family
commitmentsIWhich come to her at the:ciose of this trial.
I advised counsel of thaﬁ,"suchrthat if after she leaves ,ﬂ'
here that duripg her'stay during_the_trial cdunsel wants
to contact her, that there is at least a two or three
month period when she will be unavailable,

MR; CONIFF: That is why_I would like in
responsé to Dr. L&ne's desires to be able to have Dx.
Riley have a reasonable opportunity to perform whateﬁer
researeh he feels necessary. . He has advised me this
will be two or three days. We will hold him over here
from his duties back at the Southern Illinois University
in Carbondale, ask him tb;héiﬁéém:ﬁ{; f;éé;fch, andréhénJﬁ

have Dr. Lane’ apgear agaln nex; week for the l;mlge L e

: o e L
Lo - A S Iu— -y L _J‘,‘

purpose of cross examlnation-on her report.

o F

At that point I would assuma that that would
take care of any further, contatt thé%ui would’ need to have'
with Dr. Lane and would satisfy her de§£res:i{§;
;;;ﬂ (D;§?E§31€% off the récord )

o & .
Rl SUET P

THE COURT: . I &111 have to ask you to"make

e - (,

yourself available for one d@y next ﬁeak for thls purPOSe.

ke b P <‘_"

THE WITNESS: - All rlght.
MR. CONIFF: I am now, your Honor, directing,
your attention to pages 25 throﬁghlZ? and in their

entirety. My objection to. this testimohy is simply that
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- it goes entirely to the ultimate issue in the lawsuit.

Paragraph B, appearing at approximately the
middle of page 25, is labeled "Heaning of 'The right of

Taking fish at all usual and accustomed grounds and

‘stations is further secured'.”

Then  the aﬁthor, Dr. Lane, goes ohrand explains,
her opinions regarding the_éétual legal meaning of that
language. | | o

Then she goes oferﬂto page 26, and again ét
approximatehgthé middle of the page, uﬁdér paragraph
labeled "C" it is captioned "Meaning of 'in common with 
all citizens of the Territorf.'“ |

She goes on through page‘27 and expresses

her views as an: anthropologlst on, tpg,legal meanlnq_g ‘be -

i“'

.vi,,

T e 7,.:;‘, P FEE
placed upon Ehese treaty prOVLSloﬁE.‘*f_ﬁf T T e
D ‘ﬁ; . . T "}

I certainly feel your Honor, that 1t is clear

| ¥
-

to all partles and to the Court that the crux of thls

case involves the 1ega1 1nterpretatlcn;to be.placed upon

-

‘this precise phraseology, common to all of the Governor S

Stevens' treaties: whlch wera execﬁ%ed G;%ﬂ%the'arlous
tribes, bands and v1llages of Indiaﬁs ln resmdenc;l or B
as many of them as you coulﬂ flﬁd 1n the Puget Sound

or coastal waters of Western Washington that form the
subject matter of ﬁhis lawsuit. 

I feel it is improper under the law for this
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1 type of ultiﬁate‘0pinion'testimony'to beVCOnsidered by the

2 _ Court or,ﬁo be introducéd into this-fedord. - For that -

3 réason, I res?ectfully submit that tﬁqse pages Qf he:

4 | summarj report be stricken from this record. .

5 MR, PIERSON: Your HOnor, I differ with Mr.

6 ' Coniff as to the characterization of this maﬁerial.- It

7 does not attémpﬁ or presume to invade the légal province

8 of th9100urt interpreting the meaning éf‘these phrasés.

9. It attempts to givé an expert=ahthr09610gical view,

10 ‘ principally_aé to the fact of‘What therIndian people at

11 the time of the treaties undersﬁood the terms to meaﬁ.

12: | It alsoc includes some recitééicn of ﬁhat the

13 anthropologlcal ev1dence lndlcates the leted States

14 Commissioners meant. %‘“'i‘-, * 'Qj-;jifié .

15 | I thlnk the tase lgw 1s well sett%gﬁ’ and 1t %
16  is listed both in thehpretrlal brlef of the United States
17 and of Mr. Getches where the Supreme COurt has- recdgnzzed
713 ‘for a long tlmc that aq'gssentlal eLemant 1n the inter«

19 - pretation of the treatg phrases is the gnderstandlng that |
20 they had with the Indlans, if that gan pé aetefﬁlned

21 , As I understand the w1tnesse; preéehted ln thls;f
22 case, the only two w1tnesses wno\wxll beéable to enllghten
23 . the Court ia that regard are Dr. Lane and Dr., leey.

24 I submit that the evidence presented;through her reports
2% | and those three paées”is_very much at the crux of this case|
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It goes to an issue, if you Will,'an ultimatelissue; but
it is a factual issue, and Dr. Lane is eminently
competenﬁ and well qualified.to give these—mganings.
. MR. ZIONTZ: May I be heard additionally,
vour Honor? '
| THE COURT: Yes, although I am ready to rule.
MR. ZIONTZ: "I will try to make it §ery-brief.
THE COURT: You are not maklng an objectlon,-
I take. it? If you arenot enlarging on the- objectlon,'I
take it to be unnecessary.
MR. ZIONTZ: Very well,
THE COURT: ObViously,.ﬁb the extent that a
determlnatlon of the meanlng of these words is a questlon
of law, that would have .to be raserved exglusmvely to the

Court, and I’do not notlce, qulckly glancing at these ;.
ol gk '-—-'_r : L y N

Cpages -- I'read them more carefully before we began w—j

that it purports to state any legal‘lntarpretatlon

With the report 1tself the language of the' -

'report, it appears to relate solely to the type of

= a -

information that anthropologists are commonly permltted méi

to. give in such situatlons as thls.# You.may heyassured

B 5 -~ s
Ta aa.;-;-r— . -'-u"xi

that if there is anythlng suggestlng otherw1se 1n thls

-

testimony, the Court wmll ignore 1t.
~On the. other hand, if there be factual materlal

that when the evidence is taken as a whole and is undex -

1661 I
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consideration that bears upon the'facts pe;taining to

interpfetation; then, of'coﬁrse, T will give it effect

to that extent. | | | |
For these reasons, the objectiQn ié overruled,

and exception allowed.

{Continued oﬁ-the next page.)
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Dr. Lane, in YOur report oniandividual tribes,

which are included in USA 21 through 30, digd

you undertake to name some of the water systems

on which you could find some evidence that a partl;
cular tribe had usual -and accustomed fishing
places?
Yes.
Could ybu describe genérally ybur approach to
that problem and how vou went about it?
Yes. There was somé discussion at the time“thaﬁ
I was asked to do this research regarding research-
ing usual and accustomed fishing places at treaty
times, and I pointed outrto the #arious individuals
with whom such discussions took place that I
would in no way undertake to compile and research
a list which would purport to‘show all of,ther
fishing places thatrwere used atrtreaty times
because it was impossible to attempt such a
task. |

I said that I would. note those usual and
a0customed'fishing plaéés that I could find in

the course of my research on the trlbes at

z

'ftreaty tlmes{ but thls would ln no way represent

, 4 S
PRI

more thana sﬁmpllng, because 1n my view, and I

have explalned 1t.at several places 1n the bound

& oa £
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A Yes.;iwffzﬂ;' ;?;;

report, there are a number of reasons why it
is impossible to do this even if.ohe spent much

more time than the task would warrant.

o3 With respect to those rivers that you did and

water systems that you did note, and directing
yeu;,attention te the red overlay, which is
‘USA“73,.What is the first time that you saw

that red overlay?

L. Was it on Friday when I arrlved here? I believe‘

it was Friday.
ves. Is that the first day you eaw it?
I believe it was Friday. L

Q And what is the first opportunity you had to
examine it in detail by comparison with your
reports? |

A T looked at it on thé:Sdanday.

.0. ~Are.there any river systems on that red overlay

which you have found are not listed in your .~ =

report?
A Yes.

' Can you give them for the record, please?

e

?-f LI Y

In sgmé*cases

e - e T

let me elaborate, in some

"!Tv

;"" -

Az

red oveilay whlch I did not touch on in my

=ases entlre Water systems appear in red -~ on the

SR S : S 7 R
L R SEe T =
W . :
Lo R .
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[ T

reports, and in other cases I may have touched

on the water systems, but portions of them that

are on this overlay are not discussed in ny reports.

I made a note, the Nooksack River system -- I be-
lieve the report which I did on the Lummis, I'm
~not sure which number that is, may refer to the
lower reaches of the drainage systemmas tﬁe water
in several mouths goesg into the bay there. |

But ceftainly the XNooksack River, the upper
-- the middle and upper reaches are not touched
in my reﬁort. Siﬁilarly the loﬁek"and middle por-
tions of tﬁe Skagit River syétem are not touched
on in my report. | |

| In the'sﬁak—sulattle repdft;{I,dpn't know
the number, the upper portion,bf thg,Skagit River
where it meets the Suak is the onlg”area discussed
in my report. | | -

" I'm not sure, I didn't have time to cﬁeék
everything out, I'm not sure about the north fork
of the Stillaguamish, ifrthat'was touched on in‘
ny repor£ or not. I beliéve it was, but I'm not.

‘precisely. certaipn.

"The ' Samislh River was not discussed in my

#

) r;e"pci,f.ts . 7
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Certainly not the Snohomish, Skykomish, Snoqualmie
system. I don't beliéve I touched on the Samﬁamish
River, certainly'not the Dungeness on the Elwha-
and other fivers over. in Clallam County draining
into the Straits. | |

MR. PIERSON: Wlth the Court's 1ndulgence;
the plalntlffs would llke to reguest permISSIOn
to eliminate from the red overlay those portlons
that have been identlfled by Dr. Lane as not
being included in her report. The reason for
asking that is because it is our fault this
occurred, and I would like to correct it for the
record. |

MR. CONIFF: No objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT- That may be done. It may
well be that a complete re-do of 1t llmltlng it ‘
would be better'than trving to mask out what should
be deleted. I take it you would have no objection
to that?. | j

| MR,CONIFF: Any methodology they may use

would be satlsfactory to me. -

m +=,_*

[‘?{' THE COURL. Do as you thlnk bGSt‘_ '

o R - e o~

Dr. Lane, 1n your xeports and your. examlnatlon of

quu._ o

,g;&;

,the red overlay,'are there rivers or water systems

whlch,are mentloned in- your report that are not

- w e P

B
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-included in the'base map as you saw it excluding-

Yes.

" From your research, do you have an opinion Whether__

ugual and accustomed fishing places of the plaintff

in the raport, they don t purport to be a complete

-jother trlbes who are not plalntlff trzbes in thls

'cgselwho unﬁpuhtedly flsheﬁ qn Water;sources thgt

the drawn in bhlack lines? -~

In your research, do you have an opinion nn the
probability that'thererare'uSQal and ;dcustomeé
fishing places in areas other,than'thoée which
ybu havé designated‘in your reportg? e

I'm sorry, I'th not sure I understood your guestion.

there are other water systems that are noted

in your report which may be or may have been

tribes in this case? .

Of the plaintiff tribes, certainly, ves.

Ana the opinion is_that it Wpuld_be?

Yes, there would-be.-I tried to explain this’is

only a sampling,’ the gites that are llsted

listlng and thereundoubtedlj for all of the plalntlfﬂ
trlbes would have been other usual and accustomed

flshlng grounds ‘which do not appear in my . reports.

A

Slmllarly,‘zf I may add to that, there are

- .,_‘;:g& i Y
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are mentioned in my'repcrts;
Thank you. Dr, Lane, in the final pretrial order

at page ‘145 in paragraph 7= 135, at line 16 and’

paragraph 7-135, there is a contention of the

defendants in this case as stated, "Informatioa'
from living infotmanta or. historica;_raCOnstrnction.
of past events must be used with-great care and
is less rellable than contemporary documents.
Could you for the Court give your expert
opinion on the use and relative reliability of -
those three types of anthropclcgical sources,
historical resonstrucﬁion, informants and con-
temporaneous documents? ' _
Yes. Ordinarily anthropologists use all three
categories of information listed here. i would
partially agree with-the sﬁateﬁent as it appears
here and partially disagree. ';_%c, |
My agreement would be that information from
livng 1nformants or hlstorlcal reconstructlon
of past events must be used with great care, but.
I would also 1nclude the contemporaneous documents

wh;ch must ba usei_WLth great care._ All sources

"-’E‘-i
’.# LE - .

of lnformatLOn must be treated w1th con51derable

- Pl i s
cautlon.» £ j;j '

o
ko
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I do not agréé that aicontemporaneoﬁs_
ﬂo¢Ument is necessarily more reliable than informant
téétimony 1éo years afterithe,fact;' |
Can you give some indication of what factors might
affect the reliability of contemporaneous‘docuﬁents?
The reliability of aﬁy source dependS»gpqn_tﬁeq

knowledgé, expertise, and bias of the source, and

" that holds whether it was written at the timé

or spoken-early or some years after the fact.

In your approach to the reports which you have sub-
mitted to the Court in thi5‘case, wogl&'ydufb:iefly
describe howlyou_used these three various'sources? '
X used them all very céutiously;'llhope,-and '

I recognized the fact that there is one way in-
which a cbntempofaneous document ié more reiiable,

and only one way, than oral history, and that is

‘that we see what was said at that time and we

know it has not been changed between the time-
it was set down until now unless the document

has been tampered w1th. So, knowing this and

knowxng that,the concern was with ‘matters that

,..

related to the;tre§€§ tlmes, I have relled almost

N R . 3:’: - & =
_:entlrely on dgcuméhis recorded by non- Indians
' L ey s ,}i d}"
at treaty tlmes r%latlve to the 1nformat10n glven-
‘E S memm .e 8 $j -

here abou; Indian history at treat; times,
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Have you had occasion in the course of your‘,;
research and in writing these reports to compare
the informétioﬁ_ﬁrqvided in these contemporaneougﬁf
doucments with tﬁe_informatidn provided latexr by -
informants either through other ?ntﬁropoldgists.—~:4—
Yes, I have. Much of the ethnogfaphic.material,
which is contained in -the reports, was obtained
many years later invthg 1920s and onwards recorded
by,anth;opologists butifrom'iﬁf9rm§ﬁts”téstimony,_
ané i must say that everywhere that I cculdﬁfind
contemporaneous records Written at treaty tlmes,
that touched on matters upon which anthropolaglsts
had gotten information from Ip&ianSy_the information
checked out in great detail. And to meithis

is testimonial to the value that can be derived
from oral history if it is taken and i1f it is
checked by peopie wh§ are trained. to do so.
Directing your attention, if I-could, Dr. Lane,
-to page 146, which is the fpllowing_page iﬁ the
pretrial or&er, and Lo paragraphs 7~ 145and 7 146,
whlch begln at l;ne 13, ‘again contentlons

of the defendant% and they read, 7- 145 “Eaéh

Indlan v111age had fts own tradltlonal 1eader.

> 7 146, “Each village was autOnomous angd .
e 't‘:z';

there was no tribal structure involvmng an entlre.k'

° _ : s —',.L' - . —-2 - 7'7; . -
5 B 7 - ) - - Rt P
e T g, B e e ,‘1670 '
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watershed, _

_ Each village did not have.“sovereignty? over -
ability to control other viliages-eveﬁ in £heA
same‘wateished." 7 |

With respect to thése contentions, Dr. Lane,
could you give your opinion as to their accuracy
and how closely they agree with what vou understand
to be preﬁailing anthropological concepts? |

(Continued on next pagé,)
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Yes, and of course, whether I speak'of my own
opinion heré cr'the-prevailing anthropoldgical
concepts/here in the realm of hlstorlcal reconstruc-.
we are dealing

tion, to a large extent because my cpinlon and

that of any other anthropolog;stimhas to be -
based on an analysis of information collected
in'partgfrom documents at treaty times, but in

large part from 1ater materials, and onthat

basis, making clear on what my opinion is basea

I cannot agree, and I belleve that most specmallsts
in the field of" C/S&%xsh culture would not agree -
with the statemegggéas they occurmhere, exwvept for
the last part, "Each village did not have sovereign{

ty or other ability to control other villages."

I haveno guarrel with that. I certainly disagree

== in my opinion the other two are not accurate.

What in your view, and relevant to the subject
matter contained there, would be a more accurate

statement of pfevailing anthropological views?

In each Indlan V1llage there were. traditlonal

leaders, not ohe VLllage one chlef ¥f; that mlght

& ‘w:'_,r, . ‘.P& '} 5 "
i
a'-..

“fbe the case. ig a small v1llaqe, but I certalnly

-F

don t tglnk lt can stand as a generallzed atatement
and each villago was not a completely. autonomous

and paiitlcally discreté unit. I think there is
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structures were inter-village structures.

- llke to read those statements

';_L. -$r
FLE I =

‘:15,.1853 1ssue of mbe Columbian, a newspaper published

. in Olympla noted that ..." salmon is the principal

abundant evidence =-- again, this is partly aﬁalysis
and reconstruction, but I think on the basis of

the materials that we bhave to work with, experts

in the C/Salish field are agreed that peliticalﬂ;m
Coast

On that same page, Dr. Lane, as ‘the contention of

the defendants it states, "Fishery resources were

not the sole stable..."” and I assume that should
be "staple" “foods for.Iﬁdiene-for in Western
Washington at treaty times." WwWith a correction,

for the spelling that I_have given, would you

agree with that statement?

Ne, I don't agree. I supposesthatdepends on how

you define.the‘word-"staple;" When I uséfit I mean
that it was the main food sdurce,'both'in'bﬁikf'
Vandiimportance.- |

If.I may direct you to youf report, in the summery;
page 6 —~- which isrUSA—20, in which vou cite sonme

contemporaneous do%uments, and if I may, I would

......

O

Seqond paragraph - "An artlcle in the July

. a-'i

article of;Indlan subslstance...'
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to Colonel Ripley under date of July 21, 1857

o AThe follow;ng excerpt is from a draft of the

.fletter.: T have not seen the one actualy sent.

"George Gibbs, the lawyer ethnologist who
helped to draft and negotiate the treaties in
Western Washington, wrote an éthnological treatis
entitled, "The Tribeé,of Western Washington and
Nonthwgétern Oregon," which was_pﬁblished_by
the Smithsonian Institutioﬁ;' |

The monﬁgraph was based. on 6bsarvation mader
in 1850-56, although it was not published ﬁntil
1857. In it Gibbs reported that '... salmon form
the most important staple of subsistance...'

If I may correct yoﬁ, thaﬁ shouidihaverbeeh:1877.
Thank you. |

| THE COURT: The publication date, I noted
it, too. | o
And at page 14 of your summary on ihat same_exhibif

at the top, it begins, "George Gibbs, in a letter

described a tactic use used in the recent hosﬁilities

in" ‘the Duwamlsh—Puyallup lequally &ralnage areas.

The deletlons below are in the draft.
% ‘..I £ 4

7 'The salmon isg everywhere the great staple

. oa

of w1nter provision.’

' Do you have. any othgr indications, Dr. Lane,
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from George Gibbs along ‘the same liﬁe?
Yes, I do; In that same 1877 publication, the
same words occur aﬁ various places in the monograph._
Could you describe.for-the Court the position,
as you understand it, which George Gibbs occupied
with regard to the negotiation and execution off
the treaties involved in this case?
The position?
And_fundtions.
He served as Secretary to the treaty commission
for all of the treatieé_in Western Washington except
the first:treaty at Médiéine:Cregk, and he helped

td draft the tréaties; énd he helped.to negotiate:
them, and,he also acted as land surveyor, and
surveyed several of the reservationS'ﬁu;inglthe
course of £he-treaty commission's movenent.
Dlrecting your attention, if I could, further on -
in the contentlons of the defendants at page 148,'
llﬁe 14 paragraph 7~ 168 - It is stated,'at the .
tlme of the treatles at least sone Indlans underf
stood the Engllsh Language. '

- P

Wlth reﬁpect to that statement, ﬁr. Lahe,ff‘

E - = I ."

"A

do you know of any non- Indlans in the area covered

by the treatles in this . case who spoke other

rlapgqagesk;hgn;Eng;;sh, em?her among themselves,

[ %.,‘-’ o -7 1675
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or to the Indians?

I am sqrry,‘could‘yoﬁ repeat.that question? :
Do you know of .any othe? nonmlﬁdians in  the
area covered by the t;eaties‘in this‘casé wﬁor
sgoké other languages than English'either‘among
themselves or to the Indians?

Yes, I think I understand you. Well, some of

the non-Indians who were in the area at tre?ty-

times were English speakers, and presumablf?ispdke_

English among themselves. 'I have not beeﬁ able
to document:that any of themn spoke English Eor
the Indians. o ;
Chinookjjargon_was:the'mode of communication
that many, if not most of these English speékers
used withrthe Indians with whom they came,inté
contact one way oxr another. Some of £he English
SPeakers, of course, were young children who grew.
up. lea;plng and Pnow1ng the local language, ‘the

{ et e o X .===a

iocal Indlan 1anguage, and would use that instead

= 3,

: of the jargpﬁ as a maans of communlcatlon, and

st a7

-v»-

some of the Engllsh speakers who came into the

area. lihe Dr. Tolmle, ‘“fwho qu_ln,charge'

of the Hudson Bay Company, Puget Sound Agricultural

CPmpany farms_at Nisqually,klearnéd the loecal languag

~and spoke to’the natives from the surrounding

T 4 . - 3 .
T ' - T A

.‘i‘;‘w

1676
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 f-1s 50, soft,i% l;

area in the Nisqually'language.

There were some missionaries who were in the
area ea:ly,'butAthey were French and Belgian, and
presumably séoke French émong‘themSeiﬁes,and-
Chinook jargon to the Indians.

With respect -—- |

There were also, T might add, Frencthanaﬁi&ns

in the employ of the Hudson Bay Company and Pugét-
Sound Agricultural Company. I presunme théy spoke
Freﬁch among themselves, and the jargon to the
Indians, and there wére also, of course, Hawaiian
Islanders who were in the employ of the company

in the Nisqually River area, and I don' t.know what
they.époké among thémSel#es. I peesume HaWaiian}

and presumably spoke in the jargon when they were

" speaking td_Indiansa

THE COURT: Dr. Lane, we are trying to give

6n-this machine, and your voice

nE .

~::;"'fi THE WITwEss. I am sorry.

f THE COURIf Your voice is so soft that

o+

"1t 1s very dlfficult at times even for me t6 hear

with*theimachine golng at full capacity. Would

you please speak up ‘more loudly?

R ;. . ' e-.’*'—“ i - T ’ ﬁ"‘-" - B -

1677
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| THE WITNESS: Yes.
At pége 149 of the prgtrial order, paragraph
7-179, line 19, the defendants contend, "At the
tlme of the 51gn1ng of the treatles the Indians
dlﬁ not -have any method for enfor01ng any rules
regardlng their conduct other than unstructural
familial obligations.” o - |

I wonder if you could give us your opinions

on whether there existed other such controls, and

how they might work? - B
Yes, There were certainly other social cpntrols;
The Indian societies in the case area were well
ordered societies, which were not in any state of
anarchy at the time the whites came iﬁto_ﬁhe
area, and they had the kinds of social controls
that anthropoldgists are guite famiiiar with,
but which are SOmetimes a little aifficult to
g e <

explaln to people who are used to court systens

- and . pollce 5ystems and formallzed chleﬂtalnshlps,

Thls was not a socliety that had any of these

'1~s..~vrw*r";

attrlbutes, but’ iere were very effectlvg ‘means

of sgc;al control. Some of them were sUpernatural,

fand some of them natural u51ng these arbltrary

_categorles in tha Wag that I thlnh are generally

- -

T T N
F3 THEF N |

- Agep o

ilf,

ALM
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up to public approbrium, shame were all very

and I have been at public gatherings in which -

go.out, that he could be done away with by anybody

'would be no reven@é.;

wouldflgt lt bewknpwn that there wou;@’not_be

‘had 51mply stepped too far beyond the pale, so
there were effective means of controlling individuals

_ngeragwaéf;alsd,-of cpurse, as I mentioned, the

understood. by people.

Ridicule'and ostracism or holding someone

effective, and widely used means of keeping people
in line, and this I might add is one of the

facets'of C'Salish culture which persiSts today

a wrongdoer was held up to public lecture in front
of seweral hundred assembled guests at-é long house.
I have also béen at such meetihgé where‘r

people . paid to wipe out the shame of SOméthing
which,had been witnesséd,publiclyl;. |
In'adaition, there Weré aiso nore effective
methods, and I believe that 1 can document this
fiom non~Indian treaty records. VIf an individual .
persistea in anti-social behavicf, the word would

1o s 2 o

who saw f1t to penpetuate the act and there

e 3y

The family of the wrongdoer

a blood feud resultlng from. that. This'person

...i

T ST T e
- TR el -

1679,
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ETL1l

cbncein %ith_sanctioné of a religioﬁs nature;

of things 901ng wrong if people dldn 't behave
properly, and these thlngs may be less formallzed
or less easy to pOLnt.at thag?prmsanapénddcourts
and so on, but they were certalnly very effectlve.

(Continued on next page. )
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At page 150 here of the pretrial order, line 16,'paragraph
fvla?, the statementris made:r |
"The severe population decline occurring
‘among Indian populations. of Western Washington
prior to -the time of the treaty led to é decline and
breakdown of their culture pribr to.the-time of tﬁe] _
signing of the treaties." |
I believe at other points in”their”coﬁténtions
the defendants refe:r by comparisoﬁ to the 'ﬁle.ﬁg’it and
Haida Tribes, north = -.of the Olympic Peninsula and Puget
‘Sound areas. | ' , j' . o ) |
could you, Doctor, give your_opinioﬁs to ﬁhe
- Court regarding the relative*social strucfures of those

two distinct groups and how a populatlon decllne might
C 1 iR RE ;f B . S .
EERH: : ﬁ;ifﬂﬁ

affect thelr soc1al structure?

e e

Yes. In the first place{ I’should;noté thé'-i tiagrée_

AT Fge 3? il ol

that thererwas a breakdown ‘of native culture in thlS area
at the time of the treatles, and_woﬁld offer as documentary
refutation of that the’ fact that qurg% Glbbs and James

Swan and a number of other contemporanepus wrlters wcre

¥ '-;‘i ".—r,: !! -

v

able to leave us descrlptions of natlvg gulture ds of that -
date, as of that perlod, which tﬁey ;érétfécprdinglas |
witnesses, not as anthnopolpql539 £§?9r§gng¥¥hat had

‘happened a hundred yeéfsfbgforef-but,simply récording theiﬁ

'own observations. One could add to that a long list of

1681
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,Howevet,“passing‘an‘from thé_documentary.
eviderice to the second part of your gquestion, I would-
point out that - however severe loss of numbers a partlcular
society suffers at,; let's say, a given moment, will, of

course, affect the natlve.culture, will result in some .

kind of disorganization. . But just “how badly populatlon ‘

loss affects a soc1ety depends upon how it’s organized.
Soc;etles.llge that of the Tlingit and the
Haida, who were.highly structured matrilineai, sib-
organized soc1etles that had a very rlgld social structure,
they had all of the types of very nlce deflnlte parts to.

their soc1al and political organlzations whi.ch are'lacking
in this area, wou1d~&ugbadly hlt and badly disorganlzed

N P
by a populatlonal loss because key §ersonne1 in p051txons

s F o - c’i .P 'e' ,j“i;"‘f h_»"',—.

of authorlty and status in that society woqld pe Iggt

In a socxety Wthh was organlzed on bllateral

klnshlp system, which occurred 1n the Sallsh area, and

which had an 1nterv1llage network of" politlcal organlzatlon
S 2 E . ?.,. ey : }i Rt ;
and. social ties, the same loss of’pgrsonnel would result
. - S PO _1' +‘ - .L_'_;“.
in far less dlsorganizatlon becauSeqof the less rlgldly
ST e TR

structured socxety we are,deallng w;th here.- It is a

different kind of orgaanatlon.;.ﬁﬁ  ?;?;__%@_;

Now, in the content;ons presently of the Department of

Fisheries, it is indicated that‘there:was no substantial

1682
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- in the local territorial paper as of the time that it

I hayen't seen_this one, I don't believe, published outside

‘commgrc1al affect to the Indlan fishlng during treaty

.describe the source and origin of the comments and material

" In your research, have you noticed the publication of the

broadside outside the territory?

T L TR

times and that there was no way that the Indians or
the non-~Indians could-anticigateithe vast,expaﬁsion‘of_
commercial fishing in this area.

| I would like tomfer you to what has been
marked as Exhibit USA-65, USA-66, and USA-67, and ask
you first if you are familiar with'these_dqcﬁments ahd,l
secondly, if you can tell us how they might bear on those
contentions of the defendants,
Yes, X am familiar with thése documents .

Taking first the exhibit marked USA~65, would you

given there, and how it might pggr on the question of the
cémmercial aspect of indian fishing at treaty times?
Yés. The exhibit in question, USA-65 is a business’
broadside which was published iﬁ 1853,

I might mentlon that the repllca of it here is
from an article in the Paciflc,NorthWest Quarterly

magazmne, but ‘I have seen the business broad51des published

occurred. It was easier to duplicate this reprinted

version of it. -

y
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in Bustralia and South America ., in east Asia, and I

althoughﬁthis was, according to the broadside itself,

going to be distributed all over the Pacific to ports

believe also in Europe.
I would have to read it to recall. I haven't

looked at it.

Couid you tell us how it ﬁight bear upon the commércial

aspect of Indian fishiﬁg. |

Yes. This is a business broadside that was published

by Captain Williaﬁ Webéter, who resided in PortiTownsénd,
and was apparentiy printéd shortly after Washington
Territory had been separated from Oregén Territory in
1853. | |

He.is addreésing itrto merchants, shipowners,
and shipmasters in all parts of the world, and alerting
them to the commercial possibilities that exist here
in the new territory.

I think perhaps spedificaliy of interest here,

after describing varicus kinds of natural resources and

attractions to commerce in this area, he says,

"Every River;and'Bay and Inlet abounds in
salmon of the’besﬁ quality, and a great many thoﬁsand
‘barrels may be cured yea&iﬁ; alsc, codfish, herrings.
halibut and different other sorts'of fish, in- N

abundance,'clams of all sizes in- 1mmense quantltles =

1554,,
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~and of excellent quality. Oysters plentiful but
small. ' |

Later on at the end of the broadSLde, he

prov1des a price. 115t of current prices of various kinds
of commoditiess spars,-tlmber, coal,.ga%ea“mﬁmﬁer.
Then he mentions salmon from SGlto $8 per barrel'of 200__:
pounds, and smoked salmon at about 10¢ per pound.A Other
sorts of fish at about‘the'samé rates. -

I might mention that I would COncluae the smoked :
salmon woula-be Indian-cured salmon, and the other salmon
would be the salted Salmoh-puﬁ up'in barrels-éfter the .
faéhion of the whites. -

In your research witﬁ respect to the ports in”tﬁis‘case |

and your experience generally, do you have an opinion

_ abdutrwhethcr the salmon that is being spoken of here

was fished for by Indlans°
Yes. At this time it was being fished by Indlans and
salted and barreled and exported by non-Indians and

some Indians, as well The exporting was largely by

- non-Indians,

Again, the exhibit marked USA-66, could you explain what

that is, and how it might bear on the commercial aspects

of Indian fishing at trea+v times?

Hell, agaln I _might jugt nete that this copy was taken

PRI . N

” frbm a journallxeprinting, but I have seen the original

e
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3 *".g-‘l‘,& * V3 f"’-'i " -
1 puhlished in the terfitorial hewspape;s} It was simply
21 easier to copy'itrin this format, and it'%s'a letter
3 fromrthe.Executive Department, Olympia Puget Sound, ~
4 - Washington Territory, January 1854, and it was sent b§
5 Isaac I. Stevens, and it was addressed to Grignéﬂ!&
6 Company, Whale Fisheries Mercantile firm, and the ietter,"
7 Vas I say, was.published not only in the local terﬁito;ial
8 paper, but, I believe, when I saw it there, it had been
9 reprinted from a New England néﬁspapér.v-
10 The object . of the letter again was to advise
11 commercial fisheries people of the opportunities thch
12 ‘éxisted'in the.néwrterritory for the development of
. ] 13 fisheries on a commercial scale. I believe that Governor
14 Stevens was sending this notiée out, not as the man iﬁ
15 charge of Indian affairs in thié instance, but aé the
16 governdr:of this‘territory, looking toward Ehe,economic'
17 ' development of the territory. | ‘
18 Q Cogld you indicate how this bears upon the coﬁmarbial
19 ‘aspects of Indiaﬁ fishing.
20 B VYes. I am just looking foir the place.' 
21 .; After discussing other resources:
22 : : "The waters too afford thelr share of wealth.
23 The fisheries in her rlvers 1n the Columbla, Whlch
24 o ‘ She,leldQS wmth Oregon & in other streams enterlng
25 | ;? 1nto thémSound and the Pac1f1c are boundless and
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without, the banks lying off the coast and ‘the
inlets stretching in between Vancouver's TIsland
and the main, swum with cod, halibut & other valuable

species.”

Finally, Exhibit USA-67, which is entitled "History of

Seattle, Volume I, Clarence B. Bagley, Chicago and’

Seattle, SJ Clarke Publishing Company, date 1916," from

page 398.

how

I wonder if you could explain to the . Court

that might bear upon the commercial aspects of

Indian fishing during treaty times.

Yes. This is a history written by a'mémber;of.an early

but

pioneer family. The book was not published until 1916,

Clarence Bagley here is speaking reviewing the history

of fisheries in the area.’ He.shﬁs that:

"That the fishing business is one of,tﬁe
important industries of the éérly-settlers of the
Puget Sound Country is shown by the following clipping
taken frbm the first issue of'fhe Olympia—Columbian,z
September 11, 1852, 'Puget Sound’s 0il and Salmon

-Trade. The-schooners CKNOSURE, FRANRKLIN and
DAMARISCOUE are ‘aei:i{ririg‘ a.biisk._business in the above

trade. They have already taken, and traded from the

'«Jhdlans thls season (though early} many barrels of

i" { < _;‘ur' - ,vm»

Bon .

whale oil and Salmon ~ - meeting thh prompt cash
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1 r_sales for the same at San Frantisco..."
2 N e ﬁr. D. F. Maynard, originally from
3 Vermont, appeared in Dlympié,rseeking'aVIOQation for. -
4 | a fishing camp. He there met Chief Seattle:aﬁdrasked
5 .. the old Indian to direct him_ﬁolthe best'fishing
6 'ground‘on the Sound., This Seattle'promised to do
7 and early 1n 13853 brought the Doctor to the mouth of
8 the Duwamish River. Durlng the summer the camp was.
9 ' a lively place, Dr. Maynard having as high as 100
10 ~~  Indians engaged in catching fish for him, and many
1 . barrels of oil and saltéd‘fiSh_wefe sent to the market
12 in San Francisco,.. thé fourth locator was brought
. 13 | ' here because of the fishing advantage_s offered by the
| 14 ' waters of Elliott Bay and the Duwamish Rive#.
15 "Duriﬁg the next twenty-five yvears, the fishing
16 ~ industry on the sound depended for its ré&enﬁe upon
17 saltea fish and fish oil. Most of the fishiﬁg ﬁas
18 done by the Indians while the white men did the
19: packing and selling cof the pfoduct..; San Frahcisbo-
20 offered a good market for the salted fish, also for.
21 the oil which was extracted from the lower grade fish
ETI2 2 " and offal.” |
T13. . 23 | Q@ In addlthn to these exhibits whlch have been submitted,
24 k_- Dr Lane ‘have you co&c across other. lndicatlons of the -
. 25 commerc:_al aspécts of Ind,}an fishing at treaty t1me?

. .t e i : A
v e 3D F S T R
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Yes, I have,. ‘

Would you exp1ain to the Court some of ﬁhose indicatiqﬁs?
Yés; these would be shipping ~- just about every issue

of the territorial newspapers forrthe period during

treaty times in which they list how many barrels of salmon’
are being exported to China, to $an Francisco and to
wherever,aﬁd nérrative accounts in_theAannual reports

of the Bureau of Fisheries and other such sources in

which they aré discussing who is doing the fishing and how
much fishiﬁg ié being done, which indicates that Indians
waere an importanﬁ part of the fiéhing industﬁy in-its

infandy. B

' Directing your attention to the San Juan Islands, have you

come across any evidence of commercial fishing establishmen

involving,whiﬁé men and Indians in that area?

Yes., Hudson Bay Company had a very important fish sta@ionj,

a place where they salted and barreled salmon on the
southeastern coast of the San Juan Island, and this was
convenient to the Indian réefheg fishery there and other
salmon fishery, and the Hudson Bay Company purchased
salmon; particularly sockeye, from the Lummi_and other-

tribes who had usual and accustomed fishing places there,

_ and then,exported that salmon to thelr various posts

,;and oveiseas, as Well as to the Whltes in other places

= = £ o 'Fﬂ

-

Now whlle*yoqr report goes 1nto thlS somewhat could you

b
j‘ﬂ‘f‘
,\ “
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just describe-brieflﬁ'What indications you have had of

commercial or trade dealing in fish among the Indians

themselves?

- Yes., Prior to the time of whiﬁo;entry into the area, there|

was extensive trade, particularly in fish among the Indian

tribes, both on a local basis ond a very wide:basis as
weli. | |

For example, tribes here on the Sound traded with
people across the mountains in the intefiot;’ahdrihe |
salmon, interestingly enough, -went both‘ways} the salmon
went in both directions, and-it was a question'of getting
typos'of,salmon that were not available locally. |

‘ | In addition, there was extensive trade at the
time that whites entered the area, which beoame a thrée
cornered sort of trade in which, for oxample; the Makah ,
which is one of the plaintiff'tribeé”here; went uPrto the
Weét Coast of Vancouver Island and pﬁichased fish from
the Nootkans Indians in villages on the west coast of
Vancouver Igsland, and then the Makah took this fish, which
they got, and fish 011, which they got from ‘the Indians
Hudson Bay Compaoy at Victoriaron the eést coast of the

Islqu Hudson Bay.COmpany exported it out of the area

';,Lentirely to other whlﬁeépuyers.

i
~ a‘- - t

“Sw1toh1ng ;racks for a m;nute, in your experlonce -

]
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7 jjI'm sorry _—

THE COURT: When you 'reach a subject break,
we will break. But complete some subject, |

MR, PIERSON: I think I can probably complete
my dirgct in about ten minutes.

THE COURT: Let's go to the end of the &irect,

then.,

(By Mr., Pierson) 1In your experience, Dr. -Lane, and

your training, are you competent to‘perform genea logical

surveys of individual lineage?

Yes, I am.

Have you had occasion *o examlne some of the trlbal rolls
about whlch Paul Weston testified earlier in thls case?
Yeg, I have. | |

In your examlnatlon have You ever come across any mlstakes
whlch you could attrlbute to the fact that those lists

were compiled by people who did not have.genarloglcal

training?

NgL - - Y
Laétly, with respect directly to the intentions of the
non-Indians and the Indians regarding the continuation of "

the Indians'fishing subsequent to the treaty, what views

;}haVe«youdcome to as an anthropologlst°

* : .
i 1 _i'

"'Wl{l

L TFE
4; THE COURT-? Read it.

-

P

L\,,tr

(Pending questlon read }

" o Lo+ . B S
3 - B - & N
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THE COURT: .Do you want it rephraséd?

THE WITNESS: ’No, I.understand now-‘but-I thinkr
I have covered that in my reports, if I can dlrect you to
the page there . | -

MR. PIERSON: I think I might read that your
Honor, and I can conclude my dlrect by reading it.

‘It s at page 26.

TﬁE.COURT: You might follow it, Dr. Lane, in
case you are asked to amplify in somerdetail. |

THE WLTNESS: Yes,
MR. PIERSON: ,Page_zs,‘it-is sﬁated:

"There is no mention of restrictions as to
purpose, time or method of taking either iﬁ.the |
treaties themselves or in the official records
relating to treaty proceedings. It is my opinion
~that no sich restrictions were indicated by the

Commissioners or contemplated by the'Indians. The
Treaty Commissioners knew that fish were important -
to the Indians, not only from the standpgint of their
food supply and Culture;rﬁut'also as a significant

element of trade w1th the settler. Both parties

S AT e St bk

?3 wanted these aggacts to contlnue, the. Indlans ln
s i
-Z‘order to Sustaln the;r prosperity and the government .
- inﬁqzderzté Qiomgég-ihe prosperlty of the Terrltory.
i ﬁwﬁ%h;; con;iuﬂes my dlrect, your honor.

-

T A g'aﬂf
. . - R
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1 ' .* o THE COURT: "Very well, we Will;:éconvene ét,
2 12:35. |
{Recess.)
3
4
5
] .
7 S
8 _ ’ "AFTERNOON SESSION
o | - : ' September 5; 1973
: oo : 12:35 o'clock p.n.
10 '
1
12 MR. PIERSON: A very short housekeeping
13 , rrmatter, Speaking of these exhibits, USA-65,66 and
14 67, I heglected o move their admission, and
15 I do sO now.
16 : o MR. McGIMPSEY: No objection, Youf Honor.
17 THE COURT: There being no objection
8] they are admitted. 7
18 |- ' (Plaintiffs' Exhibits
Number USA~65, 66 and 67
20 . for identification,
' admitted in. evidence.)
22 R “f B Tﬁq CQURT-'Further 1nqu1ry for the.
B . ‘, _ . s {; __: -1,_ ; B ﬁ,r - B 7 7 .
3.0 0 plélntlffs°f'Mr. Getches?
: - ' ';DTIREc,_T gxm&mamom
25 : i Y
- . 1693
- 4 "'ff:;h ‘.k‘ s {_ AE‘F;. ‘; - ::‘-j’:;i 7‘; *r
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MR. GETCHES:

Dr., Lane, I would like to advert your attention
to the map that is on thé easel board. It has
been marked on the reverse side as USA-58 fqr:_
identificétion. n

For the record, will you please step to the
easel and identify‘that-map? | |
Yes. Can you héar me?

The map is entitled, "Reconnaissance of Part
of the ékagit River, July, 1858," and it is
signed George Gibbs. '

What does that maprdepict?

This map is a sketch that George Gibbs made showing

the part of the Skagit River which he explored,

I believe in 1858, although I haven't gquite pinned

"it down in the related text materials, and he

shows Indian villages all along the Skagit River.

_The.reason for introducing it here is that

=

'flt shows the 1ocatlon of one of the plaintlff trlbes
':iat the time, just after the treaties in- 1858

. and 1tAshows the locatlon of the Sakhumehu, whlch

e‘ -

13Ethewayrthe name appears on the treaty, shows

thelr vmllage at fhe confluence of the sauk RiVer

whlcn is- narked “Sauk“ on thlS map, and 1t is -

'people who are now the Sauk Suiattle, and who are .

Ry
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plaintiff intervenors in this case.

Is that‘ﬁap refe:red to in your report on the
Sauk-Suiattle? _

Ho, I"fouﬁd this map after I completed the
reportg,'which.are in this volume, and as fér

as I know it is the only map in existence which
shows location of those people as of tfeaﬁy,times.

" While their location hos been known from

oral testimony traditions-and-ié knoﬁn:to anthro-
pologists, this is the first time I was able to
document a contemporaneous document from treaty
times:: '
_Is-it in_any'way inconsiétent with your_repoft on
the Sauk-Suiattle? |

In no way.

Does lt corroborate your feport in any wayﬁ

In that it precisely identifies and reports where

‘these people were, and these people whom Gibbs

e ] il

u:Lcalled the “Sakhumehu“ llveﬂ at the confluence of

ToksT '} e

the two rlvers.

4‘ R ”.' _f . o ) L_‘r‘,- . - -
,f _ MR. GETC S: We move the admission of

USA-58. .

THE couR Admitéea.

1

?{=55L5f1 (Piaintiffs Exhlblt Humber USA-58
o for identification admltted
2. %¢ i, . in evidence.) '

1695 .
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MR. GETCHES: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Any further inquizy fbrt

plaintiffs? Mr. Ziontz?

_DiRECT EXAMINATIOE
BY MR. ZIONTZ: |
i MR. ziONTZ: Would the clerk take out
Exhibits 64, 63, 62, Gi, 60 and 59, USA~59 through
622 o | S : S
| THE COﬁRTi}Go ahead, Mr. ziontz.

Q. . Dr. Lane, in your réport on the tummiguwhich ig.
contained within your total report, you have
orally,_verbalif set forth the places where you':

assert that the Lummis had ﬁéual‘aﬁd accustomed
reef net sites; is that right?

A - That s rigﬁt, cgrrect.

-ij_Ana subsequent ﬁo the preparation of thls report

.;— ﬂ“‘n

-F g fé‘ .
_di& you dlscover maps and charts whlch also con-

' flmmed those locat;ons’

A ,‘Yes. _;55:'f‘ gi;g

o Where ﬂld you dlscover those maps and charts
These were ln a.collectlon of maps which I had not

‘looked at before, pndﬁWhich dated mostly from the

. 4, =

__period 1856,:1 believe, to”about 1860, '61 and’

St ST
- 5 ¢
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L Yes.

Northwest Bog@dary Survey.

5.

Ehey are a collection of maps that was left from
the Northwest boundary survey, and after George
Gibbs had completed his work with-Governor Stevens"
Treety Commission, shortly theieafterjhe joined

the Northwest Boundary Suxvey on the Ameriean staff
to help map and locate the boundary between the
British territory and the Ametican territory,

and it:cccurred to me that there‘might be some

maps that would be useful for this case in that
collection, but I had not had an opportunity

to .examine that collection until a few weeks

ago.

Where. . did you find. that collection?
These are deposited.in the national archives in

Washington, D.C.

et e =

'Is that Exh}blt 64 whlch the Clerk has mounted°

x [
- +

LN

.ii'é':'iv"gg 13 o - ,,r'~ . - - e

:ff wonder if you would mlnd stepplng up to the

easal and examlning USA-64 and telllnq us what
that iso°&" f'5’ ' a

Yes;%this is United States coast survey map dated

o

1853 which was part of the collectlon on the

)-s L

Q2 . ,All r;ght now,‘would you examine the map and

s

tell us 1f there are any. marklngs or any indications.

1697




1 which have any relevance to the location of Lummi
2 reef net fisheries? -

3 A. No, not directly, not this map by itself. What

4| - it does show is the location of the Lummi villages
5/ .  on the west coast of the Lummi island at their.
6 reef net fishery.

7 0. What is the sigﬁificance of the village location?

8 A,  This is the same village which is referred to

9 in text-ﬁatérials from Gibbs in connection wiﬁh

10 the Indian fishery there, and it simply is.a matter
11 of triangulatioh, if you like, that_fhis is a .map
12 which documents where the village was, and on

13  other maps the fishery is located there.

14 1 g All right, let's turn to number 63,AGSA~63

15 /.8  That mqp,‘by the. way, that we just finished with

16 L FlB a prlnted map, ‘and the earller Glbbs' map is
i?{' mé;nOt a prlnted map.: Perhaps I should mention thatﬁlw
Er11 18| for the record N
S - :;.iinﬁi (Contlnéed on next page.}
7 T
21
22 )
25 |
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by

-:reeﬁnet flsheryi

.THE COURT: Go ahead. B
(By Mr. Ziontz)} Now, with respect to USA-~63, will you
examine that;'Dr. Lane, and téll us what that exhibits
shows .

First of all, what is it.
Yes, this is an undated unsigned rough sketch of thé’Sanr
Juan Island area, and the surrouﬁding waters; and.mainland.
Was it contained in the United_States'Archives, in the
same group? -

Yes, it's from the same collection.

And does it have any relevance to establishing the. location

of Lummi reefnet fishing sites?
Yes, I believe it does. - I will have to examine it.
Would you do‘so,'piease.

MR. RHEA: What was your last question and
answer? |

MR, ZIONT#: What reievance doesrit have to
Lummi reefnet fishing sites.
(By Mr. Ziontz) Dr. Lane, have yourgﬁamined the éxhibit,
and =can you now tell us what relevance it has te the

location of Lummi reefnet fishing sites?

: Yes. Thls ske;gh has marked on it a flshery off the

s -
I o # Eai Y

fnortheast connér of . Orcas Island, whlch was a Lumml

feTha:maps had to be d39051ted in that .
“R.‘:guv %r xe } R . ..,.-.- ca,

3 U

: ébllectlon, T’would say, some tlme prlor to 1351, I think,

:Afﬁ? Tai.t:,bi‘ ?féié%g
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o o

1 I would have to .chetk notes that I don't have with me.

2 ‘1861, '63 at the very latest.

3 Q Does the map indicated‘tﬁat,it was an“Indian fishe;f?

41 A No. It just says "fishery," but thefe*weré no whiﬁes

5 " up there at that time, and it is in the sane spdt_Where

6 there is hdétorically an Indian reefnet fishery;'

7 Q Andrdoes it indiéaﬁe that_that was a marine fisherv an

8 offshore-fishery?r | B 7 |

9 Al Yes. It's not located at a stream. It's lo&ated 6£f

10 the coast. At least on that map there 18 no stream.

11 0 Is ihere any other fishery indicated on that map?

12 A I don't believe so,.

13 Q Could wé now have USA Exhibit 62. I ﬁill ask, Dr. Lane,
14 N if you wili exaﬁinc that exhibit and tell us, first what
15 it is, at least what it purports to be.

16 A I rmust apologize. I did not exaﬁine the previoué map

17 sﬁfficiently. That is.a map which evidently shows the . .
18 . track of, I'bélieve, a U.5. cutter, and'there are dates

19 . as to when the ship,arfived at the partiéular'locations,
20 . These are in the Y?ar31359; de,TI presumer

21 that'skeﬁch was done some time in 185%., I can déte it more
22 "itpraclsely than I have before. | o |

23 .Q-w,Now, we are referrlngkpresently to USA—62 Have you

P . L e

w1l - ;examlned 1t, and can you tell us what that 15°‘w

25 AL Yes, Thls 13 a prlnted U S, Coast survey map over the date

VES - o 3 i R : =

e © 1700
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. . ‘ o : ¢ ’

1 ‘of 1853, and on this map, which was not made for the . .
2 purposes of showing fishéries -~ it is a U,-S.'Coast
3 survey -- there is, howevarf noted the ﬂu&son‘Bay Fish
4 ‘ station which I mentioned earlierx, on'the southeast

5 ~ coast. of San Juan Island and off of the Indian fishery
6 labeled "Indian flshery next to it.

71 Q@ Does that == ' - : -

81 A The precise wording on the map is "Hudson Bay fiéhing

9 station and Indian fishery," and that is another usual
10 and accustomed reefnet station, as depicted in a'map in the
11 report. -

12 | Q . boes that appear to be prepaﬁed ag a chart-for:naﬁigatignal
. N <2 purposes? | |

14 A It would appear to be, ves.

15 Q Do you have ény idea why'the ﬁn;ted.States Coast survey

16  chart would have'located the Lummi‘:eefnet.fishéryroﬁ,it?

17 | A Well, with respect to thls one and the previous coast

18 survey maps - and ‘perhaps the rough sketches are of the

19 same sort -- I presume because when the reefnet flsherles
20 . were in‘operatiOn they wefe'an obstacle to_naVLgatlon, and
21 ;? thexé“ﬁoula be a pQ;pt in- notlng them ‘_ . 7 _
22 Qﬁl;bﬂn we turn now tojUééiExhlblt 61 fTW%1ll ‘ask you to step-
235 ‘--up “to” ‘the ghart D£ tﬁéng. - f‘ 73 '

24 -g" i; fi Can you tell L; what that map or drawmng ls,m

s | o DrLan@ |

- ; & .- - - N T
EEr c i R e - E Ly
el c L LR
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Yes, this is another undated, unsigned rough sketch, not

a printed map, that was contained in the collection, and

it does have marked on it the Lummi name with a fishery
! : B

on the West Coast of Lummi Island near where the village .

was located on the other map. It does say “"fishery" on it.

 What 1s that Lummi name, Dr. Lane?

" For any'Lhmmi present, you must . forgive my pronunciation.

Something like Sky- ak. - sin. S—k—aﬁy4u—kws~e-n, I think
is the spelling that Gebrge_Gibbs uses. I may be‘slightly
off. | B

Is that the only'Lummi reefnet site loéated on that
dranng? 7 -

I believe so.

Can we now turn to USA-5%, Dr. Lane. As soon as they have
mounted that, would vou take a look at that -and tell us
what that is. What is Exhibit 59, Dr. Lane?

VI'm'sorry; That's soma sort of..a white on black
reproduction of a map that I presume was identified in the
certification, but I can't read it from here. Agaln,

it is the map of the same general area. that we have been

g e eepome

' freferrlng to, :and | on it is located the Hudson Bay flshery

. , ! Bt

' 'fon the southeast coast—df San Juan Islands, referred to

falreaﬁy._;,\;

- ﬂ

Is? there alsq any deplctlon of an Indian flshery7
mm, 1’ don‘t belleve*so
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1 Q Can we now have USA Exhibit 60, and will you take. a look -
2 '~ at that Dr. Lane, and tell us what that is.

3| A This is another undated, unsigned, rough sketch that. was

4 found in the same collection with the printed maps of .
5 this same 1850's, beginning somewhere in the 1860 's
6 collection, and it shows the area around from about
7 Whidbey Island north.
8 o It has loéaﬁed on it a Samish reefnet location.
9 That information is not on it. That is the gite of a
10 Samish reefnet fishery off the Eilﬁadbfisiaﬁd?mwﬁeré¢afe
11 7 severaliiummi fisheries noted, three I.believe, on the
12 main mouth of the Lummi-Nooksack drainage, near where
. 13 several mouths of the river enter intd the bay. The
14 Sky-ak-sin fishery off the west coast of Lummi Island is
15 élso noted on this map.

16 | ¢ Now, these maps, the series of which are in the group

17 starting at USA Exhibi—t 59 through USA Exh'ibit 64, these
18 | do ‘not show a number of the reefnet 51tes Whlch you

19 mentloned in your report, |
20 v ,.¥.- For example, at Point Roberts.

", ,_.“55!

21 A I must hava missed 1tr' One of these maps does show the

27 Inaian flsherY’at Point Roberts. ‘I‘miso;ryi_ I mustj_
23 have—éverlodkéé that. gg§'f' . - -

24 ,:J, ;;'.fr, By the way,rlf I may lntérrupt you, somethlng,
25 "iwelse ‘has 5ust occurred to me, The map that had the
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lcollectlon.

certification wrltten on it did not come from this

What’is the significance of that?
Simply that I want to make it clear.  It may have a year
printed on it. It looks like a section of another map .
But it wasn't fron this collectlon.- |

THE COURT: But that tag on it contains the
identification? A | _

THE WITNESS: Thé'identifigation,'thé'prdperl
identificatioﬁ, yes. _
{(By Mr. Ziontz) Now,rnbt all of the reefnet’siteslare
located on the map that yéu have listed in your written
report? |
Correct.
Do you attribute any significance to that?
No, because none of these maps Qeré presumably constructed
for the purpose of displaylng reefnet locations.
With respect to the Samish, is that a’group which is

subsumed under the Lummi treaty?

ik.Yes»‘subsumed with, the Lummi at the present time as a

filpost—treatyextlfacﬁ of adminlstration.

» 4"' ¥ %

= o, MR._ZIOHTZ-f Wé would move the adm1551on of

;'Exhlblts USA 59 through 64, your Honor.

- i 1»&

Y

';inf FQ'MR RHEA:i.Your Honor, I object until we have

greateiﬁdetalis on the authentication of thlS."Wé can't
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1 "~ have random sketches on there. I persofially haven't
20 heard anything to indicate the authenticity of the

3 documents .

5 o (Continued on the next page.)
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THE COURT: Well, the testimony at this
point is that all bﬁt one were foung in a éollec—
tion of materials,government matérials. I think
they are admiséible. The weight and significance
cf them may be something else; butrthey are

admissible in my judgment.

(Plalnthfs Exhibit Numberﬂ,—

USA-59, through and
including 64 were marked
for identification were
admitted in evidence.)

MR.'ZIONTZ: I have nothing further.
TGE COURT- Anythlng further for -the

Plalntlffs? R : :_, ._‘ﬂ

MR. HOVIS: Your Honor, I have discussed

. Wlth counsel the report, it ‘was not prgpared

W Wi AL v

ba51cally in regard to the. Yaklmas,_I'discussed

T_w1th counsel and they agreed, that I reserve my

' qgestzons untll afte: the defendants have completed

_-< { - : .2‘

thelr c:oss-examinatlon.
e THE COURT: You may do that.
Are you ready for cross° -

R r¢,“[,M§- CONIFF Yes, Your Honor.-

oSl 2 SR _f: oL .s

S 'CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. CONIFF:

1706
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'~1nd1vidual trlbal ‘reports tht .are contalned ‘in the

the- b331c GOncepts which are implicit or form a

br. Lane, I would like to first describe to you
ﬁy approacﬁ,in cross—examinatidnfsb that you
may be apprised gengrally of where we are and
where we are goiﬁg. | |
My first are# of cross—eXaminatiOn would in-
volve two clarification questions rega;ding matters
to be developed orally today; secondly, I will a?k
you questions generally relating to the background
of vour assignement; thirdly, perhaps most importantl)
with regard to the volume of material which you
have submltted as testimony in thls record.
I propose to develop, 1f we can, throughrcross—‘
examination the condeptq&lbas;s for the summary which
I feel;las you . have'tgstified,-I believe, forms

i*géﬁ&r&l basis, &t least conceptually, for the

H ,eg;r .

‘:-P:li
T f {(?

. £
_qreen bound volume.-f

LRt " .

oty

‘52 By the Way, am I correct 1n 1nterpret1ng your

testzmony this morﬁlng that the summary does reflect

foundatlon for the lnd1v1dual trlbal reports°

I belleve I would put lt the other way around

..4—..1‘ q

Mr. Conlfﬁ ang say the 1nd1v1&ual trlbal reports

-

form the basms for the summary.

Eut they are one and the sane, thercdncepts?r

1707
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The conclusions arrvived at in the summary rest
upon'the factual determihotions made for the
indivﬁdual tribal research.

Let me ask you this, do you'think it woula be

fair of me to cross-examine you on thelbosis that.

I have indicated because, otherwise; Df.iﬁéﬁé, I
simply want toAadViselthat we are goiné totbe here
an awful long tiﬁe, and I'm ttying to ﬁigtfefodtaai
method of developlng the basic conceptual 1deas
that. you have with regamrd to the problems that you
have discussed in your testimony and the testimony
that you have entered, and I'm tryingAto ﬁigure

out a way with you, if we can, to kihd-of shorten

a little bit the length of tlme that mlght otherwmse

bgrln?q}ved 1n cross examinatlon.

P ©F TMR. _PIERSON Your Honor, I think the

- R
L b ‘iLé & -(

wztness has trled to correct Mr. Coniff's approach

to how the reports were complled.r'If Mr. Coniff

can "¢ cross- examlne her on that bas;s, I think.itfs

koo bada,-But she is in no p031t10n to direct his

cross examlnatlon ox change her testlmony or the

P wh i

approach to those reports to accomodate h;m.

A I'HE.COURT: I think you should explote

- ooe . P
-

fﬁrther,iperhaps by restateing what you propose

without the prologue. Just simply state what

1708
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in simple terms you pr6pose'hor to testify‘to,
MR. CONIFF: I will make it short, a

short recitation of some what I consider to be
rather fundamental conoepts that I think are _
common to most, if not all, of the tribes within
the case area. |

Cne of those conoepts would be, wiﬁh the
eoeption of the Makah lioguinistioﬁcommonalitY"
ond your interpretﬁtions based upon what we have
called the Salish dialecto whichrl believe were

spoken, a variety of dialects within the case area,-

I believe the'concepts-of Indian undérstanding

of ownership are relatively commonrunderstandings
or: at least they appear to be the sane throughout-
the bul? of the report.;

f:"‘sn:

I thlnk that the Indlan conceptlons of’ soverelgn
B E ?n_ "r.: .,;:’

"'ty ara relatlvely common, again w1th the possible

EXGBPtiQn of the Makah throughout your report.1I.
belleye ;hat subject to certain varlatlons,'dependu

ing upon tribal locations, that the nature of the

‘flshlng act1v1t1es whxch you describe 1n'yQur summarf

e, - 'y PRI S o [ .r:' ;J‘

are common to most of the trlbes that are

" _.g-_ L

lnvolved 1n “the plalntiff area, agaln with certain

exceptions, with the exception of the Lummis and

Makahs.

1709
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Further, generally the_cuituraljstate of
what we could term Western Washington or
southern north coast Indians, Salish Indians,
was relatively the same, the white impact or
Eurdpeanlimpact,*if,you will, during the relevant
period of time was relatively the same, again
with some variatioﬁs. | -

These are the sorts of fundamental c§ncepts
that I am reférring to, and my suggestion to you .
Dr. Lané, is that it would 5e éasier-for me and
perhaps for you if we c0u1d-approach your cross-
examination in that line, and if'I wefe able --
if I could do thatr then I'm 901ng to tell you what
I propose to do to conclude my examlnatlon, and
that 15,,1 Wouldrslmely at that pomnt go to the
1nd1V1dual égporéz and ask some fclarlflcatlon

SR ¥

pOLnts-on 1nd1vfdual statements that you make in

= . ‘4'

the varlous trlbal reports that you make.
Do. you understand my 9051tion° -

I understand .what you have said to me. I don t

'understand what your problem 13. The only objectlon'

-I was, reglsterlng to your questlon lnltlally

-,!b} B
£

-posed to me was unless I misunderstood you, I

thought you were suggestlng that the cart canme
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before the horse &nd_that the individual réporté
were written on the basis of prior assumtions.or
ideas on my part.  |

Ho.

As to the ideas that I developed in the summary,
whereas, I wish to make it clear that the comments
on the summary were thelresult‘of the individual

reports.

I accept that understanding of yours.

As to the rephrasing or what you have just been-
saying with respectrto.cdmmonalty,and individﬁal
differences, I believe that I state to the béét
of my ability in'attempting a summary where I say

e

‘that there were very lmportant differences among

Tﬁfthese groups, but one can. make some broad general

3 statements always understandlng that they need

qualiflcation for the plalntlff group for any
g en’ area w1th1n ‘the larger region.

THE COURT: That is a pretty good

understanding, isn't it?
R L R v

L MR, COK;EEjhgggpink we have an under-—

standlng. e
R LS

THE COURT: All right, go ahead.

My first really clarification question, Dr. Lane,

has to do with your statement that you'kneWJof'l

1711




P73

10
11
12
13

14

15
16 -

17 .

18

19

20

oy

22

23

25

";wrth Indlan woman Who were helplng to look after

;ﬁthem and other Indlan people and learned to speak

"?and ITm sure there were others as well.

‘have anyrlnformatlon about’\_;

no Americans or Eurodpeans as of around EreatyftimeS'
who spoke Western Washington Indian languages,

could yvou clarify that statement that I believe

ryou made?

I'1ll have to hear that again.

I¢11 state it again. Was it your statement that

you knew of no Americans or Euro?eaﬁs as of treaty
times who spoke Western Washington Indianrlanguagésé
No, on the contrary. I cited Dr.'qumie specifically
as an individual who-spoke.the Nisqually léhguége,"“
and I stated, I believe, that there wré young people

=

children in'pioneef families who had intimate contacts

-

DPl
il b o ;ry

o "i

the*language‘the way the chlldren will,'rather

quickly,iand they also spoke the local language,_

Are.you aware of any adults beyond Mr. Tolmie
who were famlllar w1th Western Washlngton Sallsh

diaiedts at the tlme of the treatles that you.

v.-'f

gé ﬁj!-‘oi':f

I’ m sure there must have been. I don't have docﬁmen-
tation on specific individuals.

My second question related --

I might ~- may I add to that,

i712
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I have, of course, read reports that there

are particular 1nd1v1duals who spoke several

Indian languages, but I use these documents with
great care and require more proof than a simple

statement on the part of someone else for the party

-involﬁed that they did.

Do yocu have any information regarding any of ﬁﬁe
American Treaty Commissioners or their representa-
tivee that met with varrous Indian tribeé at

treaty times, whether or not they had any ability

to speak or understend.eny of the Western Washington

8alish dialects or, for thatrmatter; for the

ﬂ“t Makahs, whlch I understand is a dlfferent dlalect

A.

.ord different laﬁguage grtou};:'>

¥

FE

;LYes, and{for the others you have ‘been calllng dla—-.

“r,

lects, they are languages.-

‘n I w1ll grant you that I am paraphrasing poorly

To the best of my knowledge, there 13 nothlng in

the record to suggest that Governor Stevens had

Ey

‘any knowledge of any Wegterg Washlngton Indlan

€ - ,.b i..." he

) laqguage. There is nothlng in - the record to suggest_

¥

' that George GlDbS had any such knowledge.

I do not ignore the fact, by the way, that
he was an ardent student of'local Indian languages

and compiled a number of vocabularies -and has

1713
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handed down to us the best information wé héve

about ldcal_languagés'at that time. But no where
in his writings does George Gibbs sﬁggest that-he_
can-speak and communicate efféctively in any local

Indian language, and I do not suppose on the basis

-~ of ny knowledgé as a professional anthropologist

that the collection of vocabﬁlaries in any way .

‘stands as the same thing as being able to. speak

a native language or another*languagg:

The man who was the'qfficialqintexpréter
for all the treaties in Western.Washingtoﬁ,'Mr.'
Shaw, is reported not to have spoken any local

language._ ‘He dld, of course, use the Chinook

. gjargon, that s not a language,‘thatfs_a jargon,

"a feﬁ hundred words, and dependiné_ﬁnthe area,

lt varles. : _‘LJ -

- - L _-;-_.-_..- -
< Does that ‘answer your quest10n°

That s flne.

I thlnk A have taken care of the four pr1n01pa1__

s '_,: -:7“ *

partles of the treaty mentloned.

;EQaﬁk'iQdf@?E;four qlq:ification. My second

question again related to the oral presentatzonr
‘which you made just today before the Court.

I believe you read from or described fronm .

1714
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,hls employ and so*on.

an exhibit, I frankly don't recall the number,

it was £he Maynard exhibit, that Mr..Maynard'in
Séattie hired. lbcaI Indians to work on_a fish
exporting establishment.

Yes. | |

Wouldn't this be evidence that the Indians were .
working-fOr Dr. Maynard and that this ﬁould necessar-
ily not be an Indian commercialrenterpriéeQ I

am referring -- |

I know what you aré référring,to.

I'm referring to Exhibit USA-67.

I read several accounts of Dr. Maynard's operation,

o ..:ri-

E and I suppose it really turns on whether -

L

M-you are asklng the.questlon were the Indlans ,_”L

ﬂ'operatinq as 1ndependent flsherman selllng to a.

4 N Cf

_ processor, Dr. Maynardr who lS barrellng, salﬁlng

and exportlng, or:-were the Indians in this particular

instance'salaried'employees_of Dr, Maynard in-

Eads

As - L }: _ . - .
In thls particular 1nstance I don t thlnk

.—_f.&_l‘ P e v

V,we realIy have ‘enough information to be sure from

the way that Clarence Bagley reports it, it would
seem to be that the Indians were actually hired
and on a salary from Dr. Maynard.  But from

everything I know about Dr. Maynard's life at that

1715
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1 time from his own diaries and éo on, i would_

2 | ~ not suppose it was a formal em910yee?employer

3 relaﬁionship'of'the sort that would seem to be ..

4 suggested by that w0raing} but rather something.

5 far more informal.

6 But even if it were, and by the way, iido:

7 know that Dr. Maynard did employrxndiéns‘tp;make

8 ﬁﬁe barrels for him, and he lost mdney on the salmon |

9 and had to make it up on his 1umbeﬁ;, because the

10 barrels weren't properly made, he didn't have any~

11 body who knew proper coopering and he blamed the

12 - loss.of the salmon, because they arrived in .poor

13 '3,;- condQL;én,!on the fact that he didn t have a cooper
714 :" @qﬁWork for—h1m.g§j2%; |

ij co ?% ‘sHﬁyou know, your supposition and mlﬁe woﬁld
16 :;:; 'Hévg;to be con;éééire, and it may_be that these

17 were-qgﬁlnstance o£ Indians being employed. But
.18 by faf} mbst of the other instances of that era
ﬁ;%;; . . are. qulte clearly the 999051te . WhiﬁégfﬁurchaSing‘
20 -.;:from Indlans. _ o |

21 | o Let me tead youna sentence from what you have

22 sponsored as Exhibit United States of America

23 Exhibit 67, l"During the summer, the camp was

24 a .lively place. ' Dr. MAynard having as high as

25 | 10d Indians engaged in fish catching,.fishing_for
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him,

sent

and many barrels of oil and salted fish were
to the market in San Francisco."

Let me ask you this: In light of your

testimony, do you agree or disagree with the =

just

. statement made by Clarence B. Bagley that,i have

guoted in Exhibit USA-677

I agree that you have read the statement as it

stands. I have tried to indicate the care with

which I would treat that kind of 1anguage;"I don't

thin

and

k from everything I know about Dr. Maynard

his'finances at that period in hls life that

ez b

he W

o klnd

C So T

loos
SOjg

read

Mo,

f,one

_I'm

as in a p051t10n to retain 100 Ihdians at any

]

of pay on any klnd of 4 scale whatevet."

thlnk thlS ls g;obably just a matter of speaklnc

.‘.. A‘E

e speaking on_ the part of Mr, Bagley.

ou do not agnee with his statement that I
;you?

I agree w1th the statement, I'm just saylng
has to 1nterpret this kind of statement, ‘and
trylng to offer you my 1nterpretat10n of it.

(Contlnued on next page. )
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Well, I believe ny questioﬁ to you, Df.'Lane,
was whether you agreed or disagreed with the
Statement: - I don't know that you have answered
me. | |

MR. PIERSON: Yes, she did. I thought
she answered ybu very well. | -

THE COUR”° I thought 80, but I would
point her attention to anything she neglected to
answer.f 7

MR. CONIFF: I will leave that exhibit, |

Your Honor.

& --,'J ‘g

;;:;{{J;g THE COURT Well, I don't mean to impose

my 1dea on you about this.

3?- MR CONIFF. I felt the question was

S entlrely a yes ox. Ho answér. I don't recall hearing

a yes or no from the.witness.

- R COURT: It is one of those things

T

- E
f-agled

you can t saz yes or g ?tq%f You have'to intérpret

lt- . 'A“," - o T T:_.,-?-*_..:'

il ?’igw-ﬁﬁ?#cdﬁlFF? shéqégreed with the facts
asserted by the writer. I asked her if‘she haa
agreed with thatAst@tement and I don't recall ever
hearing a yes or no in the record. _
THE'COURT‘ She said she dldn t think

ha could have hired 100 Indians at one tlme, énd
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that 'is in the statement and so on. I think
she Bhas ansvered as well as she can.

if you think of anything else to-explain
about your answer, you may do so. |

THE WITNESS: Yes, I would like to say

that nowhere in the statement does he say, use
the word "hired." o
Well, now, turning to some general preliminary
questions before we turn to your summary, Dr.

Lane, first of all if I understood your testlmony o

: earlier thls mornrng correctly you were retalned

' by “the Department af Justlce for a research assign—

ge—_:v

:metn. When were you reta1ne&°'

. 5.*,“."&9 S‘
TﬁE COURT Approxmmately.

- i

r—Thls case lt seemed to be forever. I am sure that

is not;the correct date, but I don 0 know what

PEEE 2
[

SR ’-d_r

j’I'I;;l.s case was commenced in September of 1970 Would

, that refreshTyour recollectlon°

O

Well, it must have beensometime after that, then.
I am sorry, I really don't know.

MR. PIERSON: I think it should be stated

for the record, probably will speed things up greetly

to say that the first arrangements with Dr.

Lane were not on a very formal Eﬁbert witness

1719
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it?

type retainer basis. At least, however, for the
last year and a half Dr. Lane has been under

a contract as an éxpert consultant”witness.with

‘the United States as well as some of the plaintiff

tribes.

When you were-ﬁiréﬁ contacted, who contacted you
regarding thése"assignments? |

When I waB'first éontaqted by the Uﬁitéd States
Justice Deparﬁmeﬁt? |

Yes.

s e 1‘

I belleve 1t was Mr.,Dysart. ) - . S .

;_And do you'recall_generally when that occurred°

- e o

I am sorry, I don t know. It was in the summertime,

I belleve.?;

Do you recall dlscu831ng with him the nature of

your “exss:.gr:temem:'>

Ch, ves.

7A£ﬁ hdﬁiwa5”§£-gg?i%fbédi%b you at that time?

.1, THE COURT: What did he tell you. about
THE WITNESS: I beg your pardon?
' THE COURT: What did Mr. Dysart tell
you about it? |
THE WITNESS: Mr. Dysart asked me’ if

I would be willing to serve as an ekpert,witnesé

1720
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for the United States to do researdh regardiné
the tribes which the United States had némed
in this lawsuit. '
0 And I gather you responded in1the'affirmative?
. Generally, I did, after some ﬁdiscuésion'about the 
nature of the assignment. -
Q With regard to the diécussiOn of the nature bf
the assignment, what moee preciseiy was the nature
of the assignment that was given you?
iwwyﬂﬂbw THE COURT. What were the essentlals of

y N
[N e

it, not all thehdetalls?

1...

THE WITNESSd I suppose I should say -

‘:—-‘-yﬁw'«';

that I was asked ta,do the’ sort of thlngs which .

'I dld eventually,do in the report, of the dlSCUSSlon
regardlng these spe01f1catlons of each one of the
usual and accustomed flshlng 51tes, and I think

T explalned thls maninq that was a concern that“:
I had, and I was not*des;;;us of acceptlng ‘an assign—--J
Jment whlch I felt couldn'’ t be accompllshed.
Q Ag a part of yourdretalner1 or perhapg we can
do this with a general ques*ion.
Dr. Lane, could you relate to the court the

amount of money that you expect to recelve 1n

total from vour assignment in connectlon w1th this
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litigation?
I cannot.
Why not?
r. Coniff, I am even more vague about money
matéexrs. than I am about dates and time.
You don't recall that? |
I am sure these are matters of fact that qan,bé
established by the people who look after the

records.

e

anortunately, they are not here to testify.
k - MR. BIERSON on the contrary, Your

Ex

how much money we expect to give Dr. Lane. I

e -

- can run it down for details, 1f Mr. Conlff would

llke, ‘and I will get the record. If he would llke

me to glve a rough estlmate of how much 1t 15,
5;{ . , ;

s aF -

:ﬁI can do that. ;;ﬂ?fgﬁfiﬂ{;#i,

Glw g ;gé‘gg;ﬁQQNIF?:Thatzwould be‘fine.

o MR;—ﬁlERSON: In the last year, in the
year ?rior to July, 1973, Dr. Lane's generéi
egstimate of retainer by the United States was-
approximately $1600.00 per month. The retainer

was based upon actual costs incurred. In each

month that she had costs she was to give it, itemize

‘1732
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‘be*ready Eo admlt

it and eventually turn it over to the Departmeﬁﬁ

of Justice for payment. T - - -
I might add that Dr._Laﬁe has been eoncerned

much more about getting her reports than in getting

in her vouchers, so sometimesrit comes in lumps.

I would guess that over the_year and a half she’

has_been retained, an aecuraEe estimate would be

in the realm of $1000.00 per month, which would

make it somewhere between eighteen and,twenty

-

thousand dollars.M
a,é_ F_

;é ;ae;ATHE COURT You say “costs."' Are you speak-

¥ X P

';1ng of’ Ehe total of her profe531onal fees- plus

ot \31 v

LI

expensee of travel and the llke, or does this

~

' 1nclude everythlng?

- MR. PIERSON: Well, the arrangement has

been'someWhat,amorphous, as ‘Dr. Lane and I would

FoEL AR F - s ¥

: The prlnclpal ltems of cost have ‘been - her
expenses, personal expenses both for trlps, motel
stays, secretarial expenses, supylles, tlme spent
just in‘hoﬁrlj terms as an'expert, and has'been,

I would'gueSS,'minimai. ‘We have, however, estimated

on a per diam basis the dates where we demand

or ask that she be somewhere for us -- for eiample,
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prior to this trial she hasrccnsulted with us
on a number of occasions, prior to this trial.
She has been”tc the National Archives priorrto
this trial. She's visited some of the Indian
tribes, and we have agreed that a per diam basis
is the governments normel'$25.00 a deyﬁthat would
apply. | _

T should also add that Dr. Lane heS'hot claimed
expenses for all,. thcse days, arnd I could ‘only give

- S a. A""( "s

you a quctation from the record that we do have,
i

""and I don £ have tﬁose specific records in front -

0

e_.li-' : B

of me.. f—“;?f'ﬁa—a - o _‘;fﬂ
. -5 vET U ' :

Does the statement of ‘counsel sound reasonably
correct to you, Dri Lane°

Yes.

At the tlme that you cecelved your assignment to-Q_
commence ycur fe;;er:h”ectléitles on the trlbes

whch are pla;ntlffs ln this case, was the 9051t10n
of the United States that the United State.was
taking in this lawsuit expleinedito you?

I'm not sure to what you refer. _

I am referring to the position that the United
States and the piaintiff tribes have taken with

regard to their claims of off-reservation treaty

fishing rights which are the subject matter, of
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course, of this leWsuit.

Well, in a Qeneral way I understood that-the ,

United States entered the case, or suit or whatever

the proper term is, in order to get-SGme kihd of

a Court decigion about treaty fiéhinglrrghts, which

the United States had the obligation to be‘copcerned
about, a feéeral,treaty. I understood it was a

matter of fe&eral 1aw. I frankly’do not goncern

; myselﬁ,too deepiy With the intracacies of legal

-posltlons, because I"flnd them rather bewzlderlng.,

_:‘ e !'5'«-'—

I understood what my a331gnment was, and that

Was to flnd out whatever I could about partlcular

:t &
ERS s

matters at treaty times and that I tried to do.
So itgwould be a fair statement, would it not,

that your research therefore was not really conducted

r £ RS g D o8

- -:-sd—':“

w1th the purposes of: thls lawsuit “in m1nd°

“No. I understgod certain types.offmaterlal were

R

necessarf for this lawsuit, and I looked through

'the historical records to find materials pertaining

to -the subject matter that was referred to me as
being relevant.-

At the time that you receivea_or during the course
of the perfermance of your assignment, were fou

aware of the purpose for which the United States

1725
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government has brought this lawsuit?

In a general way, ves.

What do you understand that purpose to be?
I belive I just said myounderstanding was to protect
Indian treaty fishihgrrights.‘

Outside reservation boundaries?

Wherever they may be.

At the tlne that you recémved your .assignment, or - -

at any tlme duz;ng the course of the performancei'ﬂ_

- of*your résearch assignment, were you made aware

h,offthe p081t10n of the United States government

before the Indlan Claims Conmlsslon regardlng the

o clalns of Puget Sound indlan trmbes’

With respect‘to the land?

7W1th respect to the pOSLtlon that the Unlted

b e et
eI T F

aStates government “todk. before the Indian Clalms

fAComm1381on°,f

I'm not sure what vou refer +to.

| MR. PIERSON:I don't object to this line
of questioning;-particularly but 1 think he asoﬁmes
that the United States' position on Indian Claims
has been: gome kind of consistent whole, and_ I'm
not certain that that is true. I think there is

another witness who can establish that.
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' Yes.,g : :% j e

Mr. Coniff, I really want to answei your gquestion,

- but I am not gquite certain what it is. Perhaps

- I c¢an tell you that in the course of pursuing my

my research for this case the cpinions of the

Indian claims Commissions for the various plaintiff

- tribes in this case were made available. Does

that help in some way?

Based upon your rev1ew of these materlals°

L

‘;And the research tﬁet;you have conducted? And

"ahy contacts you have ‘had w1th the representarives

oﬁ the federal government, my questlon is: Were

’ 'you aware of the positlon that the United Statew

government took with regard to the Indlan claims

before tne‘Indlan Clalms Commrssron’

sty

gy z
BT VT W SR =

I am sorry, I really heve dlfflculty understanding

bk rl.*.--;.

v'what 1t is you are asklng.r

THE COURT: Just simply this. Were you'
told what position the United States was taklng
w1th respect to those_clalms, the substance of
which you said were provided to youz?-

—iHE WITNESS: I suppose I'would_have to’
say’ no, because I am-not'certain what it is.

- THE COURT:.Well, do you knowrnow, right

now, do you know what their contentions are?
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THE WITNESS: Well, I would have to say
no, speeifically on what issue and fo: which tribe.
I gather the.pdsitions,have been quite different
in difﬁerent'cases. éince it is not quite:certain

I am -- maybe I am talking at cross purposes here,

because I don't know what you are referring.

THE COURT: That would in itself seem

to be an - adequate answer to the questlon, I would

: e

-

thlnk _,'ij SE T : -
* h i BN g - o - ‘""—17;'.—', ]

- 2n + s °
- G4 vaos e dow o

Tf I may ask one,‘br. Lane, would ln_your opiniOn 

=

a.system of conpensatlon for Indlans for land

E‘ ("‘ i

‘Rnrghases or 1ana acqulsltlons reasenably lnclude
the values of hunting, fishing, ggthe:lng or
egrlcultural pursults? o __:'_f

E2

'?f'agw : MR.;PIERSO& I~dbject ‘There is ho wvay

1',- K 4.‘? :7;' 7‘!‘_ V- & EF & lg.:_g ‘_f p ,55 _{x_
an anthropologlst can competently answer ther

el A
. h-' s . il
L3

question.‘*"

THE COURT: Do you have any experience e£
all in this area of negotiation concerning | e
claims in fIndian lands or rights or anythlng
of that kind. Do you have any experience or_

quallflcatlon ln that field?

THE WITNESS: I Was.notrone of the
anthropologlsts who was 1nvolved at the time the

Indian Clalms Commission was pursuing casesrhere.
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However; I ahould mention‘that:dﬁring the
progress of this éase, orie of the lawyers for
one of the plaintiff fribes ﬁas pursuing something
that apparently developed from that era used_l%
my expert testimony regarding conditions of‘t#eatyf

times in a case that had to do with, a Clainms

Commission case.

-‘”jCOHﬁfpﬁpd on next page.)’
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:'-really know myself

(By Mr. Coniff) So you do have some knowledge, then, of
the purposé of the Indian Claims Commission cases?

I thought you asked me about poéition. If you're asking
me about purpose, I understand, I think the purpose of - -
the Indian Claims cases. 7_“4" |
What do you understand thatpurpose to Ee?

I understood tﬁat.it was an-attempt in some way,té alléw
for hearing of claims'outstanding égainst,the:United
States on the part of the Indian Tribes inréonnectiOn with
inadequate compensatibgrreceived at ﬁhe,ﬁime of treéty
negotiations or complete lack of'compenéation if treaties
hadn 't been made, and that's generallyrmy understanding.
Was it predicated upon the primary market value of the
land at the time of the taking?

MR. PI‘ERSC:)N: If she knows.

THE WITNESS: What wds predicated?
(By Mr. Coniff) The compensatiqn which the claims were  -
seeking. 7

I don't reallyknow.x It sounds reasonable, but I don't
A-&' " 7‘-. i -':' ’ . R R

L -J

Dld yod submlt any testlmony regardlng land values at
. ﬁ =

thé ﬁlme of tha 51gn1ng of the txeaty’

ERR N

..T;(

L, B o o . SR

Was your testimomy more concernéd with tribal identity

and loc&tidh?

l
&l
n{

Vw0 17367
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Neither. It was concerned with fishing practices at the
time éf the treaty and with treaty negotiations, promisés
made about_fishing at the time of the treaty.

Was your testimony, if you know, presented for the
purpose of establishing or Qeeking-comﬁensaﬁiOnrfor

the loss of fishing rights or fishing iécations? -

I don't know. _ 7 _ _ ' f’

Would you ﬁind telling us which plaintiff t:ibe it was
that you presented testimony for? |

IE was the Makah.

And along that line, ha?e you received in connection

with _your research —-~

Excuse me. What was the last question you asked of me?

What.waS”Eﬁe'namé of‘the-plaintiff'tribe -—

I'm sorry. Just prior to that. Did you ask me whether

. compensation was for loss of fishing?

Whether your testimony was to be used for that purpose .

For that purpose? No. My understanding is that my

“T,testxmnny was . to be used in a land claims case having to

o el

. do Wlth bompensatlpn for land.

E 2oty
I

:Dld your testlmbny'hage ﬁ_ dow1th the value of that land°

- s T
No. T ;;_1* L ) ¥
: -~ R .

We will go back to an earller questxon. You have 1ndlcated

to counsel that you,have received certaln compensatlon

from the Federgl\@overnment for performing your research.
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I réally dqn‘t remember too clearly.

‘SISﬁO, perhaps, 1nvolved ‘ This is several years ago
fDo you raall recelylng'any other monlas from any source .
f?Yes. Let me Ehlnk.i*l think again there was a small amount

‘that.there was” some money from the American Frlends Servmce

Have you received anY'additionalrcompensatiQn
for perfnﬁming vour research from any of the plaintiff
tribes? | |
Not directly from plaintiﬁf tribes.

From other sources?

Yes, |
Coul& you in a general-way indicate the source and the
amount over the period of time that you performed-your-
research period?

Yes; in a general way I can,

That's fine. - '

some of the plaintiff intervenor tribes retained myr
services through an oﬁganization called The Small Tiibes
Organization of Western Washington. I received some monies
through that organization, which I préﬁnméfwas indircctlﬁ"
on behalf of those tfibes, but not coming from the tribes
theméelves, _ _

I think there was an amount of something like . -

e T a

o ‘:'5;

regardlﬁg payment fbr %hls partlcular task of writlng thls7

of'moneyy_perhaps -- I'm not Positlve, but I have an idea

T ?T,_'f; 5‘}"!3’ SR L i 'f”.- o
. FEy g g £ FELFE whg h £ _;é
T A A ah T PR A Y arte TS
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Committee in one way or another. . I'm not positive about
that.

Do you recall in any way the amount of ﬁoney that they

W

Q
made available to you?

A No; beéause.l can 't remember whether it happgned or not.
Were there any other_sources that yoﬁ recall?

A Yes, yes. Let me think., I think some money came through -
the'—— and I'm not sure of the proper ﬁame. Is-it Legal
Services? Really, I could.be_héiped here.

' THE COURT: Well, you are not supposed to be
5elped. You can remenber for yoﬁ:selﬁ;ﬁ |
THE WITNESS: I think there may have been some
money . Again, itAwould be a sma1l,amount. I am sorry,
but I aon'f remember the proper name, I think it's
Legal Services. 1 -
0 (By Mr. Coniff) Was it an organization based in Seaétie?
A Yes, | | R
Q WQE}§;§thQ_Legal ngvices.Cenﬁer?
A Imfnarier 0

Q 'qu;éﬁe Eﬁgrwiénééggéifli | o )

A .Somehow "Center“ n.jcliggasn ‘t sound -righi; .

l :!*;EHEfCOUﬁiz; Just tell us thé;bcét you canjénd
7 | _'iTHE WITNESS: ;Legal Services.
Q (B&er. Coniff}';Do ygﬁirecall:who it was from Eegal’Servic
L I N I T . ]
E e T Loy o T

T _1'2337
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that arranged for you to be paid from that source of funds?
Yes. I‘beliéVe it was Mr. Sennhauser., -
Do. you recall who it was that made arrangeméﬁts for you
to rééeiva compensation from the American Friends Service
Committee? |
No; becausé, as T say} I can't-remember now whether that
happened 6r not,
Do you recali who it was that made arrangenients fdr you
to receive, to the best of yquffrecoiieétién,.slsoo
from the Small Tribes of Western Washington Association?
By the way; that's a quess figure. I'm saying $1500.
I understand that. |
That's perhaps high. I don't recall.'.
No, I don't know who arranged for that,.
During the course of your étudies.iﬁ'the“pérformande of
your research in connection with these cpntfactual

arrangements, did you ever have occasion to consult with

..#_.A.A d
—uv’ . 5

_Dr. Carroll Rlley, who was —-—

,No, I did not

Y

Do you know a Er. Herﬁeﬁ% C. Taylor, who was the expert

R anthropoioglst who gresented eVLdence 6n behalf of the
Puget Saund Trlbes ‘of Indians before the Indian Clalms
Comm1551on9

Yes, I know Dr. Taylor,

Didﬁygu,-in:fge:coursggpgggqurfétudids"c0nsulﬁ with him

o
ot

v T LIRS Y

LN DT 1734
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1} concerning the subject matter of your reports?
2 A No, I did not. '

3 Q It is still a little unclear, I believe; in my mind, but

4 perhaps it was in your mind also,ras to approximately
5 how many years or months,'if you will, you have beéh?'
6 engaged‘in éonducting'the researchrénd'writingléhe
T materiais which are in the green pound volume.

N A Those materials specifically, if it ﬁas 1970 when I Was
9 contacted, then, since that'time to ﬁhis. |

10! @ Approximately thrée.years. Would that be a fair rough
11 . estimate? -

12 A Yes.  Not full time; of course.

. 13 Q Durj'.nq the coﬁrse of the performance of yourﬁ,contraét,
14 - did you have any othef teaching assignments in the field'
15 | of anthropology during the past three years?

16 { A Yes, I taught at Western Washington State College in
B . Bellingham, ‘
18 Q What courses ﬁid you teach’

19 - 'A'} I taught a coﬁrse on Indlan treatles and aborlglnal rlghts,-
: e :

.ﬁ;_

éoi,rl anﬁ T taught a céursé on‘the ethnic hlstory in Western

91 | Fg Was?lngton ané Brmtish COIumbma I forget the exact title
22 | of‘the cﬁurse, but lt ‘had to do. with the history of

23 con&xuﬂ&s¢$;th various groups of people, ethnlc groups,

24 Indian éﬂd.others; anqjgariéus kinds of European
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In the course of the performanéérof yourrteaéhing
assignments at Western Washington, did’you basically cover
the same materials anﬁ views that are expressed in your_
reports? | 7 o

No. There was much overlap, of course, but the. courses
thét I taught,;this case was not the subject mafter ofi
those courses,.

Do you feel during the course of'themferformancé,bf your
assignmept that there was any attempt, either by-omission :
or commission, §n,the parﬁ of the plaintiffs or'@ny’of -

their representatives to influer€e your opinions?

‘Mycpinioné regarding my work? f;N ' ' -

Yes; thé opinions'you have expfegsed contained in the ..
green volume. |

No. -

Then if T understand you éorrectly, it is sim@ly a

c01n01dence that the views that you have expressed

-M%COlﬁClded comgletely thh the views taken by the Unlted

' 18tates,and-the plaintiff trlbes in this case?

& R

MR «PIERSON' Your Honor, I dont thlnk that
that has bealestabllshed. If Mr Conlff would llke to try
5 .

“to eStabllsh It he may go ahead.

_THE COURT: I thlnk you are assuming something

that has as yet not been establlshed

. B - Fr e
__T, - "—'"ﬁ‘g C

Cec -a,MR;,CONIFF-<' “will w1thdraw the. questlon.‘
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THE WITNESS: Am I allowed to comment?

THE COURT: No.

MR..CONIFF: Not at this point.

THE COURT:l The objection was sustained to the
gquestion. : | R
(By Mr. Coniff) During the course of the performanoe"of
your contract, including your appearance today, have you
consulted with any representatives of the plainﬁiffs or
their counsel to critique the methodiofattack on the .
evidence offered by Dr. Carroll Riléy in this proceeding?
I'm sorry. I didn't quite hear'&ll of that. |

THE COURT: I think your voice is a little low.

MR, CONIFF: I'm sorry. |

- THE COURT:  This machine may not be operatlﬁg

as well as it should, but it is a little bit hard to catch

A little louder, please . 7

Q(By,Mr cgnlff) My next question, Dr. Lane, is during

Th rthé cou£o; of the penformance of your contact, including
”;your appeﬂrance*here ﬁoday on behalf of the United States=

- and Plalntlff tribea, have you consulted thh any

1' renresentatlves of thazplalntlffs or thelr counsel thelr

4-,:- R

attorneys tp crlthue on a method of attack upon the

ev1dence-wh1ch 15 offered by Dr. Carroll Riley in this casej

TG othlque° ‘“‘nlsorry.ﬁ For. @é, critiqué isn't a verb,
52 :‘“‘" fi ’l-"»f f.,:_.r.{,—ft DU L
'm hav1ng a’ llttle trouble.

LA Pt

it.

R - it L
P SAE g
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“(By Mr. Coniff) To develop a method of attack u?on the

disagreé and where I could agree, and if there were.zome

: research that vou did in preparation of. the documents, did

L

THE COURT: Re-frame it.

evidence presented by Dr. Carroll Riley.

Né. I read thegdireét.testimony of Dr. Riley and saw
areas where he athI,are in disagreement and called
these to the attention. of some of the counsel for the

plaintiff tribes, to indicate where I would have to -

areas of agreement, as well, of course. I made known to
them my reactions to the anthropological opinions offered
by Dr. Riley.

Whéﬁ YOu commenced with the anthropological studies and'

jou do SO wmth a purpose of reachlng a SPElelc conclusxon
that you had already formed in vour own mind?

No.

You haarf?"'#*

_no”oplnlon,'i take it, then, as to What ‘the nature

or'extent of clalmed Indlan treaty flshlng rlghts were .

éf‘; t.”f: gﬁit #f‘-
withxn the case;aféa "in WEstern washlngton prior to the

EY ;g.i

=

tlme that you‘ﬁbmméhced your research?
T;.§ I?‘ MR’ PIERSON As long as that asks for an
anthropological'oniniOn, I think it is fine. I thlnk it

has a legal connotatlon Whlch ls not proper.

nn £r e

- ”fMR CONIFF-* JT.am- asklng her as an anthropologlsf'

.::_THE_WITNESS: HMr. Coniff,'at this moment, I am

¥
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- not certain what the exﬂnt of usual and accustomed _

fishing areas that may be claimed by plalntlffs in this:
case might be. As &an anthropologist who speiat her life
time concerning with Indian cultures in this area,
of course, at the time_I'oeoan, I had some prior knowledge
of wh9re Indian fishlng places were.

But until I undertook the detailed research .

in the course of the last few years before thls

'Particular assignment, I didn't have the knowledge that

I have today about either Indians or non-Indian fishing
during traaty times. | |
Did you have any opinion prior to the time that you
undertook that aséignment regarding Indian immunity_from
state:oonservation laws in offbreServation waters?

No. -

I belleve that in your quallflcatlons vou have 1nd1cated,

R

7-and T belleve that you ‘have indicated, here today that

'*%you wrote your doctoxal thesxs in 1953 at the Uaner51ty

A

 Salish pegple.

¢

: of Washlngton,g;s that correct’

That 8: when 1t was. accepted- That S when I recelVed
’ Lugt
my degree, yes It was written priox: to that
I'm referrlng to the date given in your blblolography.

That's correct ' ¥%  o 5"

g e v A

5I belleve the subject matter was ‘Indian rellglons of the

'%,
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'No:;

Am I correct in that?
In a general way, ves.
I gather thét you performed some research in conﬁection
with the prepafation of that thesis?r
That is correct
And in c0nnectlon with the sesearch that you performea
to write your doctoral thesis, did you not contact‘Indlaﬁ f
peoples within the_caée area? |
Yes, T did. |
and in the course of your contacts with these Indians
informants in connection‘with your research, did mou
not encounter or were there any views expressed to you
concerning this subject, iﬁe. Indian immunity from state

conservation law in off-reservation waters?

.No.

It was.never communicated to you during that period of time:

R s - EE -
. i R B
| .

[ =

iFrom l§53 untll_thg'date whlch you rece1Ved your

Tk

T Rt

: assignment to pérform research Wthh led to your reports,—

e‘"i

ﬂx;had you Had - any contact w1th representatlves or members

of txlbes w1th1n the case area°

e

Xes.

. And during . the course qj your qontacts, “have you recelved

S g o= .

- from them any views, their oplnlons, regardlng thelr

‘lmmunlty fzpm %he,appligathn of state conservatlon laws?

1740
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'ﬂ%Dfa you belleve the truth or valldlty of “the statements -

1;,or DpllenS that were g;ven’

;iﬁanyﬁhing oF this gqrt, That is out of my area of

7 expertlse. i assumed that that is the prov1nce of lawyers

iﬁf‘ “So then lt ls your testlmony here today that at the tlme

”that you undertook this partlcular research a331gnment,

Yes,
And what were those views?
As you know, Mr. Coniff, a few years ago I was called

upon to testify in another case, fishing case.

"The Muckleshoot case in Xing County Superior Court, State |

v.rMoses? 7
Sﬁate v. Moses, yes. rThAnk you. -

- At that time in the course of interviewing .
Muckleshoot fishermen, I did heaf ex@ressed to mé viewé
such as those that you have been asking about.

So at the time did you tendlto,believe or disﬁelieve those
views és they were expressed ﬁo you by those indiﬁiduals_'
of the Muckleshoot Tribe?"

I'm no£ certain what you mean by believe. The peoéle .

were expressing to me their views.

ﬁhaa ho reason to check the valldlty. i Wasn't

1nterested i checklng out what state laws might be, or

and courts. . -~y

Yo "

_ . (_—,,_g.‘*-...‘..‘a_—

(']

you had no preconcelved notlon, not only as to the locatlon

1741
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of usual and accustomed stations around fishing grounds
and stations, but as to £he,nature'or quantuﬁ of the

rights secured to .Indian tribes by virtue of the . .

‘Governor Stevens treaties; is that correct?

Perhaps I haven't made myself clear in my previous

“testimony a moment ago. Of course I had some prior

-knowledge of where Indian fishing sites were. I could

not avoid having some knowlédge,of that'sbrt in the course
of - readlng ethnographles from this area over a perlod of
years ,both as.a student and then later as a profe551onal
anthropologist. So, I did have some prior conceptionS'

of where fishing sites were. 7

I believe I tried to state that. Now, let's pvt that
area aside, if we can. |

A Dld you at the time that you undertook thls

P P U

a551gnment have any oplnlons, personally held oplnmons

[ -~ %'t f' PR

J_reqardlng the natureJ quantum or extent, lf you w111 -

'°'Indlan tr1bes7

iExplaln yoursel%, please. ;;arﬁ

:peﬁhaps scope is the :;ght word — of the clalmed off

reservatlon treaty flshlng rlghts of these pla;ntlff .

That really entalls two different thlngs, Mr. Coniff.

So, “the answer 1s both yes and ho,_I am afrald

E ™ *
. . \.‘.ﬂ-r

"NQE‘Iihﬁ?é;ROYVlﬁW as to what the legal,rights may be

since I don't know what they may be. The only kind of view

1742
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. why I am. here today, because I have some oplnlons on that.

_?That theré wag an araa of doubt as to what the lntent of

= E= g

'fthe*partles tq the tﬁeaty had been w1th regard to flshlng .
g? examlne the relevant materials, some llqht mlght be thrown

ﬂ,on this vexed questlon.'

; WhaE were tﬁe other purposes?

"To help untangle the 1dent1ty of some of the plaintlff

that I can have are those wﬁich'I-have gained from
looking at the historical documents of the treaties and
the associated aoCuments, and my undérstanding of Indian
culture at that time and mylunderstandinglof non-Indian
culture at that time in this aréa, which gives me some
notions about what pfobably-was corrent‘in thoseodays;"“'
what was intende& by the parties tha£ were'involved.

I ‘presume that that is one of the reasons

put they have been developed during the course of,thlsl
research, I didnft come with them at the beginning of
the,asSignment. . o

I think you have answered my guestion. What hypothesis
then did you have when you comménced'the,pgrformance of

your a551gned<research°

- '_ﬁv 1-
S J

-1
,,m,_.

i - .-‘ E-r.-

provlSLOﬁs, anq that 1f somebody, like myself would

Thls wag the prlmary purpose then of the research assxgnmenr

It was one.of the purpoées.;! ;71 )

f “;: ="

K

.=

»

i

tribes whose identity seemed to be not oompletely understoo
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but I felt this need, and eventually wé came to a consensus

: f::Yes here, and that wa& not somethlng which I had known .

'fvery much about ‘as an’ anthropologlst before because I

o not“the local nonﬁIndlan cultures.

ndocuments, documents contemporaneous thh the treatles,

moment here.

latlng them as successors in lnterest to- partlee
to the treaty. That was another aspeCt.
Were there any other purpoees_ﬁor the'performance'of your
research? _ -
Those are the two main areas that occur to me at-the _
moment. In general I think the counsel were asking me
to provide them with a clear underétanding of both
Indian and non-Indian culture at the time of the treatiaes
here in Western Washington. At least, that was my under—
standing of the assignment. T am not sure they understood .

initially that they needed_to knew'abbution-lndian culture,

on that, -
So the scope of your studles was 1nclud1ng non-Indian

cultﬁre“at the tlme of the smgning of the treat1es°
‘= ﬁ':h_f* .n .-:1"

.L

ha@ been 1nterestea only in the local Indlan culture and
I'bellevexbu touched on this this morning, you have
commented that you dld not agree with a statement in the

Pretrlal Ordef regardlng’the valldlty of the COntemporaneou

and I would llke toibllow that line of inquiry for a

Vi
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 the background of the observer, the source of the -

ffw1th due ;egard to placmng the source ln a proper context _
' and allowing for whatever kind of bias or perspectlve it

;‘mlght have.‘ f;-r_ ,;.:-

‘no valldlty, I am-not saylng that_they are less valld than

'But 1sn't 1t true, Br. Lane, that the views of llVlng

5glnformants mlght tend to be colored by the fact. that there

My question is, Doctor, do yoqwfeél that
oral inibrmants today pfovide you as reliable information
as documents executed in a time_ffameAéontemporanéous
with the treaty? |
I don't think you understood me-propetly thisrmo#ning,‘
Mr. Coniff, | 7 |
Please explain.
I did not deny the valldity or the gquestion of the
valldlty of ccntempbraneous docunients, I said that any
gource, whether contemporaneops or not, had some kind of

a bias, depending upon the perceptions, the knowledge, -

information, whether it was intended bias or unconscious

bias, and that any source had to be carefully examlned

et e e -uu--nw

¥
s B LE
o
- _:J,
- % 7 7

ks I am not saylng contemnoraneous documents have

oral testlmony taken from informants today, I don’t belleve

I;S&ld that thls‘morning.

U e

has been more or less contxnucus lltigatlon over the

subject of fishing rights forAa good many years in Washingtg
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A That is entirely true, Mr. Coniff, that may happen. - It

Q Have " you made a conscious effort in your own mind when

A I assur¥e you, the fact never leaves my mind.

- Q . But you do feel that you as a professional'anthropologisﬁ

A I attempt to do it to the best of my ability, Mr. Coniff.

State?
doesn 't necessarily follow.

you interviewed informants; Indian infbrmants, in connectioj
with the conduct of the research, to bear that fact in

mind, that there has been —-

can evaluate this bias factor, segregate it out and sift

out what is true from the bias?

IR. CONIFF: Your HOnor, I am going to be

startlng 1nto a summary at thls time, and it is a logical

F —uv

- *901nt for a break

THE COURTﬁ"

All rlght, fine. We will take the

.

afternooﬁ-?eces% and reconvene at 5 after 2: GO o'clock.

Sy Py 57"-: a 7w
‘i "'__ 50 WML g e - ‘.r. .2 H +
- P

(Contlnued on the next page.}
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MR. CONIFF: Your Hondr, I have caused
the clerk to be given_two-copies of the document
which had been marked for identification earlier
at a preﬁrial conference as USA Exhibit 65.

It was notrqﬂfered by'the United_Stétes and is
not preSenﬁly before the.Court.

For purposes of cross examinatlon of Dr.

Lane.I”woul& llhe to have the exhibit marked

and i have been lnfOrmed that it would be marked

'_as G—Zl. Opposing counsel have recelved coples,_

and the documen% con51sts of parts I and III of

a summary report*by Dr. Carroll Rlley_entltled,

"Western Washington Indians.“

I should note that 1t does not 1nclude the

Squaxln report I would 11ke to use the document

+-as A basls to examine Dr. Barbara Lane, to compare

her views to that, to those of Dr. Riley. Dr.
Riley can identify the document, and can do so
at the timé he takeg the stand. i am wondering
if there is any objection to the use of this
document for this purpose at ths time.
MR. PIERSON: Hone,JYour Honor.
_ THE COQURT: Proceed.
Dr. Léne, have you received a c¢opy now of G-212

If not —--
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Yag, I have. Thanks.
Wha£ I propose to do is to turn £o-pa;t I1Y, Roman -
numefal III ~7 and I am going to read;to you whaE isi
eoﬁtained in III~-7. - | |

In pre-white timesrthe'base unit of society
throughout the area was the village. This was the

site of one or more large slab houses, permanent w1nte

B o R T I SR

qﬁarters for 'the people who lived 1n them.’ ‘Each

JoN :‘ a L4t T F

'fjhouse was normally shared by several famllles,r

,:’ %xg*

ﬁften (thnugh not necessarlly) related Finshlp
tles between separate houses of a v111age were also

commqn. The focus of the village was prlmaplly

Ea

territﬁfiél. This village association often lasted

the llfetlme of an lnd1v1dual theugh adult reéidence.

Eas

imlgﬁt-be ln_another vlllage.-

T

'ffheHViilage“actually functioned as the

largest cohesive social grouping. If we apply the

commonly accepted definition of tribe, that is,

a pelitical land-using unit, to westefn Washington,
then obviously the village was a tribe."

I would ask you if you agree or disagree with
that sﬁatement, an&‘why?-
I disagree with the statement as regards the final

paragraph.
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Would you please explain.

Last two sentences.

Will you please explain your reasons?

Yes, those two sentences read, "The village’aéﬁually

functionéd as the largest cohesive social grouping."
‘I gdisagree, for the reasons mentioned earlier

in my. teStlmonYr ﬁhat‘theré were cohesive groupings

.ion an 1nter—v1llagé basis, and therefore, I cannot

P

_accept thls statement as it stands.

“‘-..

Excuse me. WLth regard“ta your reason, you just'
stated does that apply 1n your oplnlon to all
of the.sallsh, 1nclud1ng ‘the Makah‘> Does your

answer apply to- all of the plalntlff tr1bes9

Yes, 1t does._‘,_ "'“f‘*?7

. . . i
s oFT T o

_Proceed.

And the flnal sentence to which I object, w;th‘A

which I disagree, is, "If we apply the commonly

accepted definition of tribe, that is a‘political

land-using unit, to western'ﬂashington, then obviously|

the village was a tribe, " T

And to my mind this is ridiculous statement,
because i1t would mean that on a stretch 6f'the
Green River, for example, where you had pérhaps
eight or tén villages in a several mile Strétdh

of river that yoﬁ had eight or ten distinct tribes,
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and I don't think that that is a generally
accepted'characterization by anyone'whocworks

in this area, apar£ from Dr. Riley and whoever
'elée may agree with him, but certainly among
?eople who have published on the tribes that we
are coneerned w1th ‘here, there is no place in the
ethnographic llteréture that I know of where any
ant@ropologist in_nodern tlmes has said that each

<:’--‘J” dm‘

'VLllage was a separate trlbe.
Tu;n now to Roman numeral III- 8

THE COURT May I please have the page
agaih? f?f

MR;:CbNiFF;VRoman Numeral I1I-8. I
) ‘J‘ .i;«-!- ‘,ﬁ’s P V

am readinq from the repoxrt.”

. ©-. pHE WITNESS: I may.say, perhaps additive_
to that, that of course the word,"tribeF likerany '
label, is one which we can define as we wish and |
put the content that we like into the descrlptlon.
I simply don't feel that I can share the
iabel the way the description -- definition.that
r. Riley proposes. I don't deny that he may
define tribe any way he wishesg-l'simply can't
agree with it, and I don't_think most of my colleagues

in this area agree with it, either, on the baéis.
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of the writings.
"Phe class system of Western Washington Indians

was very weakly developed in ‘aboriginal times.

Tﬁe leading figures in society were ones who
meét the cﬁltural'requirements of good birth, and

more lmportantly, of wealth There were three classes

e

. ln the Western Waahlngton soc1al system, nobles,

'_fcommoners, anﬁ slaves. ﬁThe latter had a dlStlnCt

! o

istatug and Were! 1n a sense,'out31de the system.
The dlstlnctlon between nobles and commoners
was compllcated by klnshlp, which crosscut the

rank deSLgnatlon, and by the unformallzatlon of -

: class comcepts. 'Veﬂ@,ef&;. _ B .
. e . [T . ,',.‘ﬂ B - =2 - . .
E VR G TN S

Generally speaklng,.e'noble (siam er;i

i”51ab in natlve termlnology) was the ‘head of a

family unit. His children might.also be noble;
at least there wae'a feeling that they were barn
to this position, butrit was necessafy for them
to validate their status by some conspicuocus success
in life. | |

- Conversely, a commonerrmight rise to siam rank
by skill or luck. The ideal combination was that |
of good breeding (that, descent ffom eiam families) .

and wealth. Riches took the form of tangible goods:
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slaves, cances, blankets, food, et cetera.
Actually, in native theory,- the weaith was the

spirit power mnecessary for the success of any

enterprise.”

I would ask if you agree or disagree with

that statement and why°
L i F,"

I have . some mlnor;d;fferences. I Would not have _

T
b

ﬁfsald thlngs preclsely in thls way, but I don' t

care tc dlsagree with the general content._

We will proceed.fThls won't take, I believe, very
long..
."As has been sald the richest and most lnfluen-f

o

tlal man 1n the v1llagewfunctloned as a klnd of

chlef although bis powers were malnly adv130ry.

Another 1mportant group of men who ad adv1sory

powers in village life were the specialists.

Such men usually were considered members of the

g&gﬁ class. Included in this category were the _
shaman, the professional hunter, and the
woodcarver. These skilled individuals seldom
functioned as chiefs; in fact, it seems probable
that polical chieftainship itself represented a
particular type of specialization." |

Do you agree or disagree with that?

Well, again in general I wouldn't care’ to ‘disagree,
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1 although I would not have put things in quite this
y) way. |
3 ' The mein area of disagreement, ofHCOurse,--
4 is the statement thet one man, the richest and
5 | most lnfluentlal man in a v1llage functloned as a:.-
5r;f; klnd"of eﬂiéf w1thout havzng spelled out to me
'"71;- i preclsely iﬂ‘WLet‘way he functloned, and what
;8} .' jattr1butes are belng deglgnated here. .
9 K I flnd it ﬁlfflcult to deal w1th the statement.
10‘ - The peint that £‘Jould make in response, I suppose
11 the major point is that these most lmportant men,
12 ;and usually there,was more. than one, in any given
. e 13 - v:.llage”, anless it Wa’ls; ;Lrery small, theee advisery
14 N ;e; ﬁo,ggibagkjﬁo_nrf Riley's word here, functions
15 1eot only relaﬁive'to-people within their own
16 village but relative to peoble in other villages
17 | as well, yoﬁ croescut ﬁillage lines and the infiﬁenee
18 bﬁfan important man. in a given ﬁillage might be
19 greater with some*people who are not coevillagers
20 than it wee with some of-the people Qho were
21 in the village. '
ET20t32 |
23 ‘ : (Continued onnext page.)
24
j". 25
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,The p031t10ns of such men as.i,.

‘attempt to 5pell or pronuunce the names,

Proceeding along on the same page, "Another
authoritarian group was that of the war leaders.
These wereé men who had received war powers in the

spirit quest. They took active command of their

| group ln tlme of war, and may have temporarily

L‘haﬁ considerable iﬁfluence.

_{ The settlﬂmen perlod in WaShington brought

' SOﬁe changeg“Ln the-natlve system of authorlty.

L = -*

Demands by the goexnment off1c1als for respon51ble
persons who could speak for™ Indlans in a partlcular

area led to a greater emphasis on 1mportant leaders.

e i
, - e

bmfi_I will not for the beneflt of- the court reporter

£ L such—as
three indicated Indian leaders were certainly en-—
hanced in these changing times.. |
'" Indian Buréau officials resorted-to

"king-making" during the treaty period, assigniﬁg
chiefs to variouS'gfoups. Usually men so assigned .
were chosen from among those who by reasons of
prestige were most'fiﬁted‘té £fill the office.

| ‘In modern times chieftainship has descended
to some degree ﬁhrouéh.family lines, throﬁgh not

necessarily from father to son. In fact, patrilineal-

ity and affiliation with the father's group were
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JfContlﬁulng cn page_lﬂ “Transformatlon of old

"prestlgg hased 1eaﬁershlp into polltlcal leadershlp

jqften fbnned an adflsqry council gcperallg of‘

,1nformal nature.

‘quite this way, but I don't have any real disagree-

.ment -

never overriding factors in. the Westerh,Washingfon
region." ;_ |

Would you care to agree or disagree ﬁith that
statement, and why?
I‘aﬁ‘happy to bc able o agree Wlth Dr. Riley with

regard tc that statement.

of Ehe chlef was paralleled by the use of the.?
sub- chlef concept for lesser dignitaries in each

communlty., In reservatlon llfe these sub chiefs

i A, F'!

'Even £oday the peopleslof this ‘area tend
toward family autonomy. _fﬁtéﬁisﬁic<tendenéies,
especially among reservation indians, is very e#idcnt.
SchiSms within the group are common, and one is left
with the feeling that the elected or appointéé
leaders have'nc real powcr tolenforce decisions;'

Do you agree or disagree with those statements,
and why? | | o

Well, again, I would never have said things in

You will now turn to page 11 entitled, "Land Use.*
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I will read through page 13 and ask you to commen

The statement reads, "The land holding.unit wés

the village with its permahent house or houses."

Do you W1sh me to 1nterrupt vou if I dlsagree?,-

§griﬁm {Continued on next page ) . )
;o A "? .

. T we'’a ;i}r -
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A

I propose to read the threé'pages;' Ifryou like, I will
break it down pagé by-pagef-
| Would that be easier for you? .
THE COURT: Paragraph by péragraph.
THE WITNESS: All right.
{(By Mr, Coniff) ﬁirﬁt paragrapht
"The land holding'unit was the village, with
its permanent house or houses ."
I disagree. o
May I complete the paragraph?
I'm sorry.r
Then you can indicate yvour agreement or disagreément and
the reasons. | - N
- THE. COURT. Whét page are we on now?

e _.wM

_' MR CONIFF- Roman numeral III Judge'— ll

_ggg;fm-j THE COURT- All rlght.

f'(By Mr., Conlff) Contlnulng on-'

?Ejf}gf "Each oi these v1llage settlements utilized

an expanse of stream or a sectlonAof_coastllne in

7 theAhéighborhoodmof the'houses. There was also'

i

.;,semlwpermanent xnstallatlbns held by v111agars or

i
I A Lo
-,::’*, p) 5

by famllles 1n thlS region. These included flsh
- trans in the smaller streams, spearlng statlons,
netting areas, and the like. The use of these latter

areas was not exclusive. The fishing regions of the
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or dlsagreement and the reasons°

.Yes. I have to disaqree with the lnitlal statement in the

gHow do you understand 1t’ _
- IES by thls he mgan; gging from the earller dlsagreement that

I VQlCBd;&bOUt A vmllage being a trlbe, that there was

54terr1tory of . that village over whlch they exercised

-excluSLVe rzghts, I thlnk thlS is unsupported by the

o Proceed’w1th the paragraph and’ explain the areas of dig-

-agrgement and agreement.

Uppér Nooksack and Upper SnOQUalmie"Rivers,'fcr'
example, were visited during sglmoﬁ,runs by peop}e :
from further downstream, and this situation was
true for other areas." '

Now, would you care to exXpress your agreement

paragraph that equates the village as the land holding
unit without some further discussion, amplificatiou or
whatever., I canhot accépt the statemEnﬁ as it stands.
How would you aﬁpliﬁy it?

I would prefer that I understood what Dr. Riley meant.by

the statement.

RS A -

'E'-

an< area,of land surroundlng a v1llage whlch was the sole.

ethnographlc llterature. s
= N i

I have no dlsagreement w1th anything else in that

paragraph.

Second paragraph:
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_ "However, each villegeehod'iés own major
fishing region and thus concentrated“op the economic
potentialities of'the,host ground., Movements to
other areas usﬁally took a form of family migrations.'
The right to use the fishing areas of other
villages probably necessitated asking permission,
but because families were linked by kinship and
friendship ties and because of the culture pattern
- of economic generosity, this would seldom be refused."
i‘have no“*cbjection$},
Third paragraph:
| "Hunting and gathering areas were coﬁsidered

mln somewhat theﬂsame way 4as flshlng grounds. Each

,i-A'-.-w M

age had gatherlng 1ands in the general v1c1n1ty

x -

of the rlcher settlements. These. 1ncluded berry

pagches and oralrles where varlous roots grew. Such -

.

L areas were llkelg thought of asg’ v111age property,_

LT

though'out51ders could use’ then Some gatherlng
spots were well known The. pralrles above

f-; SnoqualmleoFallsfand on the upper Sammlsh Rlver, and

AT S d u,f ¥ 2 » '." _f

the berry patches around Case Inlet are excellent
‘1? exémplesﬁ .Regions like these were used by several

village units; but their primary exploitation was by

villagers in the immediate area. wWell known fishing

and clamming grounds on the Sound weré. also widely
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~ utilized, servihé, incidentally, as points of social
contact for large numbers of people." |

A Again, in getieral, this is not objectioﬁable, but in spé—
cifics, it is. Precisely, for exaﬁple,.fhé identifigatibn.
of a viilage':with a.patticular gatheringrgroﬁnd.- |
You do not accept that?

A I don't accepﬁrit on a one to one relationship. there;
no. |
All right. |

AV However, I believe,tﬁe:rest of Dr. Riley's paragraph is

'really somewhat in conflict with that notion anyway.

Ko} (Readlng-)

"The hugﬁlng lands were for ‘the most part

‘ 2.

beyond thg reglon of 1mmediate economlc concern.

I RN SR o **‘ Fer

:Thexe was huntlnguln all the river valleys,,but the -
1 ': . ’,_' T

1arger and mofe Inpcrtant anlmals 11ved,ma1nly in

c
o

”{;-thgumountalnstﬁ-ghe eastern_SoundrIndlans,hunted

in the Cascades along the uplands of the rivers.

o Iﬁdians,fron the,Nookéack and Skagit River areas
i . - £ £
”-;3 journeyed to the Mt Baker area for 1arge game .

L J"

L yr

People from the coastal vxllages north of Shoalwater B
't*i” .

e

Bay v151ted the Olymplcs. e
Do you agree or disagree with that paragraph
and why?

A Well, it's all right as far as it goes, except that. a lot
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of higrgame was taken down neérﬁthé water, too, not just
up in the mountains, -

What evidence do yoﬁ haﬁe?

ConteméoraneousAdocuments.

Do you have any specificcmntemporénequs,décﬁmen£'in mind?
Yes, Several that are in mind, and I am noﬁ certain
exactly in which one of them I could.pick é'staﬁement

out of, but the section of theiPacifid Railroad Exploring
Expeditions Report, which reports on the botany of the

routes.

" You are referrlng to the Suckley reports°

I belleVe Suckley wrote the botany report, ves,

g ewen T RSTUET
S -

There-was-also a report on mammals., It may have

'_beén 1n one or’the other. Gibbs 1877, I beiieva; may also

o have sonethlnq on’ that,z

sm 4T

we w;ll proceed

E'

Hkg'{W“*’"Huntlng Was an’ lmportant occupatlon of the
Lnland groups only, and the mountain territories were
utlllzed mainly by, them. _The coast peoples for the
'most Qart"tréded séafooﬁs, especially drled clams, ”
‘fqrrga@%;anﬁgsk;ns. VThe“cpast<1nland_trade contacts -
. were caéried out_by individuals or families and
seldom by villages operatlng as such. Tradé'contacts'
generally followed the river or coastllnes for thess,

particularly rivers where the traffic arteries of the

1761




b87

1 Puget Sound and the coast to the west."
L2 A I!ﬁ perfectly happy to accept that sectiOn}_wiﬁh one..
3 quaiification,.and that is the statement that huntihg was .
4 an important occupétion of the inland groups only. It was
5 not an important occupation of the inland groups, but it
6 was more important amorng the inland groups]than itAwaé
7 among the others, B ?
8 Q Continuing with the quote: -
9 ' - "Exclusive use of'priVate-respﬁrceSuwas
10 ‘ unusual. I£ might be said that such Ehings as
11 _spearing platforms-and fishitraps were ‘owned'’
12 _ e by SLngle persqns, but as the entlre v1llage could
. ' 13 |- 1 ) use them, th:.s -had little mean:.ng. Land as. such, _
14 '“i-::_g exceptlng hdﬁg; ;it?s, was probably never thought - - |
15 | ‘rli;; of as an,lnd1VLdua1 property.:-In fact, to use the
16  ,7 '.i word property‘ 1s to approach the problem from the
17 o wroﬁé point of v1ew. Almost certalnly these Indians
18 thought malnly in terms of use. ‘The people. were land
| IQ, L .- holding to the extent they were land using, and the
:  }¥§&‘ -~, ' rlghtS of Use wére wJ&espread B - In actual fact thc
21 {17253 area;g:ound;the village was used for the most part
2| by the people of that village. Indeed, their
23 | primacf was indicated by the fact.that outsiders: -
24 had to requesﬁ permission to use thefregion." 7
25 ' Do you agree or disagree? If you disagree, would
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. own-a posthole dlgger. Everybody who lives in my

14| i of them dQ, aﬁ&’5 donft#thlnk that refleets at all on my

F 1

it's understood that when I‘'m not using it, someone else may

you explain your reasomn.
This will be a bit lengthy;

V 1 agree with Dr. Riley's initial statement
that exclusive use of private‘resources was unusual.
Agreead. | - ‘

The next sentence,/ . "It might be said tha#i
such things as spearing platforms and fish traps were
'owned' by saingle persons, Buﬁ.as thérentire village,
could use them, this had little meaning.”

Let me make two remarks concerning that statement.
First of all, if I may use an analogy, T.as a Siﬁglé person

.

) nelyhborhood ls free to borrowmy posthole digger, and many

4 T

' ownershxp over that posthole dlgger.

ﬂ

Tne fact that I extend free use- rights to
friéhds,qu_nelghbors doesn't make it any less, at least
from my'ﬁéint ofVQiew. I don't know what-a lawyer’s |
vxew of thls m;ght bc.f But from my p01nt of v1ew, I still

T AR
H B & . -’rr

am the sole owner of that plece of property, no matter

'« 35
'-u:-«&

how many peoplé I let have free access to 1t Sometlmes\

people come and borrow it without even'asking me ,“because’

That is one comment I w1sh +o make.

The second comment 1s,'and I have explamned this
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¢.;That S flne. If YOu bﬂve COncluded your statement we Wlll
}.PrOCeed N Eéf%f 7 _
_ Wlth that SEHtence,

“We go on"to the next sentence.

I think at someilength in my bound réport, although
ownership.was often said t0~reSide in a particular
individual at a éiven time, this was in the-nature,
really of'stewardship rights over a resource-producing
area 'OY dear. | | | |

In point of fact of course, if that 1nd1v1dual
were taken out of the fishery, some other individual would.
assume stewardship rights over it} énd itrwas really & |
caretaking kind of ownership, if you like. DNot that it
would disappear with a person éna'was attached only to him
as,an"individual. 7 |

HaVe I“%larlfled myself°

o ~a
PRI

rrw £

All rlght

| "Land and. such, excepting house smteé, was
»'probahly never‘thought of as 1nd1v1&ual property.r
1 thlnk thera are a few places in the report where

I 1ndlcate what may,be exceptlons to thls séatement which

generally I would agree with Dr. Riley is probably an

adequate rgpresentation.

- But there are exceptions in our area' among the

plaintiff tribes. We catainly have indications, for example

X
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- with the Makah and a few others, and I think Makah would

be the only oﬁe that's cited in the reports of specific
ownership relating to cranbérrywbogs. This seems to ch?
up with more or less precision inAthe descriptiOn_foru
seﬁeral,areas within the region of concern here.

Going on, in fact, fo use the word "property"
isrto approach the problém from the wrong point‘of‘ﬁiew.'

Again, we are back to a question of labels, wﬁether one

wishes to use the term "property" to describe the kinds

of rights that Indian peoplé felt-they had'aﬂdmmper&ted

as 1f they felt they had in certain klnds of resources

JEEEE iy Ty e

K

It 5eéms to me a choice of terms. I. aon't see

: % .

rfwhy the word "groperﬁﬁ“ 1sh't approprlate and analogous

to the way we use thefterm in our culture We don't
S
Ny

iffspeak in tenms of* completely exc1u31ve and’ unlmpeded

control over something.

I oWn my house, but all Llnds of other

-
u‘—'»‘-l.‘_—‘

1nst1tutlons and,entitles hava rlghts in my prcperty. I

" live ln canada I'thlnk the ultlmate title to land is -

Yy

in the crown. Another is the mun1c1pa11ty and the police
force and the fire department and all kinds of people have
rights on my property and dorthings, aﬁd[ijﬁfbpérty cén-be
condemned for one:purpoée af_gnother; It can be inspected.

It can be alienated and so on.
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We have, I think, a very complex bundle of

rights that go into our definition of what ownership of

property is in our culture, and I gather that these are

not completely and clearly unde:stood_since_there seems

' to be a great deal of litigation over ownership of land.

I think perhaps what is at issue here is that it is
expected,that because Indian people arelthought to be
simpler or more primitive or somehow easier to understand
that they should have some clearer-cut very simple
notlon of . property.

1§JI think that their notlon of property, ‘like

i !

¢C ours, con51sts of a bundle or a complex of dlfferent

l

: kinds of- Ilghts.t As Dr Rlley suggested local people

probably had prlmary rlghts in certaln klnds of areas or

el in flsh traps,'and ogher people mlght have secondary

rlghts based on klnshlp or friendship or what—have-you.

I don t thlnk we really are in dlsagreement

N '.

the;e._ Ve are ln dlsagreement ,as to whether 1t s

> - o £
k«; 2 n, ﬁg. A :,;qa; W

_ Wapproprlate to use ‘the word property, and perhaps T have

E. f 2

Sald enough £o lndlcate why I thlnk it is an approprlate-
term. I think both ownership and property are legitimate
words to use in this context.

In terms of the examples you haveuSed, dld you refer to the
Makahs as one of the examoles to explain the property

concept?
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‘Yes, I did.

~And is that the ohly reference that you made?

ilo, I believe I also made the same'poinﬁ with reference
to the Skokomish and explained it -- may I direct you to

the place in my report where I deal with that’*

If you would like to do so in terms of your answer, please

do.

- I think it might make it quicker.

If I may refer you to the Skokomish report,

which I see is marked USA~23, on pages 12. and 13.

S IET maz_read from that sectlon°

If you chOose to do so, please do
P R I 2
(Eeadlng.)w: ';l*h' *Vfg

- f'"Wlth respect to these property rlghts, it
-3 S

a' ..

should be observed that although the welrs as such
wexefcommunity property, the individual dip net
platforms on the welr fron whlch all net flshlng was

¥

doﬂé were prlvately owned

- . R, W

P “The content of thesg group and 1nd1v1dual
ownershlp rlghts is more preCLSely dascrlbed in the
following passages from Elmendorf, 1960, page 72.

'A number of men im ene village coﬁmunity would
build and own a weir together. Each man owned one

dip net platform on the weir; all net flshlng was

done from these platforms. What an individual caught
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and dried was his own. .If,he made a good catch, it
was cﬁstomary to give a feast and fedal his fellow
villagers; what was left over was usually smoke
dried and belonged to the person who had caught it,
"A person might sell or rrade fish,but only
outside his own village. OfferingﬁfOod'in‘Sale or'
trade to a fellow villager has never been done; the
-impression was gained that as a_hygg;heticalfqeee,
such conduct wodld have been regarded as
scandalously stlngy.' Sold or traded flsh was almost
always smoke preserved'" ‘ o '

L Then he goes ?n- o

'5"D1g ggt platforms were not sold or rented but

an-owner often ient'[use of hlS g%e;form to a, relatlve
) e;M;rienﬁ Acleédiné to an 1nformant he would say

V'do dlpnettlng with my dipnet.’ The. borrower got ali

his catch and was not required to pay. for the use of

e = S - )-‘3’--

) the platform.j“zubllc qpinlon requlred hlm to

- dlstrlbute Dart of his catch to the v111agers if the
catch was a good one, but he was not expected to glve
more to the owner of the platform then to anyone else.
Platfofm borrowers apparently included, in practice,
any fellow villager of the ovner.'" |

That is the end of the descrlptlve materlal

from. the ethnographer of the Skokomlsh, and I went on to say
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then:

"Thefactlthat use . rights to individually owned
dipnet platforms were freelyrextended_to fellow
villagers in no way diminishes the ownership rights
in either the platform or the dipnet itseif{ :

"Concepts of ownership were'highly'dGVeloped and

rather precisely formulated, not only in Twana culture|;

but in most, if not all,- cultures of the Northwest

Coast. While use rights were freely extended, it

,;ﬂwas_necessary ﬁor the borrower to request permLSSLOn

L R S

to use the prlvately owned 51te, gear or. prxvzlege -

‘uand for tﬁe owner to accede to the request.' Alternati

' r'by offe:lng th

the*bwnér could lnltlat& the exten51on of use rlghts

e

Cang mm

"The absence of formal payment or rent for use’

rlghts was common throughout the Northwest Coast

‘fculture area, 959901a11y when the user . was elther

T s, A

ikln or féllow VLli;ger’of the owner. The lack of

payment or requirement for same was an expreSSLOn of
solidarity between the owner and the user,
"Formal rent or payment for use of resource’
areas or gear expressed a more distant status
relationship between the contracting partieé. The

presence or absence of consideration paid for use

. rights époke to the relationship of the parties to

L4

vely
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B (By Mr ‘Conlff) The paragraph beglnnlng.

the transaction-but said nothing in regard to
concepts of ownershlp.
There is more, but I think perhaps that is

enough to indicate my position here.
Do you have any other disagreement with the first paragraph|
on page 13 that you care to make’ - o
I am sorry, are you referrlng to the last paragraph on.
page 13?2
I am referring to the paragrapﬁ\juét read.
*1 THEFCOURf? The balance of the first pafag;aph.

THE WITNESS- I see.

cat = - o E . i
* =X - E

ff e “Exclusxve use of .
L pgE COURE: I take it you mean other than those
expressed already generally concerning that subject

matter? R e

I
; P
t

s MR, CONIFF-* Yes, your Honox . ~
to thése last‘;entences?
THE WITNESS: Yes., I'm not sure I can agree
with the statément where it says the people wgaﬁgland_hpid
" to the extent that1they were land using. This suggests
to me that tenure would cease if use ceéééd; or that
tenure ﬁould shrink; the area covered byitenure would

shrink if the number of people using were to shrink or the

THF COURT. Is there anythlng to add thh respect

ing
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> 0 P oo »

“‘an lndlv1dual

o Yes. F

same nﬁmbers for éomé_reason used less of the land, and
I believe Gibbs 1877 cén be cited to the éontrary{ I
believe he says in there something to the effect that
title lasted to the last individual.

I am not using the correct phrasé, I would have
to find the'page to get his exactrwords.
Doesn 't Gibbs in fact iﬁdicate that in fact lands were

communally owned rather than by individuals as a

general prop051t10n°

e Ty

“He- says that tltle to,lands was a tribal matter, yves, not

& omg S S P

e

Lok

Communal° :%*j

< % x b

Communal rlgh;s, that s an- 1nd1v1dua1
He usea the Word "tribes" not "communal®.

Do ybu 1nterpret ‘the terms “tnlbe" and “communal" to be

R = S Beo- = o F
E :
I

SYnonymousv _ '7"féé;¥““

" Not netessarily; ‘-

Might they-be‘in tﬁis context?

They ﬁight be, but they wouldnft necessarily be.

Are they in your opinion? |

No.

Now, if YOﬁ will now proceed t§ thernext paragraph ;— 
had you conclﬁded your comments with regard to that

paragraph?
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I agree completely withVDr. Riley’s final oentehce in
that paragraph. |
The next paragraph reads:

“The . Indlan attitude toward property was not
ao is so.often stated, '‘primitive and amorphous,’
Rather, it was a ﬁatter of different. cultural
emphases. With all Western Washington natives,
hospitality patterns and reciprooal kiﬁship

:a-obiiggfioﬁs wéf@ éxtremely'important. Wealth was'

=

déeful, mainly 1n galnlng prestlge, and consplcuous

"'!_1

X % !
way to achleve prestlge. Sharlng of natural areas.

5pg1v1ng, rather thaﬁ conservatlon of goods, was the

:w1€5 others may have been a generallzed expression
of>th;s cultural tendency.”

I.an in complete aqreement.

_Turnlng to Poman III, Qage 14, entltled "Summary, I

_w111 read 1t dn. serlatum.

'=,-.‘¥ 3

"In the sections above, certain points have
been made regarding systems of'c0ntrol_and concepts
of ownership. Presented in tabular form, these
include: 1. The largest close-knit-onit in
Western woshington society was the village,"

Do:you agree or disagree with that statement,

and exclude for purposes of your answer the Makahs, we

will deal with that separately.
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A It's a little difficult to give a no, yves answer to that
formulation like the "largest closerknit unit"'becauée
I'm not sure what that entails; If it is meant to. mean
a political entity, I disagree. ‘
THE COURT: Would youjgay:fhat it would be «~-
what would you say with respect to the family uﬁit,
would it be larger or smaller than the village‘és'a‘whole?

THB WITNESS: Wéll thls 1s preCLSely where

Ll PECIN =a
B

it mthe groblem lles,’because famllles were not necessarlly

F TR I

co—reSLdent 1q‘the*same’v111age, and thls is part -of the

deallng w1th the statement as it

e

dlfflculty I 7!hav

<

stands. ;”VL:;

lﬂLr
‘A - e

(By Mr. Conlff)' A1l right "Number 2.  Political

authorlty was on v111age level and was very weak. .

The leaders were" tﬁose who, by reason of blrth

ot ol S z

“';:"

an& wealth “had- prestlgc in the communlty._—
A .AI a@ree;ﬁ%xcgﬁtrfor my earlier quallflcatlon that I don't
| tie political entity and the v1llage, SO that polmtlcal
authority on the village level in one way is an
acceptable statemént-in that villages w&re:the form of.
residence in this area.

But if we are talking about a one to one
relationship, again, I have to diéagree on the same
basis aS'before.

Q Is your disagreement predicated upon a concept that there
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was a political authority over all of the villages in a
given watershed? -

No.

(Continued on the next page.)
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1{0 Number 3. ."The land-using unit was the village}
2 7' This group made intensive use of fishing, hunting
3 and gathering lands in the vicinity of the actual
4 :fi setti;;;nt. Other territory was used sporadlcally
P 5 Ff’in huntlng éﬁdxq;llectlng. ) :
iiﬁ’“& _ii have to d;sagré;’klth this.
'y why°;’ ;{fff; ?1 ;& T
8 ,Epﬂ BédﬁﬁB;Lfiéé néfé%%rée ﬁhat the iand—ﬁsing unié
9 was'thgrﬁillage. The village where it was a
10 _group of people llVlng togetherlln_the wintertime
| :;iillf wheg subsistence acttV1£1es were béing carried on
12 > at a much reduced level than at qther‘éeasons of
13 ﬁhé jéar aﬁa Qhén people from a village dispersed
14 in the épring ahd_summer aﬁd"early fall for most
15 | of the area. fBut'generally speaking;wﬁen they
16 | moved out to harveét'oysters; they did not move
17 as village units bu£ families from a cc—reéident
18 | winter village dispersed in»differeﬁt directions
19 to join up with other families from other winter
20 villages to cooperatively use a particular resource
21 afea. |
22 1 o So yourlobjectién is based on the seﬁtéhceg "Land
23 ﬁsing unit was the village™? Your objection is |
24 based on yoﬁr,understanding of tﬁe‘circumstances-
25| to be that it would be families or family-groupings
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who would be the land ~- who would form the land
uslng unit?
ﬂell, I dldn t say that and I wouldn't agree

thh that complétely elther. Famllles did not
fresort year.afier year in the same pattern of.

L i ‘(‘ 7

f_dlspe:sal, and I belleve I descrlbed thlS in the
' F

arl

'report, so that ;f we are talklng about some larger -
I S

grouplng that uses -a terrltory, I would have to say

that~the larger grouping, which communally used.

%he territéry} was what we ‘have been talklng about

e . Pl S g,.g_f.fx',. ":“

_.here ‘as txlbal groupings, ‘not in aaﬁerragatory

~.sense, but ‘a village sense, What I refer to as

tribes.

AHOW do you aefine a tribe, éxcluding,for purpose3‘
of your answer the ﬁakah; within the case area?
Well, I'havetto-preface my_femarks saying I use
the word only for purposes of communicaﬁiOn'here.
I'm not too happy with the term "tribe" in the
very technical kind of sense. But it is the term
that is commoniy uséd here, and the criteria are .
qdite simple, people who share a particular language,
a particular culture, a partiqularrterritory and
regard themselves as a unit.

IS it your testimony that all of the people, for B

example, of the Nisqually watershed would
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; bp ‘who® the‘out31ders Were.r

constitute a tribe?
When?

Eﬁibffﬁégthé;t;mélpf signing the treaty?

- .»gf:--rr*'r"

'?Item number Z “Access to v1llage terrltory was

available to outslders. There was a feeling,

} -

hOWQver, on the part of both host and visitﬁr that
such te;ritory belonged to the home g;oup.“

I. can agree.. w1th that.¢ It depends gquite a bit

EeE e A

e 4

I shquld quallfy my answer, some of the

- |
e g ,‘ _‘

peOple who were not r931dents of the village might

be outsiders in the sense that they were not
residents in the village, but they might have

as much primary rights to that territory as people
who were resident in it at a given time.

I ask you now to move to your green bound-volume
of reports, I turn to pagé 1l of yoﬁr summary, I
believe that is Bxhibit USA-20, mﬁ first question,
Dr. Lane, relates to the statement, the first

two sentences that appear.on'that-page which reéds,
"Aboriginally and dﬁring the tiﬁe,when'the tfeaties
were negotiated, Indian'SQttlémentsrwefé widely
dis?ersed throughout WeStern Washingﬁon. ‘Populationf

density was higher than almost anywhere else in
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native North America north of. Mexico.
My guestion ;s. Would you care to modify

your statement .regarding population dengity'as it

, )

' appears 1n yoqr test1mony°

“ PR
"!‘_AG

CWos® - et Lty D ST

‘Tarn E61§a§é'?;£boiédm of'fhé-pagé; Werfind the

g : I '{ . . .
following sentence, "Extensive trade was carried

on-amongllndian groups in Wes;ern'Washington,in

orderrﬁo acquire food'stuffs; raw materlals, and

' manufactured goods not avallable locally.

'*L‘-: N ." Jj \ =

- . ,,v

WY flrst questlon ‘is, What do you mean when

oo &

. "‘f::{ik—n{-
you use . the word _extenslve“?

Covering a wide area geographically.
Do you have;any opinion'concerning-the percentage
of contribution such trade might have made to the

Indian economy at that time?

_It waS-very ‘important.

‘Can you describe the dimensions of that trade?

Yes,
Let me first ask you, are you referring here to
aboriginal trade and_pre‘white.cohtact or at the

time of-signing the treaties?

The heading for that section of the summary says, -

"Indian Life at the Time of the Treaties.®

Now, can you describe the dimensions of the trade .
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which you set forth and‘indicate‘was extensive?
Very brlefly, yes; I was referrlng to the trade

£ .

frdm the 1nteri3 trlbes across the mountalns

a:!‘

',to trlbes on_ the Sound, which I thlnk I mentloned

wto.

 jearl1er today, and in the opp051te dlrectlon, trade“u

L3 E

from the West coaat of Vancouver Island through

7’:

the 1ntermed1ary of the Hakah mlddlemen all the

way down to the Columbia River to tradlng posts

;llke Astor&a, and I M speaklng now, of course,-of,”'

e
7

" the .latter half of the 19¢h century. -

zLatter ha;f of—the 1Sth century°

Lt

I m speaklng of the late 1800s. -
All right. Approximately what time?

From about 1811 or whatever it was onwards.

- Have you completed your answer?

Speaking about trade from the Olympia peninsula _
over to the Lummi and Bellinghaﬁ'Bay area.

Can you give us any idea of the. quantltxes that-
were involved in terms of numbers of fish, baxrels
of fish or pounds of fish?

No.

Can you give us any comparative @évei to the modern
day commercial levels éf trade in ﬁhese cémmodities
comparing in terms of the voiume, anyrrough percen-

tage of comparison? How many fish are we talkihg
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about percentagewise the Indians traded then in

the manner you have'described compared to whateve;r
information you might havé concerning the levels

of commercial trade in fish today?

Perhaps I can clarify‘that by citing the kind of _
evidence on which I based the statement ébout

trade being importanﬁ to treéty times.

Well, I'm asking you if you can, and if you neged

to refer £0 these materials, please do so.

well, let me make -- I can'f answer your question
because I don't know how many pounds'of.salmoﬁ
are traded today, andg thereforEy I can'trmake
a conmparison with how mény pounds may have been -
traded or what proportion at that time. |
If you will assume.that the apprcximaté levél
of trade in salmon today is approximately 7.7
million fish, can you give us any idea of comparison
between that level of trade and the_level of trade
whiich yoﬁ are describing in your'testimony?

HR. PIERSOW- For clarification, Counsel,

I

her report Says of salmon and steelhead, and I

7f,th1nk there—is a. qommerclal trade ln steelhead

SR

;whlch you should lnclude in your questlon to have

the two terms synonymous.

S

MR. CONIFF: Your Honor, I believe I

L T R ¥
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'in salmon°r’ j?aﬂw

_AjBy Mr.*COﬂlfi) No, I'm attenptlng to compare the

am entitled to frame my own quegtidn.:
. THE COURT: Oh, ves, you ére.,Go ahead.

{(By Mr. Cohiff) Cah you answef it?
I'm sorry, can you repeat thé.questiqp?
If vou will assume that the present l#vél of.trade
in saimon is approximately 7.7 millionrfish-per year,
can you.compare, basedrdn the avaiiable evidence
that vou have been able to diécover in your research,
the level of Indian commercial trade at treaty
times that you are describing here in this-poitipn
of your téétimony? | , |
Oh, I'm sorxrry, I think perhaps I lost my frame
of reference. The question you are gskiné me
now has toldO'with Indianrcoﬁmeréial trade in
salmon‘today?‘ | | |

| THE COURT: He aéked, are jou able to
-make any quantitative comparison between thé'

exten£ of trade at or  about Ereaty time as compared
With what the Indién trade in fish or whatever it
was as of thé present time,

THE WITNESS: Iwéée} So for both tlme

perlqu you’ are. talklng about Indlan trade in flsh -~

B

F
." * -
F‘i«l’_t

x’*ﬁ"

ﬁ M ~ . h

level- of trade b" Indians and non- Indlans at treaty

P '5- {_J-m»w : ! L T

L =+ TF

.‘IMP‘W

% h
B T

S <1781
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1 times.

2] A L'm sorry,fI dldn 't understand that that was encom-

s e TR + ';
3 o passei‘ Then yoﬁAsee, the statement ln my report
A't-i totyhlch you inltigi%y dlrected me refers only
5 ‘to trade, émégé Ind;;n groués, and I thought you were
6 | .. cbnfinlng-the dlScu581on to that.; At the same time,
7 o Indlaﬂs, of course, were trading flsh selllng fish,
8 commétc;al deallng in fish with non—Indlans at
EN S treaty tlnes.'_Butrt;;s partlcular statement was
31&7:" “a aesérlptté;-éfﬂénd;;;;tr;aé among Indlans.

. '_A ‘g-'ql

11 0 fjrntra trlbal trade was what you were attemptlng
12 to portray? -~

13 | a Yes, in this particular instance.

14 | @ Let me ask you the guestion on what you just pointed

15 out to me and that is, can you compare the level’

16 of intra—tfibgl trade which vou Qeécriberﬁeré in

17 your testimony, with the level of -- total commerciall
18 lével of activity in salmon today assuming fér. ff;..
19 purposes of my queétion that that level is'approxi-_?
20 mately 7.7 million salmon coﬁmercially traded each

21 year. |

22 | a You are asking me to compare?. ;LL _

23 o  Compare the level of intra-tribal trade. .

24 | Trade in salmon in 18535 orlthereabduts wifh the

25 level qf trade pursued by non-Indians today in‘this arjea?
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All people. I'm referring to all people, Indian
or non-Indian. Assume_a level of trade today of -
7.7 million salmon.

And _you are not concerned with the actual numbers

fof %ish. You are concernea thh the place this -

-’—,K =

'has ‘in-the" economy or you are concerned with the

g.a-‘#‘ -_'\J_.,

actual. numbers of flsh°r If:so, I_don't know.

I am concerned %;ﬁ

a‘-"...r

‘ THE COURT: Bid yourhear hér :last.answer?

If it?bdncerns'the number of fish, she doesn't

Pnow. . T
-‘;: l.;“_w__; --. ooRT .'-‘1 y‘l!-xl_‘._:'! B

(By Mr. Coniff)” You are- unable to glve us evean
a ro£§ﬂ percentage approx1matlon 1f lt is based
on numbers, is that correct?.

That's correct.

I will ask you the same question, nowv, except I
will reframe it to includc”Indian commercial
dealings in salmon or steelhead at treaty times.
I will ask you to compare ﬁhat with the 7.7 million-
salmon landing figure that I have just given you.

I can't answer it.

It(s not possible for you to quantify in any rough
percentage terms, either? | -

No; because I have never seen any figures which

would allew me to make that comparison.
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A,
e
;”A

g‘

A.

o

A
2
A

_ Yes, that s correct.

'.at..
P

Yew.

Then what is the'basis'for the expression, ‘exten-
81ve“ that appears in the sentence at the bottom
of page 2?

Contemporaneous documents.

"Dxten51ve trade“’,‘
RS

a . f <
z e e
= ¥

Lt

e

RO e L

éou-&i&'nétqmeah Eb imply size or high volume?
Yes, both w1de qeographlc dlstrlbutlon and high

volume, meaning importance in the . 8CONOmMY .

| But you wereuunable to compare that --

I have sgen the flgures, yes.'

i _- rro -
- __::,. wed lE A

- w1th today s volume°

N l-

MR. CONIFF: That will conclude that
area. 7
| THE COURT: Very well. We will rec§s§; 
'thén, and reconvene at 9:00 a.m. | | |

(At 3:00 o'clock p.m. proceedings
in the above matter were
recessed until Thursday, Septem—
ber 6, 1973, at 9:00 a. m.)
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